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PART INOTIFICATION

ITEM Significant Parties

Directors of the Issuer

Name Richard Berman Sole Director

Business Address 4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131 The Woodlands TX 77381

Residential Address 66 Mill Point Place The Woodlands TX 77380

Officers of the Issuer

Name/Title Richard Berman President and Chief Executive Officer

Business Address 4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131 The Woodlands TX 77381

Residential Address 66 Mill Point Place The Woodlands TX 77380

The Issuers General Partners

N/A

Record owners of Percent or more of any class of the Issuers equity securities

Common Stock

Name Richard Berman

Residential Address 66 Miii Point Place The Woodlands TX 77380

Number of shares owned 400000018

Percentage Ownership/Class

of Securities 8.33%

Name American Uranium Management LLC

Residential Address 4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131 The Woodlands TX 77381

Number of shares owned 251895452

Percentage Ownership/Class

of Securities 5.25%

Does not assume 15227540400 shares of Common Stock presently eligible for conversion pursuant to

outstanding convertible securities issued by the Company

Beneficial Owners of Percent or more of any class of the Issuers equity securities

Common Stock

Name Richard Berman

Residential Address 66 Mill Point Place The Woodlands TX 77380

Number of shares owned 651895470

Percentage Ownership/Class

of Securities 13.58%

Does not assume 15227540400 shares of Common Stock presently eligible for conversion pursuant to

outstanding convertible securities issued by the Company

60 Promoters of the Issuer

N/A



Affiliates of the Issuer

Name American Uranium Management LLC
4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131 The Woodlands TX 77381

Residential Address

An entity owned by Richard Berman

Amencan Uranium Management LLC AUM is Nevada limited liability company 100% owned by Richard

Berman the Companys sole officer and director

AUM provided Russell Industries with back office services and organized staking claiming maintenance

exploration mining development and reclamation activities relating to the unpatented uranium mining claims in San

Juan County Utah from 2007 to present

This arrangement was non-contractual between the two companies and to date only maintenance services have

been performed since 2009

Counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering

Name Virginia Sourlis Esq
Business Address The Sourlis Law Firm

214 Broad Street

Red Bank NJ 07701

Residential Address P0 Box 237 Red Bank NJ 07701

Each underwriter with respect to the proposed offer

The Company has not engaged any underwriters or placement agents to assist with the proposed Offering The

Company may retain one or more placement agents to assist with the offering As of the date of this Offering

Statement the Company has not identified any placement agents and has not had any discussions with any

placement agents regarding this Offering

Should the Company decide to retain the services of one or more placement agents subsequent to this Form 1-As

qualification by the Securities and Exchange Commission SEC the Company will immediately file with the

SEC an amendment to this Form I-A thereby identifying such placement agent and otherwise providing for all

information relating to such person as required by the SEC The Company will also update the Regulation

Offering Circular to provide for such information relating to the salesperson

the underwriters directors

N/A

the underwriters officers

N/A

the underwriters general partners and

N/A

counsel to the underwriters

N/A/



ITEM Application of Rule 262

No person identified in Item above is subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262

ITEM Affiliate Sales

The proposed offering does not involve the sale of any securities by affiliates of the issuer

ITEM Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters dealers or salespersons

The Company has not engaged any underwriters or placement agents to assist with the proposed Offering The

Company may retain one or more placement agents to assist with the offering As of the date of this Offering

Statement the Company has not identified any placement agents and has not had any discussions with any

placement agents regarding this Offering

Should the Company decide to retain the services of one or more placement agents subsequent to this Form 1-As

qualification by the Securities and Exchange Commission SEC the Company will immediately file with the

SEC an amendment to this Form 1-A thereby identifing such placement agent and otherwise providing for all

information relating to such person as required by the SEC The Company will also update the Regulation

Offering Circular to provide for such information relating to the salesperson

List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters dealers or

salespersons and state the method by which such securities are to be offt red

The Company intends to offer the securities being qualified under this Form I-A to persons residing in all U.S

jurisdictions where the sale of such securities are permitted as well as foreign jurisdictions including Canada The

Company will provide notice Blue Sky Filings and will comply with the securities regulations with regards to

each jurisdiction in which it offers its securities

The Companys sole director and officer Mr Richard Berman will be conducting all of the sales efforts with

regards to the securities being qualified under this Form 1-A Mr Berman will not be receiving any type of

compensation for these efforts

ITEM Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

Convertible Promissory Notes Payable

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 33333333 common shares to Watson upon conversion of the remaining

$20000 of principal on the Note dated July 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On October 15 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to E-Lionheart

Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 At
any time on or prior to the Maturity Date any amount of

the unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and unrestricted shares

of Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the Variable

Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading

Day prior to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Bolder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion

Date Trading Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the



PINKSHEETS as reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by

Holders of majority in interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSHEETS is not the principal trading

market for such security the intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading

market where such security is listed or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of

the foregoing manners the average of the intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are

listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50

The issuance of the promissory note was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made

without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such

term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule

504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 2009 the Company issued 147500000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $29500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 24 2009 the Company issued 107142858 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $12500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 30 2009 the Company issued 150000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $15000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 20 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to E-Lionheart

Associates in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity Date any amount of the

unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and unrestricted shares of

Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the Variable

Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading

Day prior to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion

Date Trading Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the

PINKSHEETS as reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by

Holders of majority in interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSHEETS is not the principal trading

market for such security the intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading

market where such security is listed or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of

the foregoing manners the average of the intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are

listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50 The

recipient of the securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

The issuance of the Promissory Note was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made

without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such

term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule

504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On December 2009 the Company issued 190000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon



conversion of $19000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On December 18 2009 the Company issued 138000552 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $11500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January 2010 the Company issued 220000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $11000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January 13 2010 the Company issued 240000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $12000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January 22 2010 the Company issued 200000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of$lO000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On February 2010 the Company issued 300000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion of$19998 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On February 23 2010 the Company issued 150000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of$12500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On March 12 2010 the Company issued 166500666 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion of$13875 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company The recipient of the securities is

an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company



On March 26 2010 the Company issued 175000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $8750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 2010 the Company issued 185000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $9250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 22 2010 the Company issued 195000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $9750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 30 2010 the Company issued 205000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $10250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 2010 the Company issued 215000000 common shares to ELionheart Associates LLC upon conversion

of $10750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 14 2010 the Company issued 225000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion of $11250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 28 2010 the Company issued 235000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion of $11750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On December 18 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to E-Lionheart

Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to draw down

funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the full value at

the date of signing As of March 31 2010 the Company has drawn the entire $250000 as follows

December 23 2009 75000

January 2010 100000



January 192010 25000

January 26 2010 50000

Total $250000

On January 31 2010 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note
to E-LioiTheart Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to

draw down funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the

full value at the date of signing As of March 31 2010 the Company had drawn down $150000 as follows

February 19 2010 25000

February 22 2010 25000

March 16 2010 50000

March 24 2010 50000

April 2010 50000

April 28 2010 50000

Total $250000

Common Stock

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 33333333 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment Enterprises

Inc as payment of $20000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $20000 The issuance of the shares of common stock was

part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to

the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On September 16 2009 the Company issued 100000000 shares of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates

LLC for aggregate gross proceeds of $25000 In connection with this issuance the Company recorded $3000 in

debt issuance costs The Company recognized cash proceeds of $22000 after costs The issuance of the shares of

common stock was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration

under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as

defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of

the securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On September 21 2009 the Company issued 11111111 shares of its common stock to Fuselier Assoc for

aggregate gross proceeds of $5000 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of private offering up to

$1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended made

only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional investor and is in no

way affiliated with the Company

On October 2009 the Company issued 252000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC for

gross proceeds of $75000 In connection with this issuance the company recorded $12000 in debt issuance costs

The Company recognized cash proceeds of $63000 after costs The issuance of the shares of common stock was

part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to

the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On October 30 2009 the Company issued 10000000 of its common stock valued at $5000 to William Wilder in

accordance with Consulting Agreement The Company issued the stock in consideration for services rendered as

the Companys consultant and upon reliance on the exemption from registration requirements of the Securities Act

of 1933 as amended provided under Section 42 promulgated thereunder as the issuance of the stock did not



involve public offering of securities The recipient of the securities is consultant and is in no way affiliated with

the Company

On October 30 2009 the Company issued 10000000 of its common stock valued at $5000 to Larry Peyton in

accordance with Consulting Agreement The Company issued the stock in consideration for services rendered as

the Companys consultant and upon reliance on the exemption from registration requirements of the Securities Act

of 1933 as amended provided under Section 42 promulgated thereunder as the issuance of the stock did not

involve public offering of securities The recipient of the securities is consultant and is in no way affiliated with

the Company

On November 2009 the Company issued 147500000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $29500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $29500 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 24 2009 the Company issued 107142848 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $12500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $12500 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 30 2009 the Company issued 150000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $15000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $15000 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On December 2009 the Company issued 400000000 of its common stock valued at $11000 to Richard

Berman the Companys sole officer and director for $400 cash and $159600 in services rendered on behalf of the

Company The Company issued the stock in consideration for executive services rendered as the Companys Chief

Executive Officer and upon reliance on the exemption from registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933

as amended provided under Section 42 promulgated thereunder as the issuance of the stock did not involve

public offering of securities

On December 2009 the Company issued 190000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $19000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $19000 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On December 18 2009 the Company issued 138000552 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $11500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $11500 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company



On January 2010 the Company issued 220000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as payment

of $11000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $11000 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January 13 2010 the Company issued 240000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $12000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $12000 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January 22 2010 the Company issued 200000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $10000 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On February 2010 the Company issued 300000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $19998 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $19998 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On February 23 2010 the Company issued 150000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $12500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $12500 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On March 12 2010 the Company issued 166500666 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $13875 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $13875 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On March 26 2010 the Company issued 175000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $8750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $8750 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of private

offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional

investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company
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On April 2010 the Company issued 185000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $9250 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $9250 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of private

offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional

investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 22 2010 the Company issued 195000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $9750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $9750 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of private

offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional

investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 30 2010 the Company issued 205000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $10250 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $10250 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 2010 the Company issued 215000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as payment

of $10750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

Company recorded finance charges of $10750 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of private

offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional

investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 14 2010 the Company issued 225000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $11250 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $11250 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 28 2010 the Company issued 235000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $11750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $11750 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

ITEM Other Present or Proposed Offerings

On October 15 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to E-Lionheart

Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity Date any amount of

the unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and unrestricted shares

of Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the Variable
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Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading

Day prior to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion

Date Trading Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the

PINKSHEETS as reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by

Holders of majority in interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSHEETS is not the principal trading

market for such security the intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading

market where such security is listed or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of

the foregoing manners the
average of the intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are

listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50

The issuance of the promissory note was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made

without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such

term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule

504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

As of the date of this Offering Statement the Company is obligated to issue an additional 15227540400 shares of

common stock under said Convertible Note

ITEM Marketing Arrangements

None

ITEM Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

None

ITEM Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

No publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this Form 1-A

12



PART II OFFERING CIRCULAR MODEL

COVER PAGE

Type of securities offrred Common Shares par value 50.000001

Minimum/Maximum number of securities offe red 9000000000 Shares Common Stock

Number of Shares being Qualified by Selling Security Holders

Number of S/mares being Qualfied for Sale by the Issuer

Price per security 50.00055555555 per share

Total proceeds to Issuer Up to $5000000

Total proceeds to selling shareholders N/A

Is commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering Yes No

Ifyes what percent is commission ofprice to public N/A

Is there other compensation to selling agents N/A

Is there afindersfre or similarpayment to any person N/A

Is there an escrow ofproceeds until minimum is obtained

Is this offering limited to members of special group such as

employees of the Company or individuals

Yes No See Question No 25

Is transfer of the securities restricted Yes No See Question No 25

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Exact name of Company as set forth in Charter

9000000000

Yes No

Yes No See Question No 22

No See Question No 26
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INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND INVESTORS

SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE

THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT SEE QUESTION NO FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT
MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS

OFFERING

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS

AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED

BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY
FURTHERMORE THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL

OFFENSE

THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF
ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE

ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE
THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION HOWEVER
THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE
SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER
STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY
UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR

This Company
Has never conducted operations

Is in the development stage

Is currently conducting operations

Has shown profit in the last fiscal year

Other Specify
Check at least one as appropriate

This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states

State Stale File No Effective Date

None N/A N/A

The Company intends to offer the securities being qualified pursuant to this Form 1-A to persons residing in all

U.S jurisdictions where the sale of such securities are permitted as well as foreign jurisdictions The Company will

provide notice Blue Sky Filings and will comply with the securities regulations with regards to each jurisdiction

in which it offers its securities
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Section

THE COMPANY

Exact corporate name Russell Industries Inc

State and date of incorporation Nevada February 20 1997

Street address of principal office 4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131 The Woodlands TX 77381

Company telephone number 281 364-4025

Company facsimile number 281 364-4026

Company email msindliaoI.com

Fiscal year December 3l

Persons to contact at Company with respect to offering

Richard Berman President Chief Executive Officer and sole director

Section

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our shares involves high degree of risk Before making an investment decision you should

carefully consider all of the risks described in this Form 1-A If any of the risks discussed in this section actually

occur our businessfinancial condition and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected The

price of our shares could decline significantly and you may lose all or part ofyour investment The risk factors

described below are not the only ones that may affect us

The Companys business is subject to numerous risk factors including but not limited to the following

We anticipate future losses and negative cash flow which may limit or delay our ability to become profitable

We have incurred losses since our inception and expect to experience operating losses and negative cash flow for the

foreseeable future Our ability to become profitable depends on our ability to generate and sustain substantially

higher net sales while maintaining reasonable
expense

levels If we do achieve profitability we cannot be certain

that we would be able to sustain or increase profitability on quarterly or annual basis in the future

Our common stock is subject to the Penny Stock rules of the SEC and the trading market in our securities is

limited which makes transactions in our stock cumbersome and may reduce the value of an investment in our

stock

The Securities and Exchange Commission has adopted Rule l5g-9 which establishes the definition of penny
stock for the purposes relevant to us as any equity security that has market price of less than $5 .00 per share or

with an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share subject to certain exceptions For any transaction involving

penny stock unless exempt the rules require

that broker or dealer approve persons account for transactions in penny stocks and

the broker or dealer receives from the investor written agreement to the transaction setting

forth the identity and quantity of the penny stock to be purchased

In order to approve persons account for transactions in penny stocks the broker or dealer must

obtain financial information and investment experience objectives of the person and
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make reasonable determination that the transactions in penny stocks are suitable for that

person and the person has sufficient knowledge and experience in financial matters to be

capable of evaluating the risks of transactions in penny stocks

The broker or dealer must also deliver prior to any transaction in penny stock disclosure schedule prescribed by

the Commission relating to the penny stock market which in highlight form

sets forth the basis on which the broker or dealer made the suitability determination and

that the broker or dealer received signed written agreement from the investor prior to the

transaction

Generally brokers may be less willing to execute transactions in securities subject to the penny stock rules This

may make it more difficult for investors to dispose of our common stock and cause decline in the market value of

our stock

Disclosure also has to be made about the risks of investing in penny stocks in both public offerings aod in secondary

trading and about the commissions payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative current

quotations for the securities and the rights and remedies available to an investor in cases of fraud in penny stock

transactions Finally monthly statements have to be sent disclosing recent price information for the penny stock held

in the account and information on the limited market in penny stocks

The price of our shares of common stock in the future may be volatile

Our stock is currently traded on the Pink Sheets OTC Quotation System under the symbol RIND.PK The market

price of our common stock will likely be volatile and could fluctuate widely in price in response to various factors

many of which are beyond our control including technological innovations or new products and services by us or

our competitors additions or departures of key personnel sales of our common stock our abiltity to integrate

operations technology products and services our ability to execute our business plan operating results below

expectations loss of any strategic relationship industry developments economic and other external factors and

period-to-period fluctuations in our financial results Because we have very limited operating history with limited

to no revenues to date you may consider any one of these factors to be material Our stock price may fluctuate

widely as result of any of the above In addition the securities markets have from time to time experienced

significant price and volume fluctuations that are unrelated to the operating performance of particular companies

These market fluctuations may also materially and adversely affect the market price of our common stock

Future capital needs/liquidity deficiencies/potential lack offinancing

We may need to raise additional funds for the further development of our business and to implement our business

plan There can be no assurance that any additional financing will be available on terms favorable us or at all If

adequate funds are not available or are not available on acceptable terms we may not be able to fund expansion of

our business or to implement our business plan which would have material adverse effect on our business results

of operations and financial condition Additional funds raised through the issuance of equity or convertible debt

securities of the Company will reduce the percentage ownership of the our current stockholders Stockholders may
experience additional dilution and securities issued in any future financing may have rights preferences or

privileges senior to those of current shareholders of the Company

Addition financing will result in further dilution and depression to our common stock market price

We have issued billions of shares of common stock over the past two years which has resulted in extreme dilution

and depression of our common stock price We will be required to obtain additional financing to continue to operate

our business This will undoubtedly result in further dilution to our stock price which may never recover as result

This must be considered serious risk of investment

There is No Minimum Number of Shares we have to sell in this Offering
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We are making this offering on best efforts no minimum basis What this means is that all of the net proceeds

from this Offering will be immediately available for use by us and we dont have to wait until minimum number of

Shares have been sold to keep the proceeds from any sales We cant assure you that the subscriptions for the entire

Offering will be obtained and there is strong possibility that the entire offering amount will not be obtained

Therefore there is material risk that an insufficient amount of proceeds will be received by the Company thereby

having an inconsequential effect on the Companys overall use of the funds and consequently the Companys future

performance This material risk becomes even more important when viewed in light of the fact that the Company
has to date been unable to generate and sustain positive cash flow We have the right to terminate the offering of

the Shares at any time regardless of the number of Shares we have sold since there is no minimum subscription

requirement Our ability to meet our financial obligations and cash needs and to achieve our objective could be

adversely affected if the entire offering of Shares is not fully subscribed for

Because our officers and directors are indenn Wed against certain losses we may be exposed to costs associated

with litigation

If our directors or officers become exposed to liabilities invoking the indemnification provisions we could be

exposed to additional non-reimbursable costs including legal fees Our Articles of Incorporation and By-laws

provide that our directors and officers will not be liable to us or to any shareholder and will be indemnified and held

harmless for any consequences of any act or omission by the directors and officers unless the act or omission

constitutes gross negligence or willful misconduct Extended or protracted litigation could have material adverse

effect on our cash flow

Our controlling shareholders may act in their own interests

The Companys officers directors and current principal stockholders together own material amount of the

Companys outstanding voting securities Consequently these stockholders if they act individually or together may
exert significant degree of influence over the Companys management and affairs and over matters requiring

stockholder approval including the election of directors and approval of significant corporate transactions

Furthermore the interests of this concentration of ownership may not always coincide with the Companys interests

or the interests of other stockholders

We may incur losses in future periods which could reduce investor confidence and cause our share price to

decline

We have history of losses both prior to 2006 and in fiscal years 2006 2007 2008 and 2009 and we anticipate that

we will incur losses in the future We had net losses of$107824 in 2006 $1459956 in 2007 $1365521 in 2008

and $1386080 in 2009 We expect to continue to increase our sales and marketing expenses research and

development expenses and general and administrative expenses and we cannot be certain that our revenues will

exceed our expenses or grow at all If our revenues do not grow we may experience loss in future periods which

could cause our share price to decline

We are dependent on certain key personneL

We are dependent on Richard Berman our President and Chief Executive Officer The loss of services of Mr
Berman would impair our ability to expand our business or to develop new products and would have significant

material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of operations

Inability to hire and retain skilled personnel could substantially harm our business

The future growth of the business of Russell Industries depends on successful hiring and retention of skilled

personnel Qualified personnel are in great demand throughout our industry thus it is difficult to predict the

availability of qualified personnel or the compensation levels required to hire and retain them We face stiff

competition for staffing which may increase labor costs and reduce profitability Our failure to attract and retain

sufficient skilled personnel at economically reasonable compensation levels may limit our ability to perform under
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our contracts which could lead to the loss of existing contracts or an inability to gain new contracts which may

impair our ability to operate and expand our business as well as harm financial performance

We may be subject to costly intellectual property litigation that could have material adverse effrct on our

business if decided adversely and we have no insurance that would cover such litigation or any resulting damages

if decided adversely

We could face claims that we have infringed the patent trademark copyright or other intellectual property rights of

others From time to time we receive such claims and we are ordinarily involved in litigation over such claims

Intellectual property litigation is often extremely costly unpredictable and disruptive to business operations It may
not be possible to obtain or maintain insurance covering these risks Any adverse decision including an injunction

or damage award entered against us could subject us to significant liabilities require us to seek to obtain licenses

from others make changes to our brand prevent us from operating our business or cause severe disruptions to our

operations or the markets in which we compete Any of these developments could harm our reputation our business

and our results of operations

Despite our efforts to protect our proprietary rights unauthorized parties may attempt to copy or otherwise obtain

and use our service technology and other intellectual property and we cannot be certain that the steps we have

taken will prevent any misappropriation or confusion among consumers and merchants or unauthorized use of these

rights If we are unable to procure protect and enforce our intellectual property rights then we may not realize the

full value of these assets and our business may suffer

If we cannot adequately manage any future growth our results of operations will suffer

We have experienced rapid growth in our operations and our anticipated future growth if such growth occurs at all

may place significant strain on our managerial operational and financial resources We have made and may
continue to make inadequate estimates for the costs and risks associated with our expansion and our systems

procedures and managerial controls may not be adequate to support our operations Any delay in implementing or

transitioning to new or enhanced systems procedures or controls may adversely affect our ability to manage our

product listings and record and report financial and management information on timely and accurate basis If we
are unable to manage any such expansion successfully our revenues may not grow our expenses may increase and

our results of operations may be adversely affected

We may be unable to recoup future research and development costs

We expect to continue to dedicate significant time and money to research intellectual property development and

production of our products These costs have been high in the past and we expect them to continue to be costly and

speculative in developing new products where substantial expenses often precede meaningful revenues To the

extent that our technology framework is more expensive to create and maintain than we anticipate our profitability

may be greatly reduced Thus we may not recoup the cost of developing any new revenue streams for lengthy

periods if at all

Acquisitions present many risks and we may not realize the anticipated financial and strategic goals of any of

our acquisitions

Although we do not currently have any present commitments or agreements regarding acquisitions we may in the

future acquire complementary companies products and technologies Any such acquisition may involve number of

risks including

we may find that the acquired company does not or acquired assets do not further our business

strategy or that we overpaid for the company or assets or that economic conditions have changed all

of which may result in future impairment charge

we may have difficulty integrating the operations and personnel of an acquired business and may have

difficulty retaining its customers and/or key personnel
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our ongoing business and managements attention may be disrupted or diverted by transition or

integration issues and the complexity of managing diverse locations

we may have difficulty maintaining uniform standards controls procedures and policies across

locations and

we may have difficulty incorporating and integrating acquired technologies into our business

An ill-advised acquisition could hurt our business results of operations and financial condition or cash flows

particularly in the case of significant acquisition or multiple acquisitions in short period of time From time to

time we may enter into negotiations for acquisitions that are not ultimately consummated Such negotiations could

result in significant diversion of managements time from our business as well as significant out-of-pocket costs

The consideration that we pay in connection with an acquisition could affect our financial condition If we were to

proceed with one or more significant acquisitions in which the consideration included cash we could be required to

use substantial portion of our available cash including some of the proceeds of this offering to consummate such

acquisitions To the extent we issue shares of stock or other rights to purchase stock including options or other

rights our then-existing stockholders may experience dilution in their share ownership in our company and their

earnings per share may decrease In addition acquisitions may result in the incurrence of debt large one-time write

offs such as of acquired in-process research and development costs and restructuring charges Acquisitions may
also result in goodwill and other intangible assets that are subject to impairment tests which could result in future

impairment charges Any of these factors may negatively affect our operating results and weaken our financial

condition

Our market niche is ripefor competition

We expect competition in our targeted markets to be even more intense in the future as new competitors enter our

industry Competing companies and technologies may render some or all of the Companys products noncompetitive

or obsolete and the Company may not be able to make the enhancements to its technology necessary to compete

successfully with newly-emerging technologies Some of our competitors may be well established companies larger

and with significantly greater name recognition assets personnel sales and financial resources These entities may
be able to respond more quickly to changing market conditions by developing new products that meet customer

requirements or are otherwise superior to the Companys products and may be able to more effectively market their

products than the Company

While we believe our ability to offer quality products and variety of services at lower prices will provide

competitive advantage aggressive price competition by any existing or new company in our industry could have

material adverse effect on our results of operation We may not be successful in competing against our current and

future competitors whether based on price attractiveness of product offerings or otherwise To the extent the

Company is unable to successfully compete against existing and future competitors our expected revenues and

profitability could be greatly reduced and consequently our business operating results and financial condition

would be materially and adversely affected

Note In addition to the above risks businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully appreciated by

management In reviewing this Offt ring Circular potential investors should keep in mind other possible risks that

could be important
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Section

Forward Looking Statements

When used in this Offering Statement the words or phrases will will likely result we expect will

continue anticipate estimate project outlook could would may or similar expressions are

intended to identify forward-looking statements We wish to caution readers not to place undue reliance on any such

forward-looking statements each of which speaks only as of the date made Such statements are subject to certain

risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from historical earnings and those presently

anticipated or projected Such risks and uncertainties include among others success in reaching target markets for

products in highly competitive market and the ability to attract future customers the size and timing of additional

significant orders and their fulfillment the success of our business emphasis the ability to finance and sustain

operations the ability to raise equity capital in the future and the size and timing of additional significant orders and

their fulfillment We have no obligation to publicly release the results of any revisions which may be made to any

forward-looking statements to reflect anticipated or unanticipated events or circumstances occurring after the date of

such statements

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

Russell Industries Inc hereinafter referred to as the Company the Corporation Russell Industries the

Issuer RI etc an alternative and renewable energy company focusing in the area of algae oil production is

currently developing its Proof of Concept Pilot to Scale sustainable algae biomass production system The initial

bench prototype was completed on January 29 2010 The Company has obtained one year lease from Houston

Advanced Research Center located in The Woodlands Texas The lease allows the Company to use laboratory

office and design space at the center for its Proof of Concept Pilot to Scale project RI completed its scaled up model

on April 30 2010 The Company intends raise $5000000 to lease production facility to be located in the Houston

Texas area and develop its Pilot Production Plant We anticipate that this production facility will be unique indoor

Algae Tank Farm ATF that will produce and offer for sale algal biomass and potentially algae oil and its residual

biomass

Russell industries Proof of Concept Pilot to Scale Algae Project

OBJECTIVE

To create system capable of sustaining continuous growth of an algal culture under controlled environmental

conditions

ASSUMPTIONS

Physical Parameters to be considered are light input light intensity light cycle/duration agitation

intensity/duration chamber temperature water chemistry

Biological parameters to be considered are nutrient requirements C02 requirements algae culture type

toxin/growth inhibitor buildup cell density population density

ACTIONS/METHODS

Physical Parameters

Light input internal to the reactor was selected to maximize proximity to the culture media Materials initially

selected for protection of the light sources was UV resistant clear PVC which was found to be unacceptable due to

substantial diminution of light wavelengths beneficial to algal growth Second generation design used clear glass

protective tubes for which photometric testing showed minimal decrease of light intensity
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Light intensity in the initial test reactor lamps was found to be insufficient due in part to the aforementioned

wavelength retardation in the UV sheaths and the second generation reactor was designed to contain lamps The

lamps incorporated in the second generation reactor were mix of cool and warm fluorescent tubes The reactor

design included spacing these six tubes in manner allowing even illumination of the entire reactor chamber

The light cycle/duration assumptions are being tested in the second generation reactor by experimental alteration of

cycle times using simple digital timer control on the light system

Agitation in the second generation reactor is provided by centrally suspended propeller powered by variable

speed AC motor and integrated controller Agitation cycle times and speed are being experimentally evaluated in the

second generation reactor to determine optimal energy input and rotor speeds protective of the algae while still

effecting uniform mixing throughout the reactor chamber

Present evaluation of chamber temperature and water chemistry parameters is limited to basic monitoring Should

inhibition of algal growth be noted in future test runs the second generation reactor is equipped with ports allowing

continuous surveillance of physical and chemical conditions within the reactor chamber

Biological Parameters

Nutrient requirements for the second generation reactor are being evaluated on as needed basis Current nutrition is

based upon published literature with nutrient input being effected via penstaltic pump integral to the second

generation reactor design Specific monitoring parameters will be developed as certain algal cultures are tested and

identified for future long-term use

The need for C02 in photosynthetic systems is well know At the present time the second generation reactor is being

run without additional C02 input as ambient air contains sufficient concentrations of C02 to sustain acceptable

levels of dissolved CO2in the reactor chamber The maintenance of acceptable dissolved C02 levels is enhanced by

the agitator built into the second generation reactor

Selection of specific algal types ie genus or species is ongoing and will remain an open issue throughout the

testing and operation of the second generation reactor Literature searches and consultation with phytologists plant

specialty and phycologist algae specialty will assist in identification of strains and/or types of algae most

beneficial to commercial needs

As the algal culture grows Le as the cells multiply and become more numerous there are anticipated changes in

several physical and biological parameters As the culture matures the increased density of cells will restrict the

passage of light through the reactor column This effect will be minimized by chamber agitation which will cause

the cells to be exposed to the light sources as they are physically moved past the stationary sources

possible buildup of naturally occurring toxins may occur as result of cell rupture during agitation and/or

circulation through the peristaltic pump e.g during the harvesting process Release of cytoplasmic constituents

may cause inhibition of colony growth Removal of portions of the reactor contents and replacement of the lost

volume with appropriate makeup solution will alleviate this problem

RELEVANT SYSTEM FEATURES

Light source is internal to the reactor

Agitation is internal to the reactor circulation through pump is not required

Operation is continuous and not batch process

Reactor operation will not cease during harvest and extraction operations

Reactor design is intended to allow simple scale-up and modular installation
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Reactor design will allow numerous growth units to feed into centralized harvest and extraction units

minimizing system upsets or maintenance down time

Russell Industries Pilot Production Plant

Russell Industries recognizes that the value of algae consists in its versatility with respect to products Our algae

initiative is step-wise scalable plan to proceed through stages of product development including the ultimate

delivery of cost-effective efficient and reliable delivery of algae oil to biofuel refineries This plan has stages

Stage Develop proof of concept indoor photobioreactors PBRs Russell Industries RI has successfully

completed the development of low-cost custom system of continuous photobioreactor algae production from

growth to harvesting These vessels are modified from existing off-the-shelf technology highly scalable and have

high-reliability Indoor installation allows for the algae to be grown virtually anywhere there is power This work

was completed in April 2010

Stage Build out multiple modular PBRs and sell the biomass into the specialty vitamin and nutraceutical market

Increasing demand for alternatives to fish-stock based supplements such as omega-3 fatty acids and the increasing

world-wide demand for such products will allow RI to develop both an OEM and direct sales business RI believes

that this stage will create cash flow positive business

Stage Development of modular working set of PBRs that will be used to produced pelletized algae biomass

This biomass will sold OEM or direct as replacement for coal It has similar thermal values as coal but

significantly less hazardous by-products Even the ash can be used as fertilizer This product while more expensive

initially than coal offers significant benefits to coal-based industries as an example of their efforts to improve the

environment and RI believes that this will allow algae coal to sustain premium price

Stage Demonstrate expertise in enhancing algae yields by applying technologies from medical industry to

accelerate the growth and enhance the viability of algae RI has access to substantial expertise in this area and has

the basic science evidence to suggest that these efforts will not only give RI an advantage in the algae

industry but will provide potential avenues to apply the proprietary technology throughout the industry

Stage Apply the advantages of accelerated algae production and modular production to the production of cost-

effective algae oil for the biofuel refiners This stage of development will allow very rapid deployment of RIs

custom modular continuous processing algae facilities anywhere in the world The feedstock production can be

located near refineries or readily accessible areas of transport in economically-depressed rural areas or even in

abandoned urban warehousing and other buildings The technology is scalable so small-scale production with

integrated refining may be deployable even on the battlefield Fuel becomes available where ever it is needed

Russell Industries believes that it has been able to benefit from the many experiences of other algae initiatives

understands that the diversification of markets is important to create cash-flow positive company as technological

and Research and Development efforts improve yields and generate other efficiencies while generating significant

operative revenue Full development will see the known potential of algae to become the fuel of tomorrow

Pilot Production Plant Specifications

Assumptions

Algae production rates from literature was maximum of 0.63 grams per liter

Algae production rates cited from literature were not with continuous removal of biomass

Our proposed process is with continuous removal which will allow for clear solution with more light transmission

This established our target of 1.26 grams per liter of production based on doubling factor of half the literature

average Literature sources quote doubling times of greater than times per day with proper light intensity and

temperature control The Effects of Light Intensity on the Growth Rates of Green Algae Sorokin and

Krauss
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Maximum concentration of algae in water is

Maximum lipid recovery from biomass is 30%

Literature quoted doubling time best 1.4 to 2.2 days

Start up will require months after commissioning of equipment

Stabilization will take 18 months after plant occupancy

Algae Culture Concentration 0.03%

Literature doubling rate average days 1.8

Russell Industries obtained doubling rate days 1.7

Liters per gallon 3.785

Oil density 0.864

Oil pounds per gallon 7.20576

Vertical reactor volume cubic feet 569

Vertical reactor volume nominal gallons 4000

Vertical reactor volume liters 15140

Light fixtures per reactor 24

Bulbs per fixture

Bulbs per reactor 48

Watts per bulb

Hours of operation 24

Electricity cost 0.12

Cost per reactor/day $4.423.68

Total reactors 226

Cost per month $29992.55

Total reactor volume gallons 904000

Total reactor volume liters 3421640

Pilot Production Plant Capital Expense Estimate

Units Unit Cost Unit Total Cost

Office and fixtures 75000 75000

Racks 60000 60000
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Reactors 226 4000 904000

Lights Florescent 10944 21888

Glass Holders 5472 100 547200

Glass supports 228 250 57000

Agitators 227 2500 567500

Electrical Supply 100000 100000

Laboratory 175000 175000

Pumps 10 10000 100000

Piping 100000 100000

Controls 75000 75000

Centrifuges 100000 200000

Storage tanks 12000 60000

Sonicator 75000 75000

Clarifier 20000 20000

Dryer 250000 250000

Conveyors 50000 50000

Baggers 100000 100000

Air filtration system 200000 200000

Water blaster 5000 5000

Heater 35000 35000

Air Compressor 10000 10000

Construction labor 150000 150000

Engineering 150000 150000

Totai 2168467 4087588

Production Projections

Assumption 226 PBRs at production stabilization 18 months

Attained Per Per Per Per

Production Rate PBR Day Month Year

lbs biomass 0.67 22.34 5049 151487 1817840

Assumption 226 PBRs at production stabilization 18 months

Target Per Per Per Per

Production Rate PBR Day Month Year

lbs biomass 1.26 42.02 949618 284885 3418625

Gross Revenue Projections

Assumptions 226 PBR at production stabilization 18 months
$Rate based on published rate of $8.18 lb wholesale

Production Attained Rate Rate Per Month Per Year

lbs biomass 0.67 8.18 1239161 14869934

Production Target Rate Rate Per Month Per Year

lbs biomass 1.26 8.18 2330363 27964355
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Operating Cost Projections

Assumptions Cost of production only is 17% for attained rate and 9% for target rate

Total operating cost is 55% for attained rate and 47% for target rate

Production Attained Rate Rate Per Month Per Year

lbs biomass 0.67 55% 681539 8178464

Production Attained Rate Rate Per Month Per Year

lbs biomass 1.26 47% $1095271 $13143247

EBITDA Projections

Assumptions all above

Production Attained Rate Rate Rate Per Month Per Year

lbs biomass/revenue 0.67 8.18 1239161 $14869934

lbs biomass/expense 55% 681539 8178464

EBITDA 45% 557622 6691470

Production Target Rate Rate Rate Per Month Per Year

lbs biomass/revenue 1.26 8.18 $2330363 $27964355

lbs biomass/expense 47% $1095271 $13143247

EBITDA 53% $1235092 14821108

The Market

The substantial and growing interest in alternative green renewable energy sources has turned the spotlight once

again on algae as multi-potent source for decreasing dependence on fossil fuels decreasing green-house gas

emissions and filling the need for reliable feedstock for biofuel refineries The demand for diesel in the US 2006
was over 80 Billion gallons and biodiesel production mere 450 million gallons in 2008 Biodiesel production

capacity stood at the same time at over Billion gallons Clearly the issue for the biodiesel industry is the

availability of viable sustainable and secure feed stocks

Direct use of crops for production of biodiesel diverts those crops from food to fuel and can disrupt food commodity

and supply worldwide The shift to use of non-food based plant material has in part reduced pressure on food crops

but it is more energy intensive to create biodiesel from these crops

Algae by industry estimates are up to thousand times more efficient at energy production than any other potential

feedstock Algae had been relegated to secondary tier in the biofuel arena in the late 1990s as lengthy research and

start-up activities mostly driven by the U5 and other governments suggested that reliable controlled production of

algae as feedstock for biofuel refiners was cost-prohibitive

Much of that work relied on algae as kind of aquaculture large open raceway ponds While allowing for free

access to solar radiation this also restricted the geographic distribution of these farms while making overall

management of the cultures difficult The effort to provide viable feedstock to refineries moved to the private sector

Activity in improving yields moving to indoor growth and the ability to sequester carbon dioxide all appeared to be

harbingers of reliable source of feed stock However despite and estimated $1.5 Billion of investment the use of

algae to create cost-effective efficient and reliable source of refinable algae oil have not been successful
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Our Position

Russell Industries recognizes that the value of algae consists in its versatility with respect to products Our algae

initiative is step-wise scalable plan to proceed through stages of product development including the ultimate

delivery of cost-effective efficient and reliable delivery of algae oil to biofuel refineries This plan has stages

Stage Develop proof of concept indoor photobioreactors PBRs Russell Industries RI has successfully

completed the development of low-cost custom system of continuous photobioreactor algae production from

growth to harvesting These vessels are modified from existing off-the-shelf technology highly scalable and have

high-reliability Indoor installation allows for the algae to be grown virtually anywhere there is power This work

was completed in April 30 2010

Stage Build out multiple modular PBRs and sell the biomass into the specialty vitamin and nutraceutical market

Increasing demand for alternatives to fish-stock based supplements such as omega-3 fatty acids and the increasing

world-wide demand for such products will allow RI to develop both an OEM and direct sales business RI believes

that this stage will create cash flow positive business

Stage Development of modular working set of PBRs that will be used to produced pelletized algae biomass

This biomass will be sold OEM or direct as replacement for coal It has similar thermal values as coal but

significantly less hazardous by-products Even the ash can be used as fertilizer This product while more expensive

initially than coal offers significant benefits to coal-based industries as an example of their efforts to improve the

environment and RI believes that this will allow algae coal to sustain premium price

Stage Demonstrate expertise in enhancing algae yields by applying technologies from medical industry to

accelerate the growth and enhance the viability of algae Rl has access to substantial expertise in this area and has

the basic science evidence to suggest that these efforts will not only give RI an advantage in the algae

industry but will provide potential avenues to apply the proprietary technology throughout the industry

Stage Apply the advantages of accelerated algae production and modular production to the production of cost-

effective algae oil for the biofuel refiners This stage of development will allow very rapid deployment of RIs

custom modular continuous processing algae facilities anywhere in the world The feedstock production can be

located near refineries or readily accessible areas of transport in economically-depressed rural areas or even in

abandoned urban warehousing and other buildings The technology is scalable so small-scale production with

integrated refining may be deployable even on the battlefield Fuel becomes available where ever it is needed

Russell Industries believes that it has been able to benefit from the many experiences of other algae initiatives

understands that the diversification of markets is important to create cash-flow positive company as technological

and RD efforts improve yields and generate other efficiencies while generating significant operative revenue Full

development will see the known potential of algae to become the fuel of tomorrow

Our Mission

If America and other nations want to reduce their dependence on foreign oil they will need to develop and finance

the commercialization of alternative sources of energy Renewable energy is an alternative source of energy
Biodiesel and biofuel are alternatives to petrol Biodiesel and biofuel producers require feedstock biofeedstock

as an essential component in the refining process

The refining process is called transestrification Biodiesel and biofuel produces need dedicated and reliable source

of biofeedstock in order to reach their production capacity

Algae oil is biofeedstock Algae oil is primarily grown harvested and extracted outdoors using sunlight and water

fresh or salt depending on the algae strain

Growing anything outdoors is problematic due to climatic uncertainties Climatic uncertainties result in

unpredictable production yield Unpredictable production yield will result in an inability to sustain growth required
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for commercialization

Scalability is necessary to produce high yield algae oil required for commercialization Russell Industries Inc

through its wholly owned subsidiary Algae Farm LLC is currently developing its Proof of Concept Pilot to Scale

sustainable algae biomass production system

Our mission is to produce high yield predictable reliable scaleable and sustainable biofeedstock in climate

controlled environment In addition we believe that our technology could help secure energy independence while

improving environmental standards by promoting energy security scientific discovery and innovation and reducing

air land and water pollution Specifically existing impaired and non operational mothballed biodiesel and

biofuel refineries could contract Russell Industries to integrate their refineries so they would have dedicated

supply of feedstock that would match their production capacity They would then have reliable predictable

sustainable and scaleable source of feedstock and would increase their ability to receive the $1.00 per gallon

producers subsidy that is based on production We also want to help Houston continue to distinguish itself not just

as the energy capital of America but also the alternative energy capital of America

Manufacturing

We anticipate that our products algal biomass algae oil and its residual biomass will be grown harvested and

extracted produced indoors in uniquely designed production vessels that will provide reliable and sustainable high

production yield in climate controlled environment We are presently developing our production prototype and are

currently in the pilot stage To date the cost of the Proof of Concept Pilot to Scale Algae Project has been

$548252.33 Our Company is not dependent upon one or limited number of suppliers for essential raw materials

energy or Other items as we are customizing existing certain off the shelf products and ordering specific material

to our unique specifications There are no existing supply contracts as it will not be necessary to have such until the

funds have been raised for the Pilot Production Plant Once our scaled up model was completed we received

Production Viability Report from Peyton Associates the chemical engineering consultant engaged for our project

see attached The data confirms that our process and design is viable and we are ready to move in the pilot

production phase Specifically we have proven through our Proof of Concept Pilot to Scale Algae Project that our

concept process works and can grow harvest and extract high yield predictable reliable scalable and sustainable

algal biomass algae oil and its residual biomass in climate controlled environment

Sales and Marketing

We expect to sell our algal biomass to the aquaculture nutraceutical cosmetic bio-plastics and organic industries

In addition possibly food and the pharmaceutical industries At this time we are not certain which geographic areas

will present the best opportunities but we plan to initially focus our efforts on the United States Gulf Coast

geographic area

We expect to sell our integration solution that would produce algae oil AlgOilTM to be used as feedstock directly

to biodiesel plants and/or to petroleum refineries to be hydro-cracked into JA or JP8 jet fuel for the commercial

airlines and the air force designated as renewable energy industry sector to existing biodiesel and biofuel

refineries We believe that our integration solution will be sold in the United States Gulf Coast geographic area due

to the number of biodiesel plants and/or petroleum refineries located in this region

We anticipate that our Company will also qualify for earned but unused carbon credits based upon its annual

completed production We anticipate taking our credits and offering them for sale on the Chicago Climate Futures

Exchange

Employees

We currently have one full time employee our sole officer and director Richard Berman and two consultants

that are each contractually engaged until November 2010 We anticipate employing seventeen full time employees

and consultants over the course of the next eighteen months anticipated stabilization period after full funding of

this offering We further anticipate the number and classification of these employees and consultants to be Executive
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Management Supervisor Senior lab technician Junior lab technician Algae equipment operators

Clerk Maintenance technicians Administrative/Clerical Financial total 17 full time employees

Anticipated consultant areas to be engaged Engineering Micro Biologist Phycologists Algae specialists

Pharmaceutical Chemist Dietary and nutritional total of consultants The Company has signed Letter

of Intent and plans to engage The University of Texas Culture Collection of Algae Biology Department to provide

some of the aforementioned consulting services All employees consultants and contractors will be expected to sign

confidentiality agreements and covenants-not-to-compete where legal counsel deems appropriate and enforceable

Intellectual Property

We have applied to the United States Patent and Trademark Office for two trademark registrations We have

engaged Intellectual Property counsel to recommend what protections are available for the Companys intellectual

property and proprietary technologies

Property

The Company does not own any real estate We elected to not renew our executive office in The Woodlands TX for

$1390 per month including utilities and phone on June 30 2010

In addition we also lease research development and laboratory space also in The Woodlands TX for $2545

including utilities and phone per month This lease expires on November 30 2010 We anticipate leasing

production space sufficient 50000 square feet to begin operations in late 2010 or early 2011 We plan to fund the

lease of the production facility from proceeds of this Offering

Government Regulation

Our intended line of business is not currently subject to any specific government regulation

Competition

Our primary domestic competition for the nutracetical market is made up of four companies two publicly traded

Martek Biosciences and Cyanotech and two private Solazyme and Valensa privately held Martek has significant

revenue approximately $380000000 for 2009 and both Mattel and Solazyme appear to have developed niche

that we will steer clear of while we are developing our own

Regarding biofuels the market consists of producers of feedstocks to be used in the production of gasolines jet fuel

and diesel Several large corporations have invested substantial capital into the development the production of

feedstocks In addition several large corporations have invested substantial capital into the development of algae

biomass production These companies have achieved significant market and proprietary positions The U.S

government has also invested in significant research regarding renewable and alternative energy products Further

the airline industry is investing in developing alternative sources of fuel its most significant operating cost to

enable it to control such costs Currently most developers of this technology have delayed development of

production facilities because of economic feasibility the ability to develop suitable products and the ability to scale

up mass production of the algae oil product in profitable manner

Note Because this Offe ring Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the

Company rather than the industry in which the Company operates or will operate

potential investors may wish to conduct their own separate investigation of the

Companys industry to obtain broader insight in assessing the Companys prospects

Section

History and Material Events

The following chart summarizes the material events and occurrences of the Company since its formation on
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February 20 1997

On July 2005 Rick Berman was appointed President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company

On November 2005 the Companys outstanding common stock was increased via 2.5 for forward

stock split

On April 2006 the Company was cleared for quotation by FINRA and to commence trading on the Pink

Sheets

April II 2006 the Company common stock commenced trading and entered the development stage of

operations

On October 2006 the Companys shares were increased via for stock split

On November 27 2006 the Companys shares were decreased via for 100 reverse stock split

From November 2006 through July 2007 the Company acquires 255 unpatented mining claims

On March 2008 the Companys shares were decreased via for 5000 reverse stock split

On February 2009 the Companys shares were decreased via for 10000 reverse stock split

From November 2009 to the present the Company has been developing its Proof of Concept Pilot to Scale

Project for the production of Algal biomass algae oil and its residual biomass

Recent Developments

The Company has developed plan for the commercialization of it algae process In conjunction with that plan the

Company has created the following timeline for completion of significant milestones related to the production of

commercial quantities of algae oil That significant milestone to be achieved the method of achievement of such

milestone and the likely date that such milestone will be achieved are summarized below

Date or number of

months after

Expected manner of receipt of proceeds

occurrence or method of should be

Event or Milestone achievement accomplished

Completion of Pilot Bench Proof of Concept Pilot to Scale

Prototype and Algae Strain research and development project January 29 2010

Completion of Final Scale Proof of Concept Pilot to Scale

Prototype and Algae Strain research and development project April 30 2010

Production preparation and Pilot Production Plant research and

initial production runs development project December 30 2010

Commence Production Pilot Production Plant research and

development project January 20112

The Company has secured the necessary funds to complete the first two phases of its Proof of Concept

Pilot to Scale Algae Project

The Company will need the proceeds of this offering to finance the lease commercial industrial facility to

begin the Pilot Production Plant

Note After reviewing the nature and timing of each event or milestone potential

investors should reflect upon whether achievement of each within the estimated time

frame is realistic and should assess the consequences of delays or failure of

achievement in making an investment decision

Sections 5-8
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OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

If the securities offered are common stock or are exercisable for or convertible into common stock the following

factors may be relevant to the price at which the securities are being offered

What were net after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year If losses show in parenthesis

Loss per share for the year ended December 31 2009

Net loss 2574068
Loss per share 0.004

Weighted average shares outstanding 602876533

If the Company had profits show offering price as multiple of earnings Adjust to reflect for any stock

splits or recapitalizations and use conversion or exercise price in lieu of offering price

N/A

Offering Price Per Share
______________________________

Net After-Tax Earnings Last Year Per price/earnings multiple

Share

The Company has not had profits to date

What is the net tangible book value of the Company If deficit show in parenthesis For this

purpose net tangible book value means total assets exclusive of copyrights patents goodwill research and

development costs and similar intangible items minus total liabilities

The net tangible book value per share as of June 30 2010

Net tangible book value 349742
Book value per share 0.00007

Number of shares outstanding 4800261870

If the net tangible book value per share is substantially less than this offrring or exercise or conversion price

per share explain the reasons for the variation

We arbitrarily detennined the price of the shares in this offering and it is not an indication of the actual value of the

Company Therefore the offering price bears no relationship to our book value assets or earnings or to any other

recognized measure of value and it should not be regarded as an indicator of any future market price of the securities

State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during the last 12 months the

amount of such securities sold the number ofpersons to whom they were sold and relationship of such persons to

the Company at the time of sale the price at which they were sold and not sold for cash concise description

of the consideration Exclude bank debt

Convertible Promissory Notes Payable

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 33333333 common shares to Watson upon conversion of the remaining

$20000 of principal on the Note dated July 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On October 15 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to E-Lionheart
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Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity Date any amount of

the unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and unrestricted shares

of Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the Variable

Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading

Day prior to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion

Date Trading Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the

PINKSHEETS as reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by

Holders of majority in interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSHEETS is not the principal trading

market for such security the intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading

market where such security is listed or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of

the foregoing manners the average of the intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are

listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50

The issuance of the promissory note was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made

without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such

term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule

504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 2009 the Company issued 147500000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $29500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 24 2009 the Company issued 107142858 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $12500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 30 2009 the Company issued 150000000 common shares to E-Lioriheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $15000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 20 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to E-Lionheart

Associates in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity Date any amount of the

unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and unrestricted shares of

Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the Variable

Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading

Day prior to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion

Date Trading Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the

PINKSHEETS as reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by

Holders of majority in interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSHEETS is not the principal trading

market for such security the intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading

market where such security is listed or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of

the foregoing manners the average of the intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are

listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50 The
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recipient of the securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

The issuance of the Promissoiy Note was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made

without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such

term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule

504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On December 2009 the Company issued 190000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $19000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On December 18 2009 the Company issued 138000552 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion of $11500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January 2010 the Company issued 220000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion of $11000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January 13 2010 the Company issued 240000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion of $12000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January 22 2010 the Company issued 200000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion of$lO000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On February 2010 the Company issued 300000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion of $19998 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On February 23 2010 the Company issued 150000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion ofSl2500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company
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On March 12 2010 the Company issued 166500666 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of 13875 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company The recipient of the securities is

an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On March 26 2010 the Company issued 175000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $8750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 2010 the Company issued 185000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $9250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 22 2010 the Company issued 195000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $9750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 30 2010 the Company issued 205000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of $10250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 2010 the Company issued 215000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon conversion

of $10750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 14 2010 the Company issued 225000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon

conversion of$ll250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 28 2010 the Company issued 235000000 common shares to E-Lionheart Associates LLC upon
conversion of $11750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company
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On December 18 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to E-Lionheart

Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to draw down

funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the full value at

the date of signing As of March 31 2010 the Company has drawn the entire $250000 as follows

December 23 2009 75000

January 2010 100000

January 19 2010 25000

January 26 2010 50.000

Total $250000

On January 31 2010 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note
to E-Lioniieart Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to

draw down funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the

full value at the date of signing As of March 31 2010 the Company had drawn down $150000 as follows

February 19 2010 25000

February 22 2010 25000

March 16 2010 50000

March 24 2010 50000

April 2010 50000

April 28 2010 50000

Total $250000

Common Stock

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 33333333 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment Enterprises

Inc as payment of $20000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $20000 The issuance of the shares of common stock was

part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to

the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On September 16 2009 the Company issued 100000000 shares of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates

LLC for aggregate gross proceeds of $25000 In connection with this issuance the Company recorded $3000 in

debt issuance costs The Company recognized cash proceeds of $22000 after costs The issuance of the shares of

common stock was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration

under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as

defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of

the securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On September 21 2009 the Company issued 11111111 shares of its common stock to Fuselier Assoc for

aggregate gross proceeds of $5000 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of private offering up to

$1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended made

only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional investor and is in no

way affiliated with the Company

On October 2009 the Company issued 252000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC for

gross proceeds of $75000 In connection with this issuance the company recorded $12000 in debt issuance costs

The Company recognized cash proceeds of $63000 after costs The issuance of the shares of common stock was

part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities
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Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to

the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On October 30 2009 the Company issued 10000000 of its common stock valued at $5000 to William Wilder in

accordance with Consulting Agreement The Company issued the stock in consideration for services rendered as

the Companys consultant and upon reliance on the exemption from registration requirements of the Securities Act

of 1933 as amended provided under Section 42 promulgated thereunder as the issuance of the stock did not

involve public offering of securities The recipient of the securities is consultant and is in no way affiliated with

the Company

On October 30 2009 the Company issued 10000000 of its common stock valued at $5000 to Lari-y Peyton in

accordance with Consulting Agreement The Company issued the stock in consideration for services rendered as

the Companys consultant and upon reliance on the exemption from registration requirements of the Securities Act

of 1933 as amended provided under Section 42 promulgated thereunder as the issuance of the stock did not

involve public offering of securities The recipient of the securities is consultant and is in no way affiliated with

the Company

On November 2009 the Company issued 147500000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $29500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $29500 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 24 2009 the Company issued 107142848 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $12500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $12500 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On November 30 2009 the Company issued 150000000 of its common stock to ELionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $15000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $15000 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On December 2009 the Company issued 400000000 of its common stock valued at $11000 to Richard

Berman the Companys sole officer and director for $400 cash and $159600 in services rendered on behalf of the

Company The Company issued the stock in consideration for executive services rendered as the Companys Chief

Executive Officer and upon reliance on the exemption from registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933

as amended provided under Section 42 promulgated thereunder as the issuance of the stock did not involve

public offering of securities

On December 2009 the Company issued 190000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $19000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $19000 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company
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On December 18 2009 the Company issued 138000552 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $1 1500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $11500 The issuance of the shares of common stock

was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in

the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the

securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January .2010 the Company issued 220000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as payment

of $11000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In cormection with the

issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $11000 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January 13 2010 the Company issued 240000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $12000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $12000 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On January 22 2010 the Company issued 200000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $10000 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On February 2010 the Company issued 300000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $19998 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $19998 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On February 23 2010 the Company issued 150000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $12500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $12500 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On March 12 2010 the Company issued 166500666 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $13875 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $13875 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company
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On March 26 2010 the Company issued 175000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $8750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $8750 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of private

offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional

investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 2010 the Company issued 185000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $9250 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $9250 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of private

offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional

investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 22 2010 the Company issued 195000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $9750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $9750 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of private

offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional

investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On April 30 2010 the Company issued 205000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $10250 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $10250 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 2010 the Company issued 215000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as payment

of $10750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

Company recorded finance charges of $10750 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of private

offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional

investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 14 2010 the Company issued 225000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $11250 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $11250 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

On May 28 2010 the Company issued 235000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Associates LLC as

payment of $11750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $11750 The issuance of the shares of common stock was part of

private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made without registration under the Securities Act of

1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such term is defined in as defined in the rules to the

Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule 504 The recipient of the securities is an

institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company
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J1zat percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the investors in this offering have

Assume exercise of outstanding options warrants or rights and conversion of convertible securities the

respective exercise or conversion prices are at or less than the offering price Also assume exercise of any

options warrants or rights and conversions of any convertible securities offtred in this offe ring

9000000000 shares of Common Stock offered in this Offering Statement

4800261870 shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding as of August 18 2010

15227540400 shares of common stock eligible for conversion pursuant to Convertible Notes outstanding

29027802270 shares of Common Stock

If the maximum is sold the investors in this Offering will own in aggregate 31% of the issued and outstanding shares

of Common Stock assuming the Offering is fully subscribed and assuming the conversion of all outstanding

convertible securities

What post-offrring value is management implicitly attributing to the entire Company by establishing the

price per security set forth on the cover page or exercise or conversion price common stock is not offtred

Total outstanding shares after offering times offering price or exercise or conversion price common stock is

not offered

Management is not implicitly attributing any post-offering value to the Company The purchase price of the Offering

Shares was determined by the current market value of our common stock as quoted by the Pink Sheets RIND.PK
as of the date this Information Statement was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and it is not an

indication of the actual value of the Company Therefore the offering price bears no relationship to our book value

assets or earnings or to any other recognized measure of value and it should not be regarded as an indicator of any

future market price of the securities or the Companys future overall book value

Furthermore investors should be cautioned as stated in the Risk Factors section of this Information Statement

about further dilution to our common stock Should this Offering become fully subscribed our common stock will

be subject to significant and material amount of dilution which could depress our stock price even further

These values assume that the Companys capital structure would be changed to reflect any conversions of

outstanding convertible securities and any use of outstanding securities as payment in the exercise of outstanding

options warrants or rights included in the calculation The type and amount of convertible or other securities

thus eliminated would be

N/A

These values also assume an increase in cash in the Company by the amount of any cash payments that would be

made upon cash exercise of options warrants or rights included in the calculations The amount of such cash

would be

N/A

For above purposes assume outstanding options are exercised in determining shares the exercise prices are

at or less than the offering price All convertible securities including outstanding convertible securities shall be

assumed converted and any options warrants or rights in this offr ring shall be assumed exercised

Note After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or not

the offering price or exercise or conversion price if applicable for the securities is

appropriate at the present stage of the Companys development
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Sections 9-12

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table sets forth the use of the proceeds from this offering

If $5000000
Maximum

Amount Sold

Total Proceeds 5000000
Less Offering Expenses

Commissions and finder fees

Legal and accounting 125000

Marketing 15000

Other 10000

Net Proceeds 4850000

USE OF NET PROCEEDS

Operations

Operational costs rent overhead utilities salaries etc 626412

Marketing Expenses 15000

Pilot Production Plant Capital Expense see Page 24 4087588

Subtotal 4729000

Working Capital

General working capital 121000

Subtotal
_______________

TOTAL USE OF NET PROCEEDS $4850000

If there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company may use the proceeds of
the offering describe the order of priority in which the proceeds set forth above in the column If Maximum
Sold will be used

Selling all of the shares in the offering will result in $5000000 gross proceeds to Russell Industries We expect to

disburse the proceeds from this offering in the priority set forth below within the first 12 months after successful

completion of this offering assuming the offering becomes fully subscribed

Russell Industries intends to use the proceeds from this offering as follows in the event 10% 50% and 100% of the

Shares are sold minus offering expenses including SEC registration fees and legal accounting and printer and

transfer agent fees

Application of Proceeds Assuming 10% of total Offering is attained assuming $150000 in offering expenses

Offering Proceeds 500000

Offering Expenses 150000
Marketing Sales Initiatives 15000

Operational costs rent overhead utilities salaries etc 235000

Pilot Production Plant Development 100000

General working capital

Total Estimated Use of Proceeds 500000

Includes legal fees accounting fees and general overhead
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Application of Proceeds Assuming 50% of total Offering is attained assuming $150000 in offering expenses

OIeringrŁeeds 5o00O
Offering Expenses 150000

Marketing 1e1niiatiyes J1 5000

öperaifug Expenses 135000

Salaries 3500OO

Pilot Production Plant Capital Expense for 100 PBR 1798539

General Working Capital 51461

Total Estimated Use Proceeds 2500100

Includes legal fees accounting fees and general overhead

Application of Proceeds Assuming 100% of total Offering is attained assuming $150000 in offering

expenses

Offering Proceeds 5000000
Offering Expenses 150000

Marketing Sales Initiatives 15000

Operating Expenses 276412

Salaries 350000

Pilot Production Plant Capital Expense see Page 24 4087588

General Working Capital 121000

Total Estimated Use of Proceeds 5000000

Includes legal fees accounting fees and general overhead

No salaries will be paid until the company is profitable

The above tables represent our intended uses of proceeds based on our ability to raise certain amounts of the

contemplated offering The funding obtained in this Regulation Offering shall be used by the Company to address

its critical and immediate capital needs

Note After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of offering

expenses and to the immediate payment to management and promoters of any fres

reimbursements past salaries or similar payments potential investor should

consider whether the remaining portion of his investment which would be that part

available for future development of the Companys business and operations would be

adequate
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10 If material amounts offunds from sources other than this offering are to be used in conjunction with

the proceeds from this offr ring state the amounts and sources of such other funds and whether funds are firm

or contingent If contingent explain

N/A

If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge indebtedness describe the terms of such

indebtedness including interest rates If the indebtedness to be discharged was incurred within the current or

previous fiscal year describe the use ofproceeds of such indebtedness

N/A

If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets other than in the ordinary course of

business briefly describe and state the cost of the assets and other material terms of the acquisitions If the assets

are to be acquired from officers directors employees or principal stockholders of the Company or their

associates give the names of the persons from whom the assets are to be acquired and set forth the cost to the

Company the method followed in determining the cost and any profit to such persons

N/A

If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer director employee or stockholder for

services already rendered assets previously transferred or monies loaned or advanced or otherwise explain

N/A

11 Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12 months any cash flow or

liquidity problems and whether or not it is in default or in breach of any note loan lease or other indebtedness or

financing arrangement requiring the Company to make payments Indicate if significant amount of the

Companys trade payables have not been paid within the stated trade term State whether the Company is subject

to any unsatisfied judgments liens or settlement obligations and the amounts thereof Indicate the Companys
plans to resolve any such problems

As the Company is currently in its early stages of operations and business development the Company currently has

cash flow and liquidity problems and anticipates having such problems throughout the next twelve months

The Company is taking steps to mitigate its cash flow and liquidity concerns by taking the following actions

Gradually reducing research and development and operating costs as the Companys main

product lines and services move towards completion and marketability and

Pursuing additional financing sources to fund Companys business strategy

The Company will continuously seek to control its costs of operations and raise additional financing The Company

is not currently in breach or default of any note loan lease or other form of indebtedness nor does it anticipate have

such problems within the next proceeding twelve months The Company is not currently subject to any unsatisfied

judgments liens or settlements obligations nor does it anticipate being subject to such in the next proceeding

twelve months

12 Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfr the Companys cash requirements for the next 12

months and whether it will be necessary to raise additional funds State the source of additional funds if known

The proceeds from this offering may not satisfy the Companys cash requirements for the next 12 months It is

possible that the Company will seek to raise additional funds from additional investments in the capital stock of

the Company
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Section 13

CAPITALIZATION

Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date adjusted to reflect any

subsequent stock splits stock dividends recapitalizations or refinancings and as adjusted to reflect the sale of

the minimum and maximum amount of securities in this offr ring and the use of the net proceeds therefrom

As of June As Adjusted

30 2010 Maximum
Amount Sold

Debt
Short-term Debt net of discounts of $449962 377003 377003

Stockholders Equity

Preferred Stock $0.001 par value 1000000

authorized 100000 shares issued

and outstanding 100 100

Common Stock $0000001 par value

30000000000 authorized 4800261870 and

13800261870 respectively issued and outstanding 4800 13800

Additional Paid In Capital 15533086 20374086
Retained Deficit 15562921 15562921

Total Stockholders Equity 24935 4825065
Total Capitalization 352068 5202068

Number ofpreferred shares authorized to be outstanding 1000000

Class of Preferred Number of Shares Authorized Par Value Per Share

Series 1000000 50.001

Number of common shares authorized 29999000 shares Par or stated value per share zf any S0.000001

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion requirements or for the issuance upon exercise of

options warrants or rights

The Company has sufficient amount of common stock authorized to cover total conversion of its convertible

securities
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Sections 14-20

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

14 The securities being offe red hereby are

jjX Common Stock

Preferred or Preference Stock

or Debentures

of two or more types of securities composed of

Other ___________________ ______________

15 These securities have

Yes No

Cumulative voting rights

Other special voting rights

Preemptive rights to purchase in new issues of shares

Preference as to dividends or interest

Preference upon liquidation

Other special rights or preferences specif

Explain _____________ __________

16 Are these securities convertible Yes No
If so state conversion price or formula

Date when conversion becomes effective

Date when conversion expires

17 If securities are notes or other types of debt securities

N/A

What is the interest rate
________

If interest rate is variable or multiple rates describe
________________________

What is the maturity date

If serial maturity dates describe
_______ ______________________

Is there mandatory sinking fund Yes No

Is there trust indenture Yes

Name address and telephone number of Trustee

Are the securities callable or subject to redemption Yes

Describe including redemption prices___________________________

Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property No

Describe

If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or principal explain the terms of

such subordination

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the securities in right of
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payment of interest or payment $________________

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an equivalent pan passu basis $______________

How much indebtedness is junior subordinated to the securities $_______________

If notes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the Company had earnings during its last fiscal

year show the ratio of earnings to fixed charges on an actual and pro forma basis for that fiscal year

Earnings means pretax income from continuing operations p1 us fixed charges and capitalized interest Fixed

charges means interest including capitalized interest amortization of debt discount premium and expense

prefrrred stock dividend requirements of majority owned subsidiary and such portion of rental expense as can be

demonstrated to be representative of the interest factor in the particular case The pro forma ratio of earnings to

fixed charges should include incremental interest expense as result of the offrring of the notes or other debt

securities

N/A

Last Fiscal Year

Actual Pro Forma

Minimum Maximum

Earnings

Fixed Charges

If no earnings

show Fixed Charges only

Note Care should be exercised in interpreting the significance of the ratio of earnings to fixed

charges as measure of the coverage of debt service as the existence of earnings does not

necessarily mean that the Companys liquidity at any given time will permit payment of debt

service requirements to be timely made See Question Nos 11 and 12 See also the Financial

Statements and especially the Statement of Cash Flows

118 If securities are Preference or Preferred stock

N/A

Are unpaid dividends cumulative Yes No

Are securities callable Yes No

Explain

Note Attach to this Offering Circular copies or summary of the charter bylaw or contractual

provision or document that gives rise to the rights of holders of Preferred or Preference Stock

notes or other securities being offe red

19 If securities are capital stock of any type indicate restrictions on dividends under loan or other financing

arrangements or otherwise

N/A

20 Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit mnust be first imiade up show

deficit in parenthesis

N/A
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Sections 21-27

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

21 The selling agents that is the persons selling the securities as agent for the Company for conmission

or other compensation in this offrring are

N/A

22 Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders including cash securities contracts or other

consideration in addition to the cash commission set forth as percent of the offering price on the cover page of

this Offrring Circular Also indicate whether the Company will indemnify the selling agents or finders against

liabilities under the securities laws Finders are persons who for compensation act as intermediaries in

obtaining selling agents or otherwise making introductions in furtherance of this offering

N/A

23 Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders and the Company

or its managemenL

N/A

Note After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for

selling the securities and the nature of any relationship between the selling agents or

finders and the Company potential investor should assess the extent to which it may
be inappropriate to rely upon any recommendation by the selling agents or finders to

buy the securities

24 If this offering is not being made through selling agents the names of persons at the Company through

which this offr ring is being made

Name Richard Berman

Address 4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131 The Woodlands TX 77381

Telephone number 281 364-4025

Facsimile number 281 364-4026

Email rusind@aol.com

25 If this offering is limited to special group such as employees of the Company or is limited to certain

number of individuals as required to qualify under Subchapter of the Internal Revenue Code or is subject to

any other limitations describe the limitations and any restrictions on resale that apply

This offering is not limited to special group and the certificates will bear no restrictive legend

Will the certjficates bear legend notifying holders of such restrictions Yes No

26a Name address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan association or other

similar depository institution acting as escrow agent if proceeds are escrowed until ninimnumn proceeds are

raised

N/A

Date at which funds will be returned by escrow agent if minimum proceeds are not raised

N/A

Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors Yes
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N/A

27 Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares and when those restrictions

will terminate ijthis can be determined

None of our currently outstanding unrestricted shares of common stock are subject to any types of resale

restrictions Our restricted common stock in subject only to those resale restrictions as required by the Securities

and Exchange Commission pursuant to rule 144

Note Equity investors should be aware that unless the Company is able to complete further public

offering or the Company is able to be sold for cash or merged with public company that their

investment in the Company may be ihiquid indefinitely

Section 28

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

If the Company has within the last five years paid dividends made distributions upon its stock or redeemed any

securities explain how much and when

The Company has never paid dividends nor has it ever made any types of distributions or redemptions on its

securities

Sections 29-32

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

29 ChiefExecutive Officer

Name Richard Berman

Age 55

Address 4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131 The Woodlands TX 77381

Telephone number 281 364-4025

Facsimile number 281 364-4026

Email rusind@aol.com

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

Mr Richard Berman is our President Chief Executive Officer and sole director He began his career in 1976 in the

medical device manufacturing industry and possesses over seventeen years specialized in marketing finance

revenue cycle management regulatory and compliance In 1987 Mr Berman organized chartered and became the

Chairman of the Board and subsequently sold Galleria Bancshares Overland Park Kansas During the next

eighteen years Mr Berman specialized in finance while being associated with Premier Air Parts KPMG LLP and

Methodist Retirement Communities In 2005 he was elected President and Chief Executive Officer of Russell

Industries Inc His initial mandate was to restructure and guide the Company through the 15c2-l process and

commence public trading of the Companys Common Stock Subsequently Mr Berman has been engaged in

acquiring uranium assets and developing an alternative fuel source through the farming of algae on behalf of the

Company

30 Chief Operating Officer

N/A
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31 ChiefFinancial Officer

N/A

32 ChiefTechnology Officer

N/A

Sections 33-36

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

33 Number of Directors One Richard Berman also our sole officer

If Directors are not elected annually or are elected under voting trust or other arrangement explain

Directors are elected annually by the shareholders There are no voting trusts or other arrangements

34 Information concerning outside or other Directors i.e those not described above

N/A

35 Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed company including separate

subsidiary or division of larger enterprise in the same business as the ompany

No Explain

If any of the Officers Directors or other key personnel have ever worked for or managed company in the

same business or industry as the Company or in related business or industry describe what precautions if

any including the obtaining of releases or consents from prior employers have been taken to preclude claims

by prior employers for conversion or theft of trade secrets know-how or other propri etary information N/A

If the Comnpany has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the development stage indicate whether

any of the Officers or Directors has ever managed any other company in the start-up or development stage and

describe the circumstances including relevant dates

N/A

If any of the Companys key personnel are not employees but are consultants or other independent

contractors state the details of their engagement by the Company

N/A

If the Gompany has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers Directors or key personnel explain

including the names of the persons insured the amount of insurance whether the insurance proceeds are

payable to the Gomnpany and whether there are arrangements that require the proceeds to be used to redeem

securities or pay benefits to the estate of the insured person or surviving spouse

N/A

36 If petition under the Bamikruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by or against the Gomnpany or its

Officers Directors or other key personnel or receiver fiscal agent or similar officer was appointed by court

for the business or property of any such persons or any partnership in which any of such persons was general

partner at or within the past five years or any corporation or business association of which any such person was

an executive officer at or within the past five years set forth below the name of such persons and the miature and
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date of such actions

N/A

Note After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Companys
Officers Directors and other key personnel potential investors should consider

whether or not these persons have adequate background and experience to develop and

operate this Company and to make it successful In this regard the experience and

ability of management are often considered the most significant factors in the success

of business

Sections 37-38

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

37 Principal owners of the Company those who beneficially own directly or indirectly 10% or more of the

common and preferred stock presently outstanding starting with the largest common stockholder Include

separately all common stock issuable upon conversion of convertible securities identifying them by asterisk and

show average price per share as if conversion has occurred Indicate by footnote if the price paid was for

consideration other than cash and the nature of any such consideration

No of Shares

After Offering if

Class of Shares Average Price No of Shares All Securities

Common Per Share Now Held of Total Sold of Total

Richard Berman N/A 400000018 1.99% 400000018 1.86%

American Uranium N/A 251895452 1.26% 251895452 O.87%4
Management LLC

Name Richard Berman President and CEO of Company

Address 4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131 The Woodlands TX 77381

Telephone number 281 364-4025

Facsimile number 281 364-4026

Email rusind@aol.com

Name American Uranium Management LLC

Wholly-owned by Richard Berman
Address 4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131 The Woodlands TX 77381

Telephone number 281 364-4025

Facsimile number 281 364-4026

Email rusind@aol.com

Based on 20027802270 shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of August 18 2010 This assumes

the conversion of 15227540400 shares of Common Stock presently eligible for conversion pursuant to outstanding

convertible securities issued by the Company
Based on 29027802270 shares of common stock issued and outstanding assuming the Offering becomes fully

subscribed This assumes the conversion of 15227540400 shares of Common Stock presently eligible for

conversion pursuant to outstanding convertible securities issued by the Company

38 Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as group

Before offering
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Class of Shares No of Shares

Common Now Held of Total

Richard Berman 651895470 13.58%

Mr Berman owns 100% of American Uranium Management LLC which owns approximately

251895452 shares of common stock of the Issuer Therefore Mr Berman beneficially owns 651895470

shares of the Issuer

Based on 20027802270 shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of August 18 2010 This

assumes the conversion of 15227540400 shares of Common Stock presently eligible for conversion

pursuant to outstanding convertible securities issued by the Company

After offering

Assuming minimum securities sold N/A

Assuming maximum securities sold

No of Shares After

Class of Shares Offering if All

Common Securities Sold of Total

Richard Berman 651895452 2.25%

Mr Berman owns 100% of American Uranium Management LLC which owns approximately

251895452 shares of common stock of the Issuer Therefore Mr Berman beneficially owns 651895470

shares of the Issuer

Based on 29027802270 shares of common stock issued and outstanding assuming the Offering becomes

fully subscribed This assumes the conversion of 15227540400 shares of Common Stock presently

eligible for conversion pursuant to outstanding convertible securities issued by the Company

Assume all options exercised and all convertible securities converted

Sections 39-42

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION
39

If any of the Officers Directors key personnel or principal stockholders are related by blood or marriage

please describe

N/A

If the Company has made loans to or is doing business with any of its Officers Directors key personnel or

10% stockholders or any of their relatives or any entity controlled directly or indirectly by any such persons
within the last two years or proposes to do so within the future explain This includes sales or lease of goods

property or services to or from the Company employment or stock purchase contracts etc State the principal

terms of any sign ficant loans agreements leasesfinancing or other arrangements

N/A

If any of the Companys Officers Directors key personnel or 10% stockholders has guaranteed or co

signed any of the Companys bank debt or other obligations including any indebtedness to be retired from the

proceeds of this offering explain and state the amounts involved

N/A
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40 Remuneration

List all remuneration by the Company to Officers Directors and key personnel for the last fiscal year

The Company paid Mr Berman approximately $364400 in salary for the fiscal year ended December 31 2009

If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years explain

As of the date of this Information Statement the Company has accrued approximately $204387 in salary due to

Mr Berman

If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated describe

Mr Richard Berman the Companys sole officer and director is currently subject to an employment agreement

attached hereto as Exhibit 10.1 dated as of November 30 2006 Pursuant to the employment agreement Mr

Berman is to serve as the Companys President and Chief Executive Officer for period of six years subject to

automatic renewal for one year terms thereafter the initial term unless either party elects to terminate the Agreement

by giving three months prior written notice before the expiration of given term

As compensation to Mr Berman pursuant to the contract the Company shall pay Mr Berman salary as follows

From December 2006 to November 30 2012 cash salary of guaranteed minimum of $350000.00 and

potential maximum cash salary of $1000000 based upon the Companys profitability and performance the exact

amount to be determined by the Board of Directors of which Mr Berman is the sole member In addition Mr
Berman shall be entitled to receive performance bonuses equity interests and other perquisites all determined at the

discretion of the Board of Directors of which Mr Berman is the sole member

41 Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase

agreements stock options warrants or rights

Indicate which have been approved by shareholders State the expiration dates exercise prices and other

basic terms for these securities

On October 15 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to E-Lionheart

Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity Date any amount of

the unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and unrestricted shares

of Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the Variable

Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading

Day prior to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion

Date Trading Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the

PINKSHEETS as reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by

Holders of majority in interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSHEETS is not the principal trading

market for such security the intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading

market where such security is listed or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of

the foregoing manners the average of the intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are

listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50

The issuance of the promissory note was part of private offering up to $1000000 by the Company that was made

without registration under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended made only to accredited investors as such

term is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933 as amended pursuant to Regulation Rule

504 The recipient of the securities is an institutional investor and is in no way affiliated with the Company

As of the date of this Offering Statement the Company is obligated to issue an additional 15227540400 shares of

common stock under said Convertible Note
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Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or option plans but not yet

covered by outstanding purchase agreements options or warrants

N/A

Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements stock options warrants or rights must lie

approved by shareholders

N/A

42 If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel describe any arrangements to

assure that these persons will remain with the Company and not compete upon any termination

The business is completely dependent upon the services of Mr Berman Mr Richard Berman the Companys sole

officer and director is currently subject to an employment agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 10.1 dated as of

November 30 2006 Pursuant to the employment agreement Mr Berman is to serve as the Companys President

and Chief Executive Officer for period of six years subject to automatic renewal for one year terms thereafter

the initial term unless either party elects to terminate the Agreement by giving three months prior written notice

before the expiration of given term

Pursuant to the employment agreement Mr Berman is subject to non-disclosure and non-competition clause upon

his departure from the Company

Note After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or not the

compensation to management and other key personnel directly or indirectly is reasonable in

view of the present stage of the Companys development

Section 43

LITIGATION

Describe any past pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has had or may have

material effect upon the Companys business financial condition or operations including any litigation or

action involving the Companys Officers Directors or other key personnel State the names of the principal

parties the nature and current status of the matters and amounts involved Give an evaluation by management

or counsel to the extent feasible of the merits of the proceedings or litigation and the potential impact on the

Companys businessfinancial condition or operations

Fundtech Solutions LLC vs Richard Berman an individual and Russell Industries mc Nevada

corporation Case was filed on 5/12/09 Status motion to dismiss to be rescheduled from 2/2/2010

Management feels that this case has no merit will be dismissed in October or November 2010 Amount

unspecified

On December 2007 an Involuntary Bankruptcy Action was filed against Russell Industries Inc by

creditors of American Uranium Management LLC in Las Vegas NV Clark County The Companys
position was that the case against Russell Industries Inc had no merit and vigorously pursued quick

resolution to the matter The matter was settled with no obligation to Russell Industries Inc motion to

dismiss was filed by the creditors on February 27 2008 final order was entered by the Court on April

14 2008

On May 28 2008 Russell Industries Inc received judgment against Anthony Brandt for filing

Wrongful Lien in San Juan County Utah The case was originally filed in January 2008 San Juan County

Utah
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On May 18 2010 the Company successfully settled claim against US Minerals et filed in 2008 to

recover and perfect full title to all outstanding interests in the 60 Payday Uranium and Vanadium

Unpatented Mining Claims

Russell Industries Inc vs DSE Trading Inc and Scott Elliott On June 28 2010 we elected to no suit

without prejudice the case We will revisit taking further action this year

Aside from the foregoing the Company is not engaged in any other legal proceedings and there is no

pending or threatened litigation or administrative action

Section 44

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

If the Company is an corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and it is anticipated that any

significant tax benefits will be available to investors in this offering indicate the nature and amount of such

anticipated lax benefits and the material risks of their disallowance Also state the name address and telephone

number of any tax advisor that has passed upon these tax benefits Attach any opinion or description of the tax

consequences of an investment in the securities by the tax advisor

N/A

Note Potential investors are encouraged to have their own personal tax consultant contact the

tax advisor to review details of the tax benefits and the extent that the benefits would be

available and advantageous to the particular investor

Section 45

MISCELLANEOUS FACTORS

Describe any other material factors either adverse or favorable that will or could affect the Company or its

business for example discuss any defaults under major contracts any breach of bylaw provisions etc or which

are necessary to make any other information in this Offr ring Circular not misleading or incomplete

None

Section 46

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Provide the financial statements required by Part F/S of this Offe ring Circular section of Form 1-A

Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31 2009

Financial Statements for the Fiscal Quarter Ended March 31 2010

Financial Statements for the Fiscal Quarter Ended June 30 2010
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Development Stage Enterprise

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Unaudited

ASSETS

December31 2009 December31 2008

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Current Assets

Property and equipment net

Other Assets

67802 62300

Unpatented mining claims 324807 324807

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

776.561 394.955

212220

56712

37379

306311

306311

270759

4685

70275

345719

345719

Preferred stock series $.001 par value 1000000 shares authorized

100000 and 100000 issued and outstanding respectively

Common stock $000001 par value 29999000000 and 14999000000 shares authorized

2088761204 and 1091233 shares issued and outstanding respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Deficit accumulated during development stage

Total Stockholders Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

383952

383952

7848

7848

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Convertible promissory notes net of discounts of $430788 and $40315 respectively

Loans payable related party

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders Equity

100

2089
14959675

14491614

470250

100

11966680

11917545

49236

776561 394955

F-i



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Development Stage Enterprise

Consolidated Statement of Operations

Unaudited

Revenues

Costs and Expenses
General and administrative

Legal and Professional Fees

Mining and Exploration

Research and Development

Total Costs and Expenses

Loss from Operations

Other Income Expenses

Interest income

Amortization of Discounts on Debentures

Interest expense on Convertible Promissory Notes

Total Other Income Expenses

Net Loss

Net Loss per Common Share Basic and Diluted

Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding

For the Year Ended

December 31 2009

2177647

98046

3140

51916

2330749

2330749

234527

8791

243317

2574066

0.00

530327976

For the Year Ended

December31 2008

8530254

41858

43809

13120

8629041

8629041

1799
4685

8531

11417

8640458

23.76

363660

For the Period

February 20 1997

Inception to

December31 2009

13748702

164486

120934

203253

14237375

14237375

2327
239212

17354

254239

14491614

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Development Stage Enterprise

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Unaudited

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net Loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used

by operating activities

Amortization of discount on debentures

Depreciation expense
Issuance of common stock for services

Changes in assets and liabilities

Decrease in Other Assets

Increase Decrease in accrued expenses

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Capital expenditures

Purchase of Unpatented Mining Claims

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from sale of common stock

Commissions and Finders Fees paid on sale of common stock

Proceeds from Repayment of Loans payable Related party

Repayment of Loans payable related party

Proceeds from Issuance of convertible debentures related parties

Proceeds from Issuance of convertible debentures

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

67889

_______ 324807
392696

1712439

35182
92613

55234

100000

675000 95000 670000

919505 325814 2484636

Increase Decrease in Cash 376104 12073 383952

Cash at Beginning of Period

Cash at End of Period

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Cash Paid For Interest

Cash Paid For Income Taxes

Supplemental Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities

Common Stock Issued upon Conversion of Convertible Debentures

Unamortized Discount on Promissory Notes Payable

7848

383952

6807

239246

425000

19921

7848 383952

31 8168

95000 465000

442500 770000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

For the Period

February 20 1997

Inception to

December 31 2009

14491614

239211

87

12332106

212222

1707.988

For the Year Ended

December31 2009 December31 2008

2574069 8640458

234527 4685

87

1860183 7970063

57064

58539 270759

537811 337.887

170614

60200

5589

5.5891

277400

32895
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Development Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inception to December 31 2009

Balances February 17 1997 inception

Balances December 31 1997

Issuance of shares pursuant to Private Placement

Balances December 31 1998

Balances December 31 1999

Balances December 31 2000

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2001

Balances December 31 2001

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2002

Balances December 31 2002

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2003

Balances December 31 2003

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2004

Balances December 31 2004

Net loss for the year ended December31 2005

Balances December 31 2005

Issuance of common stock valued at $5000000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $1666889 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $700000 per share Related

Party

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2006

Balances December 31 2006

Issuance of common stock valued at $225000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $95000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $57500 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $53571 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $50000 per share

Preferred Stock Common Stock
Deficit

Accumulated

During

Additional Paid Development

In Capital Stage

-$ .$ -$ -$

30000 30000

30000 30000

30000 30000

30000

8761

30000

8761

30000 8761

8382

21239

8382

30000 17143

18289

12857

18289

30000 35432

9570

5432

9570

30000 45002

13465

15002

13465

30000 58467 28467

100000 100000

50000 50000

2071807 2071807

2170181 2170181

2251807 2228648 23159

61759

38000

7000

15000

2500

61759

38000

7000

15000

2500

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements F-4



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Development Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inception to December 31 2009

continued

14

30

250

75

433

250

667

1100

5500

14000

6000

20000

25000

101936

2500

25000

85000

20000

45000

91667

337500

25000

149000

50000

25000

10000

75000

69667

382286

35182

25000

5000

21220

10000

24999

3299

10994

14 13986

4994

20 11980

25 9975

102 28992

1000

2500

25000

85000

20000

45000

91667

337500

25000

149000

50000

25000

10000

75000

69667

382386

35182

1048440 1048440

25000

5000

21220

10000

25000

3300

11000

14000

5000

12000

10000

29094

1000

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $9.00 per share Related Part3

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $4.00 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $2.00 per share

885451

5000

5500

886 7968177

19995

10995

7969063

20000

11000

Preferred Stock Common Stock

Shares Amount Shares Amount

Accumulated

During

Additional Paid Development

In Capital Stage Total

Issuance of common stock valued at $50000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $40323 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $35000 per sharE

Issuance of common stock valued at $33000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $30000 per sharE

Issuance of common stock valued at $27500 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $25000 per sharE

Issuance of common stock valued at $24750 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $20000 per sharE

Issuance of common stock valued at $16667 per sharE

Issuance of common stock valued at $8250 per sharE

Issuance of common stock valued at $5500 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $2500 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $55000 per share

Issuance of Preferred Stock for Services valued at $3.82 per share Related

Party

Fees paid on issuances of common stock

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2007

Balances December 31 2007

Issuance of common stock valued at $100 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $66.67 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $49.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $40.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $37.50 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $3.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $2.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $1.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.83 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.60 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.40 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.29 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $1000 per share Related

Party

100000 100

100000 100 70 3731004 3277088 454016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements F-5



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Development Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inception to December31 2009

continued

Preferred Stock Common Stock

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $1.00 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $0.83 per share

Discounts on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2008

Balances December 31 2008

Deficit

Additional Paid

In Capital

Accumulated

During

Development

StageShares Amount Shares Amount Total

14000 14 13986 14000

6000 4994 5000

45000

8640457

45000

8640457

100000 100 1091233 1091 11965590 11917545 49236

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $0.14 per share
142857 143 19857 20000

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.02 per share 250000 250 4750 5000
Issuance of common stock valued at $00102 per share 4901960 4902 45098 50000
Issuance of common stock valued at $0005 per sharE 4000000 4000 16000 20000
Issuance of common stock valued at $0004167 per sharE 6000000 6000 19000 25000
Issuance of common stock valued at $0003846 per share 6500000 6500 18500 25000
Issuance of common stock valued at $0001 538 per share 6500000 6500 3500 10000
Issuance of common stock valued at $0000857 per share 35000000 35000 5000 30000
Issuance of common stock valued at $0000667 per sharE 30000000 30000 10000 20000
Issuance of common stock valued at $0000595 per share 42000000 42000 17000 25000
Issuance of common stock valued at $000045 per sharE 11111111 11111 6111 5000
Issuance of common stock valued at $00004 per share 12500000 12500 7500 5000
Issuance of common stock valued at $0000298 per share 252000000 252 74748 75000
Issuance of common stock valued at $000025 per share 100000000 100000 75000 25000
Issuance of common stock valued at $00004 per share Related Parts 1000000 400 400

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $0001 per share 12582088 12582 12582

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $0.01 per share Related Parts
101000000 101000 909000 1010000

Common Stock issued for services valued at $0000696 per share 35922464 35922 10922 25000
Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $0.01 per share
2000000 2000 18000 20000

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $00052 per share
9615385 9615 40385 50000

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $0004 per share Related

Party
150000000 150000 450000 600000

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $0002 per share
25000000 25000 25000 50000

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $0001364 per share
14666667 14667 5333 20000

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $0.0012 per share
33333333 33333 6667 40000

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $0.001 per share
40000000 40000 40000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements F-6



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

IA Development Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inception to December 31 2009

continued

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $0.0005 per share 20

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $00004 per share Related

399000000 399 159201Party

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

145
Promissory Notes Payable at $00004 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible
107

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.000233 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

340
Promissory Notes Payable at $00002 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible
138

Promissory Notes Payable at $00001 67 per share

Effect of Change in Par Value of Common Shares from $.001 per share to

$.000001 per share effective October 2009

Discounts on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Amortization of Discount on Issuance of Convertible PromissoryNotes

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2009

Balances December 31 2009

Preferred Stock

Shares

Common Stock

Amount Shares Amount

20000000

Accumulated

During

Additional Paid Development

In Capital Staqe Total

9980

147500000

107143554

340000000

138000552

58852

24893

67660

22862

683431

675000

232500

683431

10000

159600

59000

25000

68000

23000

675000

232500

2574069 2574069

100000 100 2088761204 2089 14959675 14491614 470250

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements F-7



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Basis of Presentation

Description of Business

Russell Industries Inc hereinafter referred to as the Company the Issuer Russell we or us
was incorporated in February 1997 in the State of Nevada

From November 2006 through July 2007 the Company acquired 255 unpatented mining claims an

alternative and renewable energy company focusing in the area of algae oil production

Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as

going concern During the year ended December 31 2009 the Company remained in the development stage had no

revenue producing operations and as of December 31 2009 had working capital deficit of $103548 In addition during

the year ended December 31 2009 the Company incurred net loss of $2574066 and since inception has incurred

losses aggregating $14491614 These factors raise substantial doubt about the Companys ability to continue as going

concern The financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the classification

of liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty

Managements plans with respect to the current situation consist of seeking additional financial resources

from its existing investors note holders and its Chief Executive Officer Richard Berman The Company is planning to

begin operations in the latter part of 2010 or the early part of 2011 at which point Management believes they will be able

to generate positive cash flows

There can be no assurance that sufficient funds will be generated during the next year or thereafter from

operations or that funds will be available from external sources such as debt or equity financings or other potential

sources Furthermore there can be no assurance that any such required funds if available will be available on attractive

terms or that they will not have significant dilutive effect on the Companys existing stockholders

The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the

recoverability or classification of asset-carrying amounts or the amounts and classifications of liabilities that may result

should the Company be unable to continue as going concern

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Russell Industries Inc and its wholly-

owned subsidiary Algae Farm LLC Nevada Limited Liability Company that was formed on March 17 2008 and which

to date has had no operations All significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in

consolidation

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less from the

date of purchase to be cash equivalents

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost Repairs and maintenance costs that do not improve service

potential or extend the economic life of an existing fixed asset are expensed as incurred Depreciation is computed using

the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Indefinite-Life Intangible Assets

Indefinite-life intangible assets consist of unpatented mining claims that do not have determinable useful

life Accordingly indefinite-life intangible assets are not amortized It is the Companys policy to assess periodically the

carrying amount of its indefinite-life intangible assets to determine if there has been impairment to their carrying value

The Company has determined that there was no impairment at December 31 2009

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Companys financial instruments including cash and cash equivalents and

convertible promissory notes payable approximated fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments

Revenue Recognition

The Company will recognize revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists delivery of

products has occurred and the sales price charged is fixed or determinable As of December 31 2009 the Company has

not yet recognized revenue from the sales of any products or services

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of

assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from these estimates

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses the costs of advertising in the period in which the advertising takes place For

the year ended December 31 2009 the company has had no advertising costs

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk

consist principally of cash and cash equivalents

The Company periodically maintains cash balances at financial institutions which exceed the current

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC limit of $250000

Fair Value Accounting

In September 2006 the FASB issued FASB Statement No 157 Fair Value Measurements FAS 157
FAS 157 defines fair value establishes framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles

and expands disclosures about fair value measurements The provisions of FAS 157 were adopted January 2008 In

February 2008 the FASB staff issued FSP No 157-2 Effective Date of FASB Statement No 157 FSP FAS 157-2
FSP FAS 157-2 delayed the effective date of FAS 157 for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities except for items

that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on recurring basis at least annually The

provisions of FSP FAS 157-2 were adopted by the Company for the year ended December 31 2008 and did not have

significant impact on the Company
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Fair Value Accounting Continued

In October 2008 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 157-3 Determining the Fair Value of Financial Asset

When the Market for That Asset Is Not Active FSP FAS 157-3 which clarifies the application of FAS 157 in an inactive

market The intent of this FSP is to provide guidance on how the fair value of financial asset is to be determined when

the market for that financial asset is inactive FSP FAS 157-3 states that determining fair value in an inactive market

depends on the facts and circumstances requires the use of significant judgment and in some cases observable inputs

may require significant adjustment based on unobservable data Regardless of the valuation technique used an entity

must include appropriate risk adjustments that market participants would make for nonperformance and liquidity risks

when determining fair value of an asset in an inactive market FSP FAS 157-3 was effective upon issuance The

Company has incorporated the principles of FSP FAS 157-3 in determining the fair value of financial assets when the

market for those assets is not active

FAS 157 establishes fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to

measure fair value The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities Level measurements and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs Level measurements The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FAS 157 are described below

Level Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical

unrestricted assets or liabilities

Level Quoted prices in markets that are not active or inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly

for substantially the full term of the asset or liability

Level Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement
and unobservable supported by little or no market activity

The following table sets forth the Companys financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value by level

within the fair value hierarchy As required by FAS 157 assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the

lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement

Fair Value at December 31 2009

Assets Total Level Level Level

Cash equivalents $383952 $383952

$383952 $383952

Liabilities

The Companys cash equivalent instruments are classified within Level of the fair value hierarchy

because they are valued using quoted market prices The cash instruments that are valued based on quoted market

prices in active markets are primarily checking accounts

In April 2008 the FASB issued Staff Position No FAS 157-4 Determining Fair Value When the Volume
and Level of Activity for the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not

Orderly FSP FAS 157-4 which provides additional guidance on determining fair value when the volume and level of

activity for an asset or liability have significantly decreased and includes guidance on identifying circumstances that

indicate when transaction is not orderly In April 2008 the FASB issued Staff Position No FAS 115-2 and FAS 124-2

Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-Temporary Impairments FSP FAS 115-2 and FAS 124-2 which
clarifies the interaction of the factors that should be considered when determining whether debt security is other than

temporarily impaired provides guidance on the amount of an other-than-temporary impairment recognized in earnings

and other comprehensive income and expands the disclosures required for other-than-temporary impairments for debt

ard equity securites The Company adopted the provisions of FSP FAS 157-4 FSP FAS 115-2 and FAS 124-2 and FSP

FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1 for the year ended December 31 2008 The adoption of this standard did not have material

impact on the financial condition or the results of the Companys operations
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Fair Value Accounting Continued

In January 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update

ASU No 2009-06 Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements which amends existing disclosure

requirements under ASC 820 ASU No 2009-06 requires new disclosures for significant transfers between Levels and

in the fair value hierarchy and separate disclosures for purchases sales issuances and settlements in the reconciliation

of activity for Level fair value measurements This ASU also clarifies the existing fair value disclosures regarding the

level of disaggregation and the valuation techniques and inputs used to measure fair value ASU No 2009-06 will only

impact disclosures and is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15 2008 except for

the disclosures on purchases sales issuances and settlements in the roll forward of activity for Level fair value

measurements Those disclosures are effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15 2009

Fair Value Option

In February 2007 the FASB issued FASB Statement No 159 The Fair Value Option for Financial

Assets and Financial Liabilities FAS 159 FAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments

and certain other items at fair value with the objective of improving financial reporting by mitigating volatility in reported

earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting

provisions The provisions of FAS 159 were adopted January 2008 The Company did not elect the Fair Value Option

for any of its financial assets or liabilities and therefore the adoption of FAS 159 had no impact on the Companys
consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

Accounting for the Useful Life of Intangibles

In April2008 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 142-3 Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets

FSP 142-3 which amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used

to determine the useful life of recognized intangible asset under FASB Statement No 142 Goodwill and Other

Intangible Assets FAS 142 The intent of this FSP is to improve the consistency between the useful life of

recognized intangible asset under FAS 142 and the period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of the

asset under FASB Statement No 141 Business Combinations FAS 141 FSP 142-3 is effective for the Companys
fiscal year beginning January 2008 and will be applied prospectively to intangible assets acquired after the effective

date The Company does not expect the adoption of FSP 142-3 to have material impact on the Companys combined

financial position results of operations or cash flows There were no intangible assets recorded during the year ended

December 31 2008 or for the year ended December 31 2009

Business Combinations

In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 141R-i Accounting for Assets Acquired and Liabilities

Assumed in Business Combination That Arise from Contingencies FSP FAS 141R-i which amends and clarifies

FAS 141R The intent of FSP FAS 141R-i is to address application issues on initial recognition and measurement
subsequent measurement and accounting and disclosure of assets and liabilities arising from contingencies in business

combination This FSP is effective for assets or liabilities arising from contingencies in business combinations for which

the acquisition date is on or after January 2008 The Company will apply the provisions of FSP FAS 141R-i to any
future business combinations

Equity Method Investment

In November 2008 the Emerging Issues Task Force EITF reached consensus on Issue No 08-6

Equity Method Investment Accounting Considerations EITF 08-6 which clarifies the accounting for certain

transactions and impairment considerations involving equity method investments The intent of EITF 08-6 is to provide

guidance on determining the initial measurement of an equity method investment ii recognizing other-than-temporary

impairments of an equity method investment and iii accounting for an equity method investees issuance of shares EITF

08-6 was effective for the Companys fiscal year beginning January 2008 and has been applied prospectively The

adoption of EITF 08-6 had no impact on the Companys consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

in for the years ended 2008 or 2009
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Subsequent Events

In May 2008 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued FASB Statement No 165

Subsequent Events FAS 165 which establishes accounting and reporting standards for events that occur after the

balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued The statement sets forth

the period after the balance sheet date during which management of reporting entity should evaluate events or

transactions that may occur for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements ii the circumstances under

which an entity should recognize events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet in its financial statements and

iii the disclosures that an entity should make about events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its

financial statements The Company adopted the provisions of FAS 165 for the year ended December 31 2008 The

adoption of FAS 165 had no impact on the Companys consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

for the years ended December 31 2008 or 2009

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior periods financial statements to conform to the

classifications used in the current period

Net Loss Per Common Share

Basic and diluted net losses per share are computed using the weighted average number of shares of

common stock outstanding during the period Equivalent common shares are excluded from the calculation of diluted net

loss per share for the year ended December 31 2008 and the year ended December 31 2009 since its effect would be anti-

dilutive

Equity Based Compensation

In connection with employment of the Companys executive as well as in consideration for agreements

with certain consultants the Company may issue shares of its common stock Employee and non-employee awards are

made at the discretion of the Board of Directors

The Company accounts for stock compensation under ASC guidance for compensation stock

compensation which requires the Company to expense the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award

of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award This expense must be recognized over the requisite

service period following the date of grant

The Company accounts for non-employee equity based awards in which goods or services are the

consideration received for the equity instruments issued at their fair value

The Accounting Standards Codification

In June 2008 the FASB issued FASB Statement No 168 The FASB Accounting Standards Codification

and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principlesa replacement of FASB Statement No 162 FAS 168

or the Codification FAS 168 will become the source of authoritative U.S GAAP to be applied by nongovernmental

entities All other nongrandfathered accounting literature not included in the Codification will become nonauthoritative

FAS 168 is effective for the Companys year ended December 31 2008 The Company does not expect the adoption of

FAS 168 to have an impact on the Companys combined financial position results of operations or cash flows
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following

Estimated

Useful Lives

Computer Equipment Years 1202

Laboratory Equipment Years 4387

Mining Equipment Units of Production 62300

67889
Less Accumulated Depreciation 87

67.802

Depreciation expense on property and equipment was $87 and $-0- for the years ended December 31
2009 and 2008 respectively

NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable

On October 27 2008 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Maidenhead Investments LLC Maidenhead the Investor in the principal amount of $20000 pursuant to Wrap
Around Agreement whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the

President and CEO.

On October 27 2008 the Company issued 5000 common shares to Maidenhead upon conversion of the

entire $20000 of principal of the Note dated October 27 2008

On October 28 2008 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

KL Enterprises Inc KL the Investor in the principal amount of $25000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement

whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and

CEO for the month of November 2006

On October 30 2008 the Company issued 5500 common shares to KL upon conversion of $11000 of

principal of the Note dated October 28 2008

On November 18 2008 the Company issued 10000 common shares to KL upon conversion of $10000
of principal of the Note dated October 28 2008

On November 24 2008 the Company issued 4000 common shares to KL upon conversion of the

remaining $4000 of principal of the Note dated October 28 2008

On November 24 2008 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Watson Investment Enterprises lnc.Watson in the principal amount of $50000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement

whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and

CEO

On November 24 2008 the Company issued 6000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of

$5000 of principal of the Note dated November 24 2008

On April 2009 the Company issued 142857 common shares to Watson upon conversion of $10000 of

principal of the Note dated November 24 2008
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable Continued

On April 15 2009 the Company issued 2000000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of $10000
of principal of the Note dated November 24 2008

On May 11 2009 the Company issued 9615385 common shares to Watson upon conversion of the

remaining $25000 of principal on the Note dated November 24 2008

On February 2009 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Fundtech Solutions LLC Fundtech in the principal amount of $50000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement whereby

the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and CEO

On February 2009 the Company issued 25000000 common shares to Fundtech upon conversion of

the entire $50000 principal balance of the Note dated February 2009

On July 2009 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to Watson

Investment Enterprises lnc.Watson in the principal amount of $50000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement

whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and

CEO

On July 2009 the Company issued 20000000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of $10000
of principal of the Note dated July 2009

On July 10 2009 the Company issued 14666667 common shares to Watson upon conversion of

$10000 of principal of the Note dated July 92009

On July 22 2009 the Company issued 20000000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of

$10000 of principal of the Note dated July 2009

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 33333333 common shares to Watson upon conversion of the

remaining $20000 of principal on the Note dated July 2009

On October 15 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC E-Lionheart in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity

Date any amount of the unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and

unrestricted shares of Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the

Variable Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading Day prior

to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion Date Trading

Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the PINKSHEETS as

reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by Holders of majority in

interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSHEETS is not the principal trading market for such security the

intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading market where such security is listed

or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of the foregoing manners the average of the

intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation

Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50

On November 2009 the Company issued 147500000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $29500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On November 24 2009 the Company issued 107142858 common shares to E-Lionheart upon
conversion of $12500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On November 30 2009 the Company issued 150000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon

conversion of $15000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable Conhinueci

On November 20 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC E-Lionheart in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity

Date any amount of the unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and

unrestricted shares of Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the

Variable Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading Day prior

to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion Date Trading

Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the PINKSHEETS as

reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by Holders of majority in

interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSI-IEETS is not the principal trading market for such security the

intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading market where such security is listed

or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of the foregoing manners the average of the

intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation

Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50

On December 2009 the Company issued 190000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $19000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On December 18 2009 the Company issued 138000552 common shares to E-Lionheart upon
conversion of $11500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On December 18 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to draw down
funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the full value at the

date of signing As of December 31 2009 the Company had drawn $75000 as follows

December 23 2009 75000
Total 75000

NOTE Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock Designations

On October 29 2007 the Company established Series Preferred Stock The Series Preferred

Shares have $.001 par value and 1000000 shares are authorized

Each issued and outstanding Series Preferred Share is entitled to the number of votes equal to the

result of the number of shares of common stock of the Company the Common Shares issued and outstanding at

the time of such vote multiplied by 1.10 divided by ii the total number of Series Preferred Shares issued and

outstanding at the time of such vote at each meeting of shareholders of the Company with respect to any and all matters

presented to the shareholders of the Company for their action or consideration including the election of directors Except

as provided by law holders of Series Preferred Shares may vote together with the holders of Common Shares as

single class The Company may not amend alter or repeal the Series Preferred Shares special rights or other powers
of the Series Preferred Shares so as to affect adversely the Series Preferred Shares without the written consent or

affirmative vote of the holders of at least majority of the then outstanding aggregate number of shares of such adversely

affected Series Preferred Shares given in writing or by vote at meeting consenting or voting as the case may be
separately as class
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Preferred Stock continued

Determination of Fair Value

The fair value of the Companys preferred stock issuances are based upon the market price of the

Companys common stock on the date of issuance multiplied by the number of voting common shares represented by the

issuance on the date of issue

Issuances

On November 2007 the Company issued 100000 shares of its $0001 par value Series Preferred

stock valued at $382386 to Richard Berman for services rendered

NOTE Stockholders Deficit

Common Stock

At various stages in the Companys development shares of the Companys common stock has been

issued at fair market value in exchange for services or property received with corresponding charge to operations

property and equipment unpatented mining claims and additional paid-in capital depending on the nature of the services

provided or property received

On February 2009 the Company affected reverse split of all of the outstanding shares of its Common

Stock ata ratio of one for ten thousand 110000

On February 2009 the Company issued 101000000 shares of its common stock to American

Uranium Management LLC related party for services rendered These shares were valued at $1010000

On February 2009 the Company issued 25000000 shares of its common stock to Fundtech Ltd as

payment in full of convertible promissory note payable in the principal amount of $50000

On March 17 2009 the Company issued 12582088 shares of its common stock to the Law Firm of

Kiass Helman and Ross for services valued at $12582.09

On April 2009 the Company issued 142857 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc in consideration of $10000 reduction in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory

Note In connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On April 13 2009 the Company issued 250000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $5000

On April 15 2009 the Company issued 2000000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc in consideration of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note

On April 20 2009 the Company issued 4000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $20000

On April 21 2009 the Company issued 4901960 shares of its common stock to TJ Management

Group for gross proceeds of $50000 The Company recognized net cash proceeds of $47300 after costs

On April 23 2009 the Company issued 6000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $25000

On April 30 2009 the Company issued 6500000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $25000
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Stockholders Deficit Continued

Common Stock Continued

On May 2009 the Company issued 6500000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceed of $10000

On July 2009 the Company issued 20000000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On July 10 2009 the Company issued 14666667 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note Payable

In connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On July 21 2009 the Company issued 42000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceed of $25000

On May 11 2009 the Company issued 9615385 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $25000 principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $25000

On May 28 2009 the Company issued 30000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceed of $20000

On June 2009 the Company issued 150000000 shares of its common stock to American Uranium

Management LLC related party for services valued at $600000

On June 19 2009 the Company issued 35000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $30000

On June 25 2009 the Company issued 35922000 shares of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc
LLC for services valued at $25000

On July 22 2009 the Company issued 20000000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On August 2009 the Company issued 12500000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc for aggregate gross proceeds of $5000

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 33333333 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $20000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $20000

On September 16 2009 the Company issued 100000000 shares of its common stock to E-Lionheart

Assoc LLC for aggregate gross proceeds of $25000 In connection with this issuance the Company recorded $3000 in

debt issuance costs The Company recognized cash proceeds of $22000 after costs

On September 21 2009 the Company issued 11111111 shares of its common stock to Fuselier

Assoc for aggregate gross proceeds of $5000

On October 2009 the Company filed an amendment to its Certificate of Incorporation decreasing the

par value of its common shares from $001 to $.000001 per common share
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Stockholders Deficit Continued

Common Stock Continued

On October 2009 the Company issued 252000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
for gross proceeds of $75000 In connection with this issuance the company recorded $12000 in debt issuance costs

The Company recognized cash proceeds of $63000 after costs

On October 30 2009 the Company issued 10000000 of its common stock valued at $5000 to William

Wilder in accordance with Consulting Agreement

On October 30 2009 the Company issued 10000000 of its common stock valued at $5000 to Larry

Peyton in accordance with Consulting Agreement

On November 2009 the Company issued 147500000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $29500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $29500

On November 24 2009 the Company issued 107142848 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $12500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $12500

On November 30 2009 the Company issued 150000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $15000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $15000

On December 2009 the Company issued 400000000 of its common stock valued at $11000 to

Richard Berman the Companys sole officer and director for $400 cash and $159600 in services rendered on behalf

of the Company

On December 2009 the Company issued 190000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $19000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $19000

On December 18 2009 the Company issued 138000552 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $11500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $11500

NOTE Related Party Transactions

Stock Based Compensation

On February 2008 the Company issued 101000000 shares of its common stock to American

Uranium Management LLC related party for services rendered These shares were valued at $1010000

On June 2008 the Company issued 150000000 shares of its common stock to American Uranium

Management LLC related party for services valued at $600000

On December 2008 the Company issued 400000000 of its common stock valued at $11000 to

Richard Berman the Companys sole officer and director for $400 cash and $159600 in services rendered on behalf

of the Company
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Related Party Transactions continued

Loan Payable Related Party

Loan payable to related party Loan consists of cash advances to the Company by Richard

Berman the Companys President and Chief Executive Officer as well as for unreimbursed expenses paid on behalf of

the Company directly to third-party vendors by Mr Berman As of December 31 2009 and December 31 2008 the

balances on this Loan were $27467 and $37379 respectively These loans are non-interest bearing and are payable

upon demand

Accrued Compensation Officer

Included in Accrued Expenses as of December 31 2009 and December 31 2008 are $204036 and

$204036 which represent accrued compensation owed to Mr Berman pursuant to his Employment Contract

respectively

NOTE Commitments and Contingencies

Employment Contracts

The Company entered into an employment agreements effective December 2006 and continuing for

six year period thereafter with their President and Chief Executive Officers Richard Berman The contract is

renewable for successive one year terms after the expiration of the initial agreement unless either party elects to

terminate by giving notice to the other party at least three months in advance to the expiration of the current

agreement

Pursuant to this agreement Mr Berman is entitled to base annual salary of at least $350000 in cash

In addition Mr Berman is entitled to health benefits vacation pay car allowances and reimbursement of any reasonable

and ordinary business expenses incurred on behalf of the Company

Lease Obligations

The Company operates its business in leased facilities The Company currently leases approximately 675

square feet for its corporate office and research facilities located at 4800 Research Forest Drive The Woodlands TX for

$2405 per month The current lease expires November 30 2009

Approximate future minimum commitments under these leases are as follows

April 2009 November 30 2009 i1202

Rent expense under the office leases was approximately $8600 and 5400 for the six months ended December

31 2009 and 2008 respectively

Legal Proceedings

From time to time the Company is named in legal actions which management considers being incidental

to the industry in which the Company operates In the opinion of management the outcome of these matters if any will

not have material impact on the financial condition of the Company
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Subsequent Events

Convertible Promissory Notes Payable

On January 2010 the Company issued 220000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$11000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On January 13 2010 the Company issued 240000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $12000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On January 22 2010 the Company issued 200000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $10000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On February 2010 the Company issued 300000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $19998 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On February 23 2010 the Company issued 150000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $12500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On March 12 2010 the Company issued 166500666 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$13875 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On March 26 2010 the Company issued 175000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$8750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On December 18 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to draw down
funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the full value at the

date of signing As of March 31 2010 the Company has drawn the entire $250000 as follows

December 23 2009 75000

January 2010 100000

January 19 2010 25000

January 26 2010 50.000

Total $250000

On January 31 2010 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to draw down
funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the full value at the

date of signing As of March 31 2010 the Company had drawn down $150000 as follows

February 19 2010 25000

February 22 2010 25000
March 16 2010 50000
March 24 2010 50000
Total $150000
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Subsequent Events continued

Stockholders Deficit

Common Stock

On January 2010 the Company issued 220000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC as

payment of $11000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $11000

On January 13 2010 the Company issued 240000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $12000 in principal on previously issued 8k Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $12000

On January 22 2010 the Company issued 200000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $10000

On February 2010 the Company issued 300000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $19998 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $19998

On February 23 2010 the Company issued 150000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $12500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $12500

On March 12 2010 the Company issued 166500666 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $13875 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $13875

On March 26 2010 the Company issued 175000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC as

payment of $8750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

Company recorded finance charges of $8750
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Development Stacie Enterprise

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Unaudited

ASSETS

March 31 2010 December31 2009

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Current Assets

308486

308486

383952

383952

Property and equipment net

Other Assets

68730 67802

Unpatented mining claims

Total Assets

324807 324807

702023 776561

Current Liabilities

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Convertible promissory notes net of discounts of $541099 and $430788 respectively

Loans payable related party

Total Current Liabilities

224387

183278

34176

441841

212220

56712

37379

306311

Total Liabilities 441841 306311

Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders Equity

100

2089

14959675

14491614

470250

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Preferred stock series $.O01 par value 1000000 shares authorized

100000 and 100000 issued and outstanding respectively

Common stock $000001 par value 29999000000 and 14999000000 shares authorized

3540261870 and 2088761204 shares issued and outstanding respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Deficit accumulated during development stage

Total Stockholders Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

100

3540

15371346

15114804

260182

702023 776561
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Unaudited

For the Three

Months Ended

March 31 2010

For the Year Ended

December 31 2009

For the Three

Months Ended

March 31 2009

For the Period

February 20 1997

Inception to March

31 2010

Net Loss

178950 2177647 1092754 14078944

33902 98046 218 198388

3140 120934

182799 51916 234761

395651 2330749 1092972 14633027

97 2424
214689 234527 453901

12947 8791 2074 30300

227539 243319 2074 481777

623190 2574068 1095046 15114804

Net Loss per Common Share Basic and Diluted

Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding

0.00 0.00 0.01

2946966900 530327976 78323923

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Revenues

Costs and Expenses

General and administrative

Legal and Professional Fees

Mining and Exploration

Research and Development

Total Costs and Expenses

Loss from Operations

Other Income Expenses

Interest income

Amortization of Discounts on Debentures

Interest expense on Convertible Promissory Notes

Total Other Income Expenses

395651 2330749 1092972 14.633027
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Development Stage Enterpiise

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Unaudited

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net Loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used

by operating activities

Amortization of discount on debentures

Depreciation expense

Issuance of common stock for services

Changes in assets and liabilities

Increase Decrease in accrued expenses

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Capital expenditures

Purchase of Unpatented Mining Claims

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from sale of common stock

Commissions and Finders Fees paid on sale of common stock

Proceeds from Repayment of Loans payable Related party

Repayment of Loans payable related party

Proceeds from Issuance of convertible debentures related parties

Proceeds from Issuance of convertible debentures

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Increase Decrease in Cash

Cash at Beginning of Period

Cash at End of Period

For the Period

February 20 1997

For the Three Months Ended For the Year Ended Inception to

March 31 2010 March 312009 December 31.2009 March 312010

623190 1095046 2.574069 15114.804

234527 453901

87 472

1022582 1838182 12332106

_____________________
1664 58538 20350

___________________ 70800 559811 2307975

1313 5589 69201

___________________ 324807
1313 5589 394008

299400 1712439

35182

15222 32896 303358

3203 65146
100000

325000 50000 675000 995000

321797 65222 941504 3010469

75466 5578 376104 308486

383952 7848 7848

308486 2270 383952 308486

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Cash Paid For Interest

Cash Paid Forlncome Taxes

Supplemental Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities

Common Stock Issued upon Conversion of Convertible Debenture

Unamortized Discount on Promissory Notes PayablE

781

176246

325000

410

50000

442500

1331

440000

8950

641246

1095000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

214689

386

12165

395949
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Development Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inception to March 312010

continued

Balances February IT 1997 inception

Balances December 31 1997

Issuance of shares pursuant to Private Placement

Balances December 31 1995

Balances December 31 1999

Balances December 31 2000

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2001

Balances December 31 2001

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2002

Balances December 31 2002

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2003

Balances December 31 2003

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2004

Balances December31 2004

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2005

Balances December 31 2005

Issuance of common stock valued at $5000000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $1666809 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $700000 per share Related

Party

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2006

Balances December31 2006

Issuance of common stock valued at $225000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $95000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $57500 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $53571 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $50000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $40323 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $35000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $33000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $30000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $27500 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $25000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $24750 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $20000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $16667 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $5250 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $5500 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $2500 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $55000 per share

Issuance of Preferred Stock for Services valued at $3.82 per share Related

Party

Deficit

Accumulated

During

Additional Paid Development

In Cunital _ge

30000

30000

30000

8761

8382

12857

18289

54321

9570

15002

13465

100000

50000

2071807

2170181

23159

61759

38000

7000

15000

2500

25000

85000

20000

45000

91667

337500

25000

149000

50000

25000

10000

75000

69687

382386

Preferred Stock Common Stock

Shares Amount Shares Amount -- Total

-$ -s .s

30000

30000

30000

30000 8761

8382

30000 17143

18289

30000 35432

30000 45002

13465

30000 58467

100000

50000

2071807

2170181

00000

14

30

2.7
61759

38.000

7000

15000

2500

25000

85000

20000

45000

91667

337500

25000

149000

50000

25000

10000

75000

69667

382286

The accompanying notus are an inlegral part of these financial statements F-7



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Development Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inceptioni to March 31 2010

Icontinuedi

Fees paid on issuances of common stock

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2007

Balances December 31 2007

Issuance of common stock valued at $100 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $66.07 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $49.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $40.09 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $37.50 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $3.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $2.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $1.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.83 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.60 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.40 per
share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.29 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $1000 per share Related

Party

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $9.00 per share Related Party

Common Stock Issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $4.00 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $2.00 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $1.00 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.83 per share

Discounts on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2000

Balances December 31 2009

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.14 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.02 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $00102 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0005 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0004167 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at 50.003846 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0001538 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0000957 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0000667 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0000595 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $000045 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $00004 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0000298 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $000025 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $00004 per share Related Party

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $0001 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $0.01 per share Related Party

Common Stock issued for services valued at $0000696 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.01 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $00052 per share

20000

5000

50000

20000

25000

25000

10000

30000

20000

25000

5000

5000

75000

25000

400

12582

1010000

25000

20000

50000

Preferred Stock Common Stock
Deficit

Accumulated

During

Additional Paid Development

Stage

35182
1048440

Total

35182
1048440

100000 100 70

250 25000

3277088 454016

75 5000
433 21220 21220
250 10000

667 24999

1100

5500

14000

6000

20000

25000

101936

14

20

25

102

3299

10994

13986

4994

11980

9975

28992

3300

11000

14000

5000

12000

10000

29094

1000 1000

885451 896 7968177 7969063

5000 19995 20000

5500 10995 11000

14000 14 13986 14000

6000 4994 5000

45000

8640457 8640457

100000 100 1091233 1091

142857 143 19857

250000 250

4901960

4000000

6000000

6500000

6500000

35000000

30000000

42000000

11111111

12500000

202000000

100000000

1000000

12582088

4902

4000

6000

6500

6500

35000

30000

42000

11111

12500

252

100000

12582

4750

45098

16000

19000

18500

3500

5000
10000
17000
6111

7500
74748

75000
400

l0l000000 101000 909000

35922464 35922 10922

2000000 2000 18000

9615385

The accompanying notes are an integral part of lhese financial statements F-7



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Development Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inception to March 31 2010

continuedi

Common Stock issaed for Services valued at 60.004 per share Related

Party

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0002 per share

Common Stock issued In connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at 50.001364 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $00012 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at 60001 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at 60.0005 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at 50.0004 per share Related

Party

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at 50.0004 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at 50.000233 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at 50.0002 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0000167 per share

Effect of Change in Par Value of Common Shares from $001 per share to

$000001 per share effective October 2009

Discounts on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Amortization of Discount on Issuance of Convertible
Promissory Notes

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2009

Balances December 31 2009

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $00001 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0000133 per
share

Common Stock issued in connection With the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0000167 per share

Discounts on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Amortization of Discount on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Net loss for the three months ended March 31 2010

Balances March 31 2010

Preferred Stock Common Stock
Deficit

Accumulated

During

Additional Paid Development
Shares Amount Shares Amount In Capital Stage Total

150000000 150000 450000 600000

25000000 25000 25000 50000

14666667 14667 5333 20000

33333333 33333 6667 40000

40000000 40000 40000

20000009 20 9980 10000

399000000 399 159201 159600

147500000 148 58852 09000

107143554 107 24693 25000

340000000 340 67660 68000

138000952 138 22862 23000

683431 683431

675000

232500
675000

232500

2574068 2574068

144916131 470250100000 100 2098761204 2089 14959674

835000000 835 82665 83500

300000000 300 39700 40000

316590666 36 52430 52746

325009

88123
325000

88123

623190 623190

100000 100 3540261870 3540 15371346 15114803 260182

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stalemeirto p.7



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Basis of Presentation

Description of Business

Russell Industries Inc hereinafter referred to as the Company the Issuer Russell we or us
was incorporated in February 1997 in the State of Nevada

From November 2006 through July 2007 the Company acquired 255 unpatented mining claims an

alternative and renewable energy company focusing in the area of algae oil production

Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as

going concern During the three months ended March 31 2010 the Company remained in the development stage had

no revenue producing operations and incurred net loss of $623190 In addition the Company has incurred recurring

losses since inception aggregating $15114804 These factors raise substantial doubt about the Companys ability to

continue as going concern The financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects

on the classification of liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty

Managements plans with respect to the current situation consist of seeking additional financial resources

from its existing investors note holders and its Chief Executive Officer Richard Berman The Company is planning to

begin operations in the latter part of 2010 or the early part of 2011 at which point Management believes they will be able

to generate positive cash flows

There can be no assurance that sufficient funds will be generated during the next year or thereafter from

operations or that funds will be available from external sources such as debt or equity financings or other potential

sources Furthermore there can be no assurance that any such required funds if available will be available on attractive

terms or that they will not have significant dilutive effect on the Companys existing stockholders

The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the

recoverability or classification of asset-carrying amounts or the amounts and classifications of liabilities that may result

should the Company be unable to continue as going concern

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Russell Industries Inc and its wholly-

owned subsidiary Algae Farm LLC Nevada Limited Liability Company that was formed on March 17 2009 and which

to date has had no operations All significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in

consolidation

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less from the

date of purchase to be cash equivalents

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost Repairs and maintenance costs that do not improve service

potential or extend the economic life of an existing fixed asset are expensed as incurred Depreciation is computed using

the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Indefinite-Life Intangible Assets

Indefinite-life intangible assets consist of unpatented mining claims that do not have determinable useful

life Accordingly indefinite-life intangible assets are not amortized It is the Companys policy to assess periodically the

carrying amount of its indefinite-life intangible assets to determine if there has been impairment to their carrying value

The Company has determined that there was no impairment at March 31 2010

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Companys financial instruments including cash and cash equivalents and

convertible promissory notes payable approximated fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments

Revenue Recognition

The Company will recognize revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists delivery of

products has occurred and the sales price charged is fixed or determinable As of the balance sheet date the Company
has not yet recognized revenue from the sales of any products or services

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of

assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from these estimates

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses the costs of advertising in the period in which the advertising takes place For

the three months ended March 31 2010 the company has had no advertising costs

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk

consist principally of cash and cash equivalents

The Company periodically maintains cash balances at financial institutions which exceed the current

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC limit of $250000

Fair Value Accounting

In September 2006 the FASB issued FASB Statement No 157 Fair Value Measurements FAS 157
FAS 157 defines fair value establishes framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles

and expands disclosures about fair value measurements The provisions of FAS 157 were adopted January 2009 In

February 2008 the FASB staff issued FSP No 157-2 Effective Date of FASB Statement No 157 FSP FAS 157-2
FSP FAS 157-2 delayed the effective date of FAS 157 for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities except for items

that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on recurring basis at least annually The

provisions of FSP FAS 157-2 were adopted by the Company for the year ended December 31 2009 and did not have

significant impact on the Company
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Fair Value Accounting Continued

In October 2008 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 157-3 Determining the Fair Value of Financial Asset

When the Market for That Asset Is Not Active FSP FAS 157-3 which clarifies the application of FAS 157 in an inactive

market The intent of this FSP is to provide guidance on how the fair value of financial asset is to be determined when

the market for that financial asset is inactive FSP FAS 157-3 states that determining fair value in an inactive market

depends on the facts and circumstances requires the use of significant judgment and in some cases observable inputs

may require significant adjustment based on unobservable data Regardless of the valuation technique used an entity

must include appropriate risk adjustments that market participants would make for nonperformance and liquidity risks

when determining fair value of an asset in an inactive market FSP FAS 157-3 was effective upon issuance The

Company has incorporated the principles of FSP FAS 157-3 in determining the fair value of financial assets when the

market for those assets is not active

FAS 157 establishes fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to

measure fair value The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities Level measurements and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs Level measurements The

three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FAS 157 are described below

Level Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical

unrestricted assets or liabilities

Level Quoted prices in markets that are not active or inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly

for substantially the full term of the asset or liability

Level Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement

and unobservable supported by little or no market activity

The following table sets forth the Companys financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value by level

within the fair value hierarchy As required by FAS 157 assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the

lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement

Fair Value at March 31 2010

Assets Total Level Level Level

Cash equivalents $308486 $308486

$30B46 $308.486

Liabilities

-__$

The Companys cash equivalent instruments are classified within Level of the fair value hierarchy

because they are valued using quoted market prices The cash instruments that are valued based on quoted market

prices in active markets are primarily checking accounts

In April 2009 the FASB issued Staff Position No FAS 157-4 Determining Fair Value When the Volume
and Level of Activity for the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not

Orderly FSP FAS 157-4 which provides additional guidance on determining fair value when the volume and level of

activity for an asset or liability have significantly decreased and includes guidance on identifying circumstances that

indicate when transaction is not orderly In April 2009 the FASB issued Staff Position No FAS 115-2 and FAS 124-2

Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-Temporary Impairments FSP FAS 115-2 and FAS 124-2 which

clarifies the interaction of the factors that should be considered when determining whether debt security is other than

temporarily impaired provides guidance on the amount of an other-than-temporary impairment recognized in earnings

and other comprehensive income and expands the disclosures required for other-than-temporary impairments for debt

and equity securities The Company adopted the provisions of FSP FAS 157-4 FSP FAS 115-2 and FAS 124-2 and FSP

FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1 for the year ended December 31 2009 The adoption of this standard did not have material

impact on the financial condition or the results of the Companys operations
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Fair Value Accounting Continued

In January 2010 the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update

ASU No 2010-06 Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements which amends existing disclosure

requirements under ASC 820 ASU No 2010-06 requires new disclosures for significant transfers between Levels and

in the fair value hierarchy and separate disclosures for purchases sales issuances and settlements in the reconciliation

of activity for Level fair value measurements This ASU also clarifies the existing fair value disclosures regarding the

level of disaggregation and the valuation techniques and inputs used to measure fair value ASU No 20 10-06 will only

impact disclosures and is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15 2009 except for

the disclosures on purchases sales issuances and settlements in the roll forward of activity for Level fair value

measurements Those disclosures are effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15 2010

Fair Value Ortion

In February 2007 the FASB issued FASB Statement No 159 The Fair Value Option for Financial

Assets and Financial Liabilities FAS 159 FAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments

and certain other items at fair value with the objective of improving financial reporting by mitigating volatility in reported

earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting

provisions The provisions of FAS 159 were adopted January 2009 The Company did not elect the Fair Value Option

for any of its financial assets or liabilities and therefore the adoption of FAS 159 had no impact on the Companys
consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

Accounting for the Useful Life of Intangibles

In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 142-3 Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets

FSP 142-3 which amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used

to determine the useful life of recognized intangible asset under FASB Statement No 142 Goodwill and Other

Intangible Assets FAS 142 The intent of this FSP is to improve the consistency between the useful life of

recognized intangible asset under FAS 142 and the period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of the

asset under FASB Statement No 141 Business Combinations FAS 141 FSP 142-3 is effective for the Companys
fiscal year beginning January 2009 and will be applied prospectively to intangible assets acquired after the effective

date The Company does not expect the adoption of FSP 142-3 to have material impact on the Companys combined

financial position results of operations or cash flows There were no intangible assets recorded during the year ended

December 31 2009 or for the three months ended March 31 2010

Business Combinations

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 141R-i Accounting for Assets Acquired and Liabilities

Assumed in Business Combination That Arise from Contingencies FSP FAS 141R-i which amends and clarifies

FAS 141R The intent of FSP FAS 141R-i is to address application issues on initial recognition and measurement

subsequent measurement and accounting and disclosure of assets and liabilities arising from contingencies in business

combination This FSP is effective for assets or liabilities arising from contingencies in business combinations for which

the acquisition date is on or after January 2009 The Company will apply the provisions of FSP FAS 141R-i to any

future business combinations

Equity Method Investment

In November 2008 the Emerging Issues Task Force EITF reached consensus on Issue No 08-6

Equity Method Investment Accounting Considerations EITF 08-6 which clarifies the accounting for certain

transactions and impairment considerations involving equity method investments The intent of EITF 08-6 is to provide

guidance on determining the initial measurement of an equity method investment ii recognizing other-than-temporary

impairments of an equity method investment and iii accounting for an equity method irivestees issuance of shares EITF

08-6 was effective for the Companys fiscal year beginning January 2009 and has been applied prospectively The

adoption of EITF 08-6 had no impact on the Companys consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

in 2009 or for the three month ended March 31 2010.
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NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Subsequent Events

In May 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued FASB Statement No 165

Subsequent Events FAS 165 which establishes accounting and reporting standards for events that occur after the

balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued The statement sets forth

the period after the balance sheet date during which management of reporting entity should evaluate events or

transactions that may occur for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements ii the circumstances under

which an entity should recognize events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet in its financial statements and

iii the disclosures that an entity should make about events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its

financial statements The Company adopted the provisions of FAS 165 for the year ended December 31 2009 The

adoption of FAS 165 had no impact on the Companys consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

for the three months ended March 31 2010

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior periods financial statements to conform to the

classifications used in the current period

Net Loss Per Common Share

Basic and diluted net losses per share are computed using the weighted average number of shares of

common stock outstanding during the period Equivalent common shares are excluded from the calculation of diluted net

loss per share for the year ended December 31 2009 and the three months ended March 31 2010 since its effect would be

anti-dilutive

Equity Based Compensation

In connection with employment of the Companys executive as well as in consideration for agreements

with certain consultants the Company may issue shares of its common stock Employee and non-employee awards are

made at the discretion of the Board of Directors

The Company accounts for stock compensation under ASC guidance for compensation stock

compensation which requires the Company to expense the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award

of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award This expense must be recognized over the requisite

service period following the date of grant

The Company accounts for non-employee equity based awards in which goods or services are the

consideration received for the equity instruments issued at their fair value

The Accounting Standards Codification

In June 2009 the FASB issued FASB Statement No 168 The FASB Accounting Standards Codification

and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principlesa replacement of FASB Statement No 162 FAS 168

or the Codification FAS 168 will become the source of authoritative U.S GAAP to be applied by nongovernmental

entities All other nongrandfathered accounting literature not included in the Codification will become nonauthoritative

FAS 168 is effective for the Companys year ended December 31 2009 The Company does not expect the adoption of

FAS 168 to have an impact on the Companys combined financial position results of operations or cash flows
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NOTE Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following

Estimated

Useful Lives

Computer Equipment Years 1202

Laboratory Equipment Years 5700

Mining Equipment Units of Production 62300

69202

Less Accumulated Depreciation 472

68730

Depreciation expense on property and equipment was $386 and $-0- for the three months ended March

31 2010 and 2009 respectively

NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable

On October 27 2008 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Maidenhead Investments LLC Maidenhead the Investor in the principal amount of $20000 pursuant to Wrap
Around Agreement whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the

President and CEO.

On October 27 2008 the Company issued 5000 common shares to Maidenhead upon conversion of the

entire $20000 of principal of the Note dated October 27 2008

On October 28 2008 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

KL Enterprises Inc KL the Investor in the principal amount of $25000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement

whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and

CEO for the month of November 2006

On October 30 2008 the Company issued 5500 common shares to KL upon conversion of $11000 of

principal of the Note dated October 28 2008

On November 18 2008 the Company issued 10000 common shares to KL upon conversion of $10000
of principal of the Note dated October 28 2008

On November 24 2008 the Company issued 4000 common shares to KL upon conversion of the

remaining $4000 of principal of the Note dated October 28 2008

On November 24 2008 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Watson Investment Enterprises Inc.Watson in the principal amount of $50000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement

whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and

CEO

On November 24 2008 the Company issued 6000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of

$5000 of principal of the Note dated November 24 2008

On April 2009 the Company issued 142857 common shares to Watson upon conversion of $10000 of

principal of the Note dated November 24 2008
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NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable Continued

On April 15 2009 the Company issued 2000000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of $10000

of principal of the Note dated November 24 2008

On May 11 2009 the Company issued 9615385 common shares to Watson upon conversion of the

remaining $25000 of principal on the Note dated November 24 2008

On February 2009 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Fundtech Solutions LLC Fundtech in the principal amount of $50000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement whereby

the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and CEO

On February 2009 the Company issued 25000000 common shares to Fundtech upon conversion of

the entire $50000 principal balance of the Note dated February 2009

On July 2009 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to Watson

Investment Enterprises lnc.Watson in the principal amount of $50000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement

whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and

CEO

On July 2009 the Company issued 20000000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of $10000
of principal of the Note dated July 2009

On July 10 2009 the Company issued 14666667 common shares to Watson upon conversion of

$10000 of principal of the Note dated July 2009

On July 22 2009 the Company issued 20000000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of

$10000 of principal of the Note dated July 2009

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 33333333 common shares to Watson upon conversion of the

remaining $20000 of principal on the Note dated July 2009

On October 15 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC E-Lionheart in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity

Date any amount of the unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and

unrestricted shares of Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the

Variable Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading Day prior

to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion Date Trading

Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the PINKSHEETS as

reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by Holders of majority in

interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSHEETS is not the principal trading market for such security the

intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading market where such security is listed

or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of the foregoing manners the average of the

intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation

Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50

On November 2009 the Company issued 147500000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $29500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On November 24 2009 the Company issued 107142858 common shares to E-Lionheart upon

conversion of $12500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On November 30 2009 the Company issued 150000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon

conversion of $15000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009
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NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable Continued

On November 20 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC E-Lionheart in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity

Date any amount of the unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and

unrestricted shares of Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the

Variable Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading Day prior

to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion Date Trading

Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the PINKSHEETS as

reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by Holders of majority in

interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSHEETS is not the principal trading market for such security the

intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading market where such security is listed

or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of the foregoing manners the average of the

intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation

Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50

On December 2009 the Company issued 190000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $19000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On December 18 2009 the Company issued 138000552 common shares to E-Lionheart upon

conversion of $11500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On January 2010 the Company issued 220000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$11000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On January 13 2010 the Company issued 240000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $12000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On January 22 2010 the Company issued 200000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $10000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On February 2010 the Company issued 300000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $19998 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On February 23 2010 the Company issued 150000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $12500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On March 12 2010 the Company issued 166500666 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$13875 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On March 26 2010 the Company issued 175000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$8750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009
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NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable Continued

On December 18 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to draw down

funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the full value at the

date of signing As of March 31 2010 the Company has drawn the entire $250000 as follows

December 23 2009 75000

January 2010 100000

January 19 2010 25000

January 26 2010 50000
Total $250.000

On January 31 2010 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to draw down

funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the full value at the

date of signing As of March 31 2010 the Company had drawn down $150000 as follows

February 19 2010 25000

February 22 2010 25000

March 16 2010 50000

March 24 2010 50000

Total $150000

NOTE Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock Designations

On October 29 2007 the Company established Series Preferred Stock The Series Preferred

Shares have $.001 par value and 1000000 shares are authorized

Each issued and outstanding Series Preferred Share is entitled to the number of votes equal to the

result of the number of shares of common stock of the Company the Common Shares issued and outstanding at

the time of such vote multiplied by 1.10 divided by ii the total number of Series Preferred Shares issued and

outstanding at the time of such vote at each meeting of shareholders of the Company with respect to any and all matters

presented to the shareholders of the Company for their action or consideration including the election of directors Except

as provided by law holders of Series Preferred Shares may vote together with the holders of Common Shares as

single class The Company may not amend alter or repeal the Series Preferred Shares special rights or other powers

of the Series Preferred Shares so as to affect adversely the Series Preferred Shares without the written consent or

affirmative vote of the holders of at least majority of the then outstanding aggregate number of shares of such adversely

affected Series Preferred Shares given in writing or by vote at meeting consenting or voting as the case may be
separately as class

Determination of Fair Value

The fair value of the Companys preferred stock issuances are based upon the market price of the

Companys common stock on the date of issuance multiplied by the number of voting common shares represented by the

issuance on the date of issue

Issuances

On November 2007 the Company issued 100000 shares of its $0.001 par value Series Preferred

stock valued at $382386 to Richard Berman for services rendered
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NOTE Stockholders Deficit

Common Stock

At various stages in the Companys development shares of the Companys common stock has been

issued at fair market value in exchange for services or property received with corresponding charge to operations

property and equipment unpatented mining claims and additional paid-in capital depending on the nature of the services

provided or property received

On February 2009 the Company affected reverse split of all of the outstanding shares of its Common

Stock at ratio of one for ten thousand 10000

On February 2009 the Company issued 101000000 shares of its common stock to American

Uranium Management LLC related party for services rendered These shares were valued at $1010000

On February 2009 the Company issued 25000000 shares of its common stock to Fundtech Ltd as

payment in full of convertible promissory note payable in the principal amount of $50000

On March 17 2009 the Company issued 12582088 shares of its common stock to the Law Firm of

Klass Helman and Ross for services valued at $12582.09

On April 2009 the Company issued 142857 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc in consideration of $10000 reduction in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory

Note In connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On April 13 2009 the Company issued 250000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $5000

On April 15 2009 the Company issued 2000000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc in consideration of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note

On April 20 2009 the Company issued 4000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $20000

On April 21 2009 the Company issued 4901960 shares of its common stock to TJ Management

Group for gross proceeds of $50000 The Company recognized net cash proceeds of $47300 after costs

On April 23 2009 the Company issued 6000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $25000

On April 30 2009 the Company issued 6500000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $25000

On May 2009 the Company issued 6500000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceed of $10000

On July 2009 the Company issued 20000000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On July 10 2009 the Company issued 14666667 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note Payable

In connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On July 21 2009 the Company issued 42000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceed of $25000
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NOTE Stockholders Deficit Continued

Common Stock Continued

On May 11 2009 the Company issued 9615385 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $25000 principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $25000

On May 28 2009 the Company issued 30000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceed of $20000

On June 2009 the Company issued 150000000 shares of its common stock to American Uranium

Management LLC related party for services valued at $600000

On June 19 2009 the Company issued 35000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $30000

On June 25 2009 the Company issued 35922000 shares of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC for services valued at $25000

On July 22 2009 the Company issued 20000000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On August 2009 the Company issued 12500000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc for aggregate gross proceeds of $5000

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 33333333 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $20000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $20000

On September 16 2009 the Company issued 100000000 shares of its common stock to E-Lionheart

Assoc LLC for aggregate gross proceeds of $25000- In connection with this issuance the Company recorded $3000 in

debt issuance costs The Company recognized cash proceeds of $22000 after costs

On September 21 2009 the Company issued 11111111 shares of its common stock to Fuselier

Assoc for aggregate gross proceeds of $5000

On October 2009 the Company filed an amendment to its Certificate of Incorporation decreasing the

par value of its common shares from $.001 to $.000001 per common share

On October 2009 the Company issued 252000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
for gross proceeds of $75000 In connection with this issuance the company recorded $12000 in debt issuance costs

The Company recognized cash proceeds of $63000 after costs

On October 30 2009 the Company issued 10000000 of its common stock valued at $5000 to William

Wilder in accordance with Consulting Agreement

On October 30 2009 the Company issued 10000000 of its common stock valued at $5000 to Larry

Peyton in accordance with Consulting Agreement

On November 2009 the Company issued 147500000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc
LLC as payment of $29500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $29500
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Common Stock Continued

On November 24 2009 the Company issued 107142848 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $12500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $12500

On November 30 2009 the Company issued 150000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $15000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $15000

On December 2009 the Company issued 400000000 of its common stock valued at $11000 to

Richard Berman the Companys sole officer and director for $400 cash and $159600 in services rendered on behalf

of the Company

On December 2009 the Company issued 190000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $19000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $19000

On December 18 2009 the Company issued 138000552 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $11500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $11500

On January 2010 the Company issued 220000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC as

payment of $11000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $11000

On January 13 2010 the Company issued 240000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $12000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $12000

On January 22 2010 the Company issued 200000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $10000

On February 2010 the Company issued 300000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $19998 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $19998

On February 23 2010 the Company issued 150000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $12500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $12500

On March 12 2010 the Company issued 166500666 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $13875 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $13875

On March 26 2010 the Company issued 175000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $8750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

theCompany recorded finance charges of $8750
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Stock Based Compensation

On February 2009 the Company issued 101000000 shares of its common stock to American

Uranium Management LLC related party for services rendered These shares were valued at $1010000

On June 2009 the Company issued 150000000 shares of its common stock to American Uranium

Management LLC related party for services valued at $600000

On December 2009 the Company issued 400000000 of its common stock valued at $11000 to

Richard Berman the Companys sole officer and director for $400 cash and $159600 in services rendered on behalf

of the Company

Loan Payable Related Party

Loan payable to related party Loan consists of cash advances to the Company by Richard

Berman the Companys President and Chief Executive Officer as well as for unreimbursed expenses paid on behalf of

the Company directly to third-party vendors by Mr Berman As of March 31 2010 and December 31 2009 the balances

on this Loan were $34176 and $37379 respectively These loans are non-interest bearing and are payable upon

demand

Accrued Compensation Officer

Included in Accrued Expenses as of March 31 2010 and December 31 2009 are $204036 and

$204036 which represent accrued compensation owed to Mr Berman pursuant to his Employment Contract

respectively

NOTE Commitments and Contingencies

Employment Contracts

The Company entered into an employment agreements effective December 2006 and continuing for

six year period thereafter with their President and Chief Executive Officers Richard Berman The contract is

renewable for successive one year terms after the expiration of the initial agreement unless either party elects to

terminate by giving notice to the other party at least three months in advance to the expiration of the current

agreement

Pursuant to this agreement Mr Berman is entitled to base annual salary of at least $350000 in cash
In addition Mr Berman is entitled to health benefits vacation pay car allowances and reimbursement of any reasonable

and ordinary business expenses incurred on behalf of the Company

Lease Obligations

The Company operates its business in leased facilities The Company currently leases approximately 675

square feet for its corporate office and research facilities located at 4800 Research Forest Drive The Woodlands TX for

$2405 per month The current lease expires November 30 2010

Approximate future minimum commitments under these leases are as follows

April 2010 November 30 2010 19240

Rent expense under the office leases was approximately $12300 and 4200 for the year ended December 31

2OO and the three months ended March 31 2010 respectively
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Commitments and Contingencies Continued

Legal Proceedings

From time to time the Company is named in legal actions which management considers to be incidental

to the industry in which the Company operates In the opinion of management the outcome of these matters if any will

not have material impact on the financial condition of the Company

NOTE Subseguent Events

Convertible Promissory Notes Payable

On April 2010 the Company issued 185000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$9250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On April 22 2010 the Company issued 195000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$9750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On April 30 2010 the Company issued 205000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$10250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On May 2010 the Company issued 215000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$10750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On May 14 2010 the Company issued 225000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$11250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On May 28 2010 the Company issued 235000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$11750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Development Stage Enterprise

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Unaudited

ASSETS

June 30 2010 December 31 2009

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Current Assets

226060 383952

226060 383952

Property and equipment net

Other Assets

Unpatented mining claims

68345

324807

Total Liabilities 644147

Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders Equity

Preferred stock series 5.001 par value 1000000 shares authorized

100000 and 100000 issued and outstanding respectively

Common stock $000001 par value 29999000000 and 14999000000 shares authorized

4800261870 and 2088761204 shares issued and outstanding respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Deficit accumulated during development stage

Total Stockholders Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders Equity 619212

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

67802

324807

Total Assets 619212

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Convertible promissory notes net of discounts of $449962 and $430788 respectively

Loans payable related party

Total Current Liabilities

239677

377003

27467

644147

776561

212220

56712

37379

306311

306311

100

2089

14959675

14491614

470250

776561

100

4800

15533086

15562921

24935
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Development Stage Enterprise

Consolidated Statement of Operations

Unaudited

For the Period

For the Six Months For the Six For the Three For the Three February 20 1997

Ended June 30 Months Ended Months Ended Months Ended Inception to June

2010 June 30 2009 June 30 2010 June 30 2009 30 2010

Revenues

Costs and Expenses

General and administrative 280592 1764016 109459 671261 14029295

Legal and Professional Fees 57060 4138 23158 3920 221546

Mining and Exploration 1056 1000 1056 1000 121990

Research and Development 232693 78917 42077 78917 435946

Total Costs and Expenses 571401 1848071 175750 755098 14808777

Loss from Operations 571401 1848071 175750 755098 14.808777

Other Income Expenses

Interest income 192 96 2519
Amortization of Discounts on Debentures 471413 45000 256724 45000 710626

Interest expense on Convertible Promissory Notes 28685 2878 15738 805 46037

Total Other Income Expenses 499906 47878 272366 45805 754144

Net Loss 1071307 1895949 448116 800903 15562921

Met Loss per Common Share Basic and Diluted 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00

Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding 3637905255 156520172 4321250881 231591109

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Development Stage Enterprise

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Unaudited

For the Period

February 20 1997

For the Six Months Ended Inception to

June 302010 June 302009 June 30 2010

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net Loss 1071307 1895949 15562921

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used

by operating activities

Amortization of discount on debentures 471413 45000 710626

Depreciation expense 772 857

Issuance of common stock for services 1647582 12332106

Changes in assets and liabilities

Increase Decrease in accrued expenses 27455 2176 239677

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 571666 201191 2279655

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Capital expenditures 1313 69202
Purchase of Unpatented Mining Claims 324807

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 1313 394009

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from sale of common stock 185000 1712439

Commissions and Finders Fees paid on sale of common stock 35182
Proceeds from Repayment of Loans payable Related party 9385 92613

Repayment of Loans payable related party 9912 65146
Proceeds from Issuance of convertible debentures related parties 100000

Proceeds from Issuance of convertible debentures 425000 50000 1095000

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 415088 244385 2899724

Increase Decrease in Cash 157892 43194 226060

Cash at Beginning of Period 383952 7848

Cash at End of Period 226060 51042 226060

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Cash Paid For Interest 1228 703 9396

Cash Paid For Income Taxes

Supplemental Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities

Common Stock Issued upon Conversion of Convertible Debentures 239246 95000 704246

Unamortized Discount on Promissory Notes Payable 425000 442500 1195000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Net loss for the year ended December 31 2005

Balances December 31 2005

Issuance of common stock valued at $5000000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $1666889 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $700000 per share Related

Party

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2006

Balances December 31 2006

Issuance of common stock valued at $225000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $95000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $57500 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $53571 per share

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Development Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inception to June 30 2010

continued

Preferred Stock Common Stock

Additional Paid

In Canital

Deficit

Accumulated

During

Development

Stage

Balances February 17 1997 inception

Balances December 31 1997

Issuance of shares pursuant to Private Placement

Balances December 31 1998

Balances December 31 1999

Balances December 31 2000

Net loss for the year ended December31 2001

Balances December 31 2001

Net loss for the year ended December31 2002

Balances December 31 2002

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2003

Balances December 31 2003

Net loss for the year ended December31 2004

Balances December 31 2004

-$ -$ -$ -$

30000 30000

30000 30000

30000 30000

30000

8761

30000

8761

30000 8761

8382

21239

8382

30000 17143

18289

12857

18289

30000 35432

9570

5432

9570

30000 45002

13465

15002

13465

30000 58467 28467

100000 100000

50000 50000

2071807 2071807

2170181 2170181

2251807 2228648 23159

61759 61759

38000 38000

7000 7000

15000
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Development Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inception to June 30 2010

continued

14

30

2500

25000

85000

20000

45000

91667

337500

25000

149000

50000

25000

10000

75000

69667

382286

35182

2500

25000

85000

20000

45000

91667

337500

25000

149000

50000

25000

10000

75000

69667

382386

35182
1048440 1048440

Balances December 31 2007 100000 100 70 3731004 3277088 454016

250

75

433

250

667

1100

5500

14000

6000

20000

25000

101936

a5451

5000

5500

14000

25000

5000

21220

10000

24999

3299

10994

14 13986

4994

20 11980

25 9975

102 28992

1000

886 7968177

19995

25000

5000

21220

10000

25000

3300

11000

14000

5000

12000

10000

29094

1000

7969063

20000

11000

14000

Preferred Stock Common Stock Deficit

Accumulated

During

Additional Paid Development

Shares Amount Shares Amount In Capital Staae Total

Issuance of common stock valued at $50000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $40323 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $35000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $33000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $30000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $27500 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $25000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $24750 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $20000 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $16687 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $8250 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $5500 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $2500 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $55000 per share

Issuance of Preferred Stock for Services valued at $3.82 per share Related

Party

Fees paid on issuances of common stock

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2007

100000 100

Issuance of common stock valued at $100 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $66.67 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $49.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $40.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $37.50 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $3.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $2.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $1.00 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.83 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.60 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.40 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.29 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $1000 per share-Related

Party

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $9.00 per share Related Party

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $4.00 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $2.00 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $1.00 per share

10995

14 13986

The accompanying notes are an integral part
of these financial statements F-7



Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.83 per share

Discounts on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2008

Balances December 31 2008

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Development Stage Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inception to June 30 2010

continued

Accumulated

During

Development

Stage

142857

250000

4901960

4000000

6000000

6500000

6500000

35000000

30000000

42000000

11111111

12500000

252000000

100000000

1000000

12582088

101000000

35922464

2000000

9615385

150000000

25000000

14666667

33333333

40000000

20000000

143

250

4902

4000

6000

6500

6500

35000

30000

42000

11111

12500

252

100000

12582

101000

35922

2000

9615

150000

25000

14667

33333

40000

20

19857

4750

45098

16000

19000

18500

3500

5000
10000

17000

6111
7500

74748

75000
400

909000

10922

18000

40385

450000

25000

5333

6667

9980

20000

5000

50000

20000

25000

25000

10000

30000

20000

25000

5000

5000

75000

25000

400

12582

1010000

25000

20000

50000

600000

50000

20000

40000

40000

10000

Preferred Stock common Stock Deficit

Additional Paid

In Capital

6000 4994 5000

45000

8640457 8640457

11965590 11917545 49236

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.14 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.02 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.0102 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0005 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.004167 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0003846 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.001 538 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0000857 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.000667 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0000595 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $000045 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.0004 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0000298 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.00025 per share

Issuance of common stock valued at $0.0004 per share Related Party

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $0.001 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $0.01 per share Related Party

Common Stock issued for services valued at $0.000696 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $0.01 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.0052 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $0.004 per share Related

Party

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.002 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $0.O01 364 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

PromissoryNotes Payable at $0.0012 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.001 per share

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $0.0005 per share

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements F-7



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Development Staae Enterprise

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

For the Period February 20 1997 Inception to June 30 2010

continued

Common Stock issued for Services valued at $00004 per share Related

Party

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.0004 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.000233 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $00002 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.000167 per share

Effect of Change in Par Value of Common Shares from $.001 per share to

$.000001 per share effective October 2009

Discounts on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Amortization of Discount on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Net loss for the year ended December 31 2009

Balances December 31 2009

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.0001 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.000133 per share

Common Stock issued in connection with the conversion of Convertible

Promissory Notes Payable at $0.000167 per share

Discounts on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Amortization of Discount on Issuance of Convertible Promissory Notes

Net loss for the six months ended June 30 2010

Balances June 30 2010

399000000 399 159201

147500000 148

107

340

138.000.552 138

683431 683431

675000

232500

Preferred Stock Common Stock

Shares Amount Shares

Accumulated

During

Additional Development

Amount In Capital Stage Total

107143554

340000000

58852

24893

67660

22862

159600

59000

25000

68000

23000

675000

232500

2574068 2574068

100000 100 2088761204 2089 14959674 14491613

2095000000 2095 207405 209500

300000000 300 39700 40000

316500666 316 52430 52746

151123

425000

151123

425000

1071307 1071307

100.000 100 4800261870 4800 15533086 15562920 24935

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements F-7



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Basis of Presentation

Description of Business

Russell Industries Inc hereinafter referred to as the Company the Issuer Russell we or us
was incorporated in February 1997 in the State of Nevada

From November 2006 through July 2007 the Company acquired 255 unpatented mining claims an

alternative and renewable energy company focusing in the area of algae oil production

Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as

going concern During the six months ended June 30 2010 the Company remained in the development stage had no

revenue producing operations and as of June 30 2010 had working capital deficit of $418087 In addition during the

six months ended June 30 2010 the Company incurred net loss of $1071307 and since inception has incurred losses

aggregating $15562921 These factors raise substantial doubt about the Companys ability to continue as going

concern The financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the classification

of liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty

Managements plans with respect to the current situation consist of seeking additional financial resources

from its existing investors note holders and its Chief Executive Officer Richard Berman The Company is planning to

begin operations in the latter part of 2010 or the early part of 2011 at which point Management believes they will be able

to generate positive cash flows

There can be no assurance that sufficient funds will be generated during the next year or thereafter from

operations or that funds will be available from external sources such as debt or equity financings or other potential

sources Furthermore there can be no assurance that any such required funds if available will be available on attractive

terms or that they will not have significant dilutive effect on the Companys existing stockholders

The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the

recoverability or classification of asset-carrying amounts or the amounts and classifications of liabilities that may result

should the Company be unable to continue as going concern

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Russell Industries Inc and its wholly-

owned subsidiary Algae Farm LLC Nevada Limited Liability Company that was formed on March 17 2009 and which

to date has had no operations All significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in

consolidation

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

The Company considers highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less from the

date of purchase to be cash equivalents

Property and Eguipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost Repairs and maintenance costs that do not improve service

potential or extend the economic life of an existing fixed asset are expensed as incurred Depreciation is computed using

the straght-ne method over the estimated useful lives of the assets
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Indefinite-Life Intangible Assets

Indefinite-life intangible assets consist of unpatented mining claims that do not have determinable useful

life Accordingly indefinite-life intangible assets are not amortized It is the Companys policy to assess periodically the

carrying amount of its indefinite-life intangible assets to determine if there has been impairment to their carrying value

The Company has determined that there was no impairment at June 30 2010

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Companys financial instruments including cash and cash equivalents and

convertible promissory notes payable approximated fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments

Revenue Recognition

The Company will recognize revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists delivery of

products has occurred and the sales price charged is fixed or determinable As of June 30 2010 the Company has not

yet recognized revenue from the sales of any products or services

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of

assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from these estimates

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses the costs of advertising in the period in which the advertising takes place For

the six months ended June 30 2010 the company has had no advertising costs

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk

consist principally of cash and cash equivalents

The Company periodically maintains cash balances at financial institutions which exceed the current

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC limit of $250000

Fair Value Accounting

In September 2006 the FASB issued FASB Statement No 157 Fair Value Measurements FAS 157
FAS 157 defines fair value establishes framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles

and expands disclosures about fair value measurements The provisions of FAS 157 were adopted January 2009 In

February 2008 the FASB staff issued FSP No 157-2 Effective Date of FASB Statement No 157 FSP FAS 157-2
FSP FAS 157-2 delayed the effective date of FAS 157 for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities except for items

that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on recurring basis at least annually The

provisions of FSP FAS 157-2 were adopted by the Company for the year ended December 31 2009 and did not have

significant impact on the Company
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Fair Value Accounting Continued

In October 2008 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 157-3 Determining the Fair Value of Financial Asset

When the Market for That Asset Is Not Active FSP FAS 157-3 which clarifies the application of FAS 157 in an inactive

market The intent of this FSP is to provide guidance on how the fair value of financial asset is to be determined when

the market for that financial asset is inactive FSP FAS 157-3 states that determining fair value in an inactive market

depends on the facts and circumstances requires the use of significant judgment and in some cases observable inputs

may require significant adjustment based on unobservable data Regardless of the valuation technique used an entity

must include appropriate risk adjustments that market participants would make for nonperformance and liquidity risks

when determining fair value of an asset in an inactive market FSP FAS 157-3 was effective upon issuance The

Company has incorporated the principles of FSP FAS 157-3 in determining the fair value of financial assets when the

market for those assets is not active

FAS 157 establishes fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to

measure fair value The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities Level measurements and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs Level measurements The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FAS 157 are described below

Level Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical

unrestricted assets or liabilities

Level Quoted prices in markets that are not active or inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly

for substantially the full term of the asset or liability

Level Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement
and unobservable supported by little or no market activity

The following table sets forth the Companys financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value by level

within the fair value hierarchy As required by FAS 157 assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the

lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement

Fair Value at June 30 2010

Assets Total Level Level Level

Cash equivalents $308486 $308486

$aO46
Liabilities

The Companys cash equivalent instruments are classified within Level of the fair value hierarchy

because they are valued using quoted market prices The cash instruments that are valued based on quoted market

prices in active markets are primarily checking accounts

In April 2009 the FASB issued Staff Position No FAS 157-4 Determining Fair Value When the Volume
and Level of Activity for the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not

Orderly FSP FAS 157-4 which provides additional guidance on determining fair value when the volume and level of

activity for an asset or liability have significantly decreased and includes guidance on identifying circumstances that

indicate when transaction is not orderly In April 2009 the FASB issued Staff Position No FAS 115-2 and FAS 124-2

Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-Temporary Impairments FSP FAS 115-2 and FAS 124-2 which
clarifies the interaction of the factors that should be considered when determining whether debt security is other than

temporarily impaired provides guidance on the amount of an other-than-temporary impairment recognized in earnings

and other comprehensive income and expands the disclosures required for other-than-temporary impairments for debt

and equity securities The Company adopted the provisions of FSP FAS 157-4 FSP FAS 115-2 and FAS 124-2 and FSP
FAS 107-1 and APB 28-i for the year ended December 31 2009 The adoption of this standard did not have material

impact on the financial condition or the results of the Companys operations
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Fair Value Accounting Continued

In January 2010 the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update

ASU No 2010-06 Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements which amends existing disclosure

requirements under ASC 820 ASU No 20 10-06 requires new disclosures for significant transfers between Levels and

in the fair value hierarchy and separate disclosures for purchases sales issuances and settlements in the reconciliation

of activity for Level fair value measurements This ASU also clarifies the existing fair value disclosures regarding the

level of disaggregation and the valuation techniques and inputs used to measure fair value ASU No 2010-06 will only

impact disclosures and is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15 2009 except for

the disclosures on purchases sales issuances and settlements in the roll forward of activity for Level fair value

measurements Those disclosures are effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15 2010

Fair Value Option

In February 2007 the FASB issued FASB Statement No 159 The Fair Value Option for Financial

Assets and Financial Liabilities FAS 159 FAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments

and certain other items at fair value with the objective of improving financial reporting by mitigating volatility in reported

earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting

provisions The provisions of FAS 159 were adopted January 2009 The Company did not elect the Fair Value Option

for any of its financial assets or liabilities and therefore the adoption of FAS 159 had no impact on the Companys
consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

Accounting for the Useful Life of Intangibles

In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 142-3 Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets

FSP 142-3 which amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used

to determine the useful life of recognized intangible asset under FASB Statement No 142 Goodwill and Other

Intangible Assets FAS 142 The intent of this FSP is to improve the consistency between the useful life of

recognized intangible asset under FAS 142 and the period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of the

asset under FASB Statement No 141 Business Combinations FAS 141 FSP 142-3 is effective for the Companys
fiscal year beginning January 2009 and will be applied prospectively to intangible assets acquired after the effective

date The Company does not expect the adoption of FSP 142-3 to have material impact on the Companys combined

financial position results of operations or cash flows There were no intangible assets recorded during the year ended

December 31 2009 or for the six months ended June 30 2010

Business Combinations

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 141R-i Accounting for Assets Acquired and Liabilities

Assumed in Business Combination That Arise from Contingencies FSP FAS 141R-i which amends and clarifies

FAS 141R The intent of FSP FAS 141R-i is to address application issues on initial recognition and measurement
subsequent measurement and accounting and disclosure of assets and liabilities arising from contingencies in business

combination This FSP is effective for assets or liabilities arising from contingencies in business combinations for which

the acquisition date is on or after January 2009 The Company will apply the provisions of FSP FAS 141R-i to any
future business combinations

Equity Method Investment

In November 2008 the Emerging Issues Task Force EITF reached consensus on Issue No 08-6

Equity Method Investment Accounting Considerations EITF 08-6 which clarifies the accounting for certain

transactions and impairment considerations involving equity method investments The intent of EITF 08-6 is to provide

guidance on determining the initial measurement of an equity method investment ii recognizing other-than-temporary

impairments of an equity method investment and iii accounting for an equity method investees issuance of shares EITF

08-6 was effective for the Companys fiscal year beginning January 2009 and has been applied prospectively The

adoption of EITF 08-6 had no impact on the Companys consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

in 2009 or for the six months ended June 30 2010
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Continued

Subsequent Events

In May 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued FASB Statement No 165

Subsequent Events FAS 165 which establishes accounting and reporting standards for events that occur after the

balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued The statement sets forth

the period after the balance sheet date during which management of reporting entity should evaluate events or

transactions that may occur for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements ii the circumstances under

which an entity should recognize events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet in its financial statements and

iii the disclosures that an entity should make about events or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its

financial statements The Company adopted the provisions of FAS 165 for the year ended December 31 2009 The

adoption of FAS 165 had no impact on the Companys consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

for the six months ended June 30 2010

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior periods financial statements to conform to the

classifications used in the current period

Net Loss Per Common Share

Basic and diluted net losses per share are computed using the weighted average number of shares of

common stock outstanding during the period Equivalent common shares are excluded from the calculation of diluted net

loss per share for the year ended December 31 2009 and the six months ended June 30 2010 since its effect would be anti-

dilutive

Equity Based Comiensation

In connection with employment of the Companys executive as well as in consideration for agreements

with certain consultants the Company may issue shares of its common stock Employee and non-employee awards are

made at the discretion of the Board of Directors

The Company accounts for stock compensation under ASC guidance for compensation stock

compensation which requires the Company to expense the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award

of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award This expense must be recognized over the requisite

service period following the date of grant

The Company accounts for non-employee equity based awards in which goods or services are the

consideration received for the equity instruments issued at their fair value

The Accounting Standards Codification

In June 2009 the FASB issued FASB Statement No 168 The FASB Accounting Standards Codification

and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principlesa replacement of FASB Statement No 162 FAS 168

or the Codification FAS 168 will become the source of authoritative U.S GAAP to be applied by nongovernmental

entities All other nongrandfathered accounting literature not included in the Codification will become nonauthoritative

FAS 168 is effective for the Companys year ended December 31 2009 The Company does not expect the adoption of

FAS 168 to have an impact on the Companys combined financial position results of operations or cash flows
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RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following

Estimated

Useful Lives

Computer Equipment Years 1202

Laboratory Equipment Years 5700

Mining Equipment Units of Production 62300

69202

Less Accumulated Depreciation 857

68.345

Depreciation expense on property and equipment was $770 and s-U- for the six months ended June 30
2010 and 2009 respectively

NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable

On October 27 2008 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Maidenhead Investments LLC Maidenhead the Investor in the principal amount of $20000 pursuant to Wrap
Around Agreement whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the

President and CEO.

On October 27 2008 the Company issued 5000 common shares to Maidenhead upon conversion of the

entire $20000 of principal of the Note dated October 27 2008

On October 28 2008 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

KL Enterprises Inc KL the Investor in the principal amount of $25000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement

whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and

CEO for the month of November 2006

On October 30 2008 the Company issued 5500 common shares to KL upon conversion of $11000 of

principal of the Note dated October 28 2008

On November 18 2008 the Company issued 10000 common shares to KL upon conversion of $10000
of principal of the Note dated October 28 2008

On November 24 2008 the Company issued 4000 common shares to KL upon conversion of the

remaining $4000 of principal of the Note dated October 28 2008

On November 24 2008 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Watson Investment Enterprises Inc.Watson in the principal amount of $50000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement

whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and

CEO

On November 24 2008 the Company issued 6000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of

$5000 of principal of the Note dated November 24 2008

On April 2009 the Company issued 142857 common shares to Watson upon conversion of $10000 of

principal of the Note dated November 24 2008
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable Continued

On April 15 2009 the Company issued 2000000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of $10000

of principal of the Note dated November 24 2008

On May 11 2009 the Company issued 9615385 common shares to Watson upon conversion of the

remaining $25000 of principal on the Note dated November 24 2008

On February 2009 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Fundtech Solutions LLC Fundtech in the principal amount of $50000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement whereby

the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and CEO

On February 2009 the Company issued 25000000 common shares to Fundtech upon conversion of

the entire $50000 principal balance of the Note dated February 2009

On July 2009 the Company issued year 15% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to Watson

Investment Enterprises Inc.Watson in the principal amount of $50000 pursuant to Wrap-Around Agreement

whereby the proceeds were to be used to pay accrued compensation owed to Richard Berman the President and

CEO

On July 2009 the Company issued 20000000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of $10000
of principal of the Note dated July 2009

On July 10 2009 the Company issued 14666667 common shares to Watson upon conversion of

$10000 of principal of the Note dated July 2009

On July 22 2009 the Company issued 20000000 common shares to Watson upon conversion of

$10000 of principal of the Note dated July 2009

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 33333333 common shares to Watson upon conversion of the

remaining $20000 of principal on the Note dated July 2009

On October 15 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC E-Lionheart in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity

Date any amount of the unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and

unrestricted shares of Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the

Variable Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading Day prior

to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion Date Trading

Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the PINKSHEETS as

reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by Holders of majority in

interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSHEETS is not the principal trading market for such security the

intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading market where such security is listed

or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of the foregoing manners the average of the

intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation

Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50

On November 2009 the Company issued 147500000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $29500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On November 24 2009 the Company issued 107142858 common shares to E-Lionheart upon
conversion of $12500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On November 30 2009 the Company issued 150000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon

conversion of $15000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable Continued

On November 20 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC E-Lionheart in the principal amount of $250000 At any time on or prior to the Maturity

Date any amount of the unpaid Principal Amount the Conversion Amount may be converted into free-trading and

unrestricted shares of Common Stock of the Company equal to the result of the Conversion Amount divided by ii the

Variable Conversion Price The Variable Conversion Price shall mean the Applicable Percentage as defined herein

multiplied by the Market Price as defined herein Market Price means the average of the lowest three Trading

Prices as defined below for the Common Stock during the twenty 20 Trading Day period ending one Trading Day prior

to the date the Conversion Notice is sent by the Holder to the Borrower via facsimile the Conversion Date Trading

Price means for any security as of any date the intraday trading price on the Pink Sheets the PINKSHEETS as

reported by reliable reporting service mutually acceptable to and hereafter designated by Holders of majority in

interest of the Notes and the Borrower or if the PINKSF-IEETS is not the principal trading market for such security the

intraday trading price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading market where such security is listed

or traded or if no intraday trading price of such security is available in any of the foregoing manners the average of the

intraday trading prices of any market makers for such security that are listed in the pink sheets by the National Quotation

Bureau Inc Applicable Percentage shall mean 50

On December 2009 the Company issued 190000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $19000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On December 18 2009 the Company issued 138000552 common shares to E-Lionheart upon

conversion of $11500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On January 2010 the Company issued 220000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$11000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On January 13 2010 the Company issued 240000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $12000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On January 22 2010 the Company issued 200000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $10000 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On February 2010 the Company issued 300000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $19998 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On February 23 2010 the Company issued 150000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion

of $12500 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On March 12 2010 the Company issued 166500666 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$13875 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On March 26 2010 the Company issued 175000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$8750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On April 2010 the Company issued 185000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$9250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On April 22 2010 the Company issued 195000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$9750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On April 30 2010 the Company issued 205000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$10250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On May 2010 the Company issued 215000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$10750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

F-i



RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Convertible Promissory Notes Payable Continued

On May 14 2010 the Company issued 225000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$11250 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On May 28 2010 the Company issued 235000000 common shares to E-Lionheart upon conversion of

$11750 of principal on the Note dated October 15 2009

On December 18 2009 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to draw down

funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the full value at the

date of signing As of March 31 2010 the Company has drawn the entire $250000 as follows

December 23 2009 75000

January 2010 100000

January 19 2010 25000

January 26 2010 50000
Total 20
On January 31 2010 the Company issued year 8% Convertible Promissory Note the Note to

Lionheart Associates LLC in the principal amount of $250000 The terms of the Note allowed the Company to draw down
funds at their request up to the full principal amount of the Note as needed as opposed to receiving the full value at the

date of signing As of March 31 2010 the Company had drawn down $150000 as follows

February 19 2010 $25000
February 22 2010 25000
March 16 2010 50000
March 24 2010 50000
April 2010 50000

April 28 2010 50000
Total $250000

NOTE Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock Designations

On October 29 2007 the Company established Series Preferred Stock The Series Preferred

Shares have $.O0i par value and 1000000 shares are authorized

Each issued and outstanding Series Preferred Share is entitled to the number of votes equal to the

result of the number of shares of common stock of the Company the Common Shares issued and outstanding at

the time of such vote multiplied by 1.10 divided by ii the total number of Series Preferred Shares issued and

outstanding at the time of such vote at each meeting of shareholders of the Company with respect to any and all matters

presented to the shareholders of the Company for their action or consideration including the election of directors Except

as provided by law holders of Series Preferred Shares may vote together with the holders of Common Shares as

single class The Company may not amend alter or repeal the Series Preferred Shares special rights or other powers
of the Series Preferred Shares so as to affect adversely the Series Preferred Shares without the written consent or

affirmative vote of the holders of at least majority of the then outstanding aggregate number of shares of such adversely

affected Series Preferred Shares given in writing or by vote at meeting consenting or voting as the case may be
separately as class
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE Preferred Stock continued

Determination of Fair Value

The fair value of the Companys preferred stock issuances are based upon the market price of the

Companys common stock on the date of issuance multiplied by the number of voting common shares represented by the

issuance on the date of issue

Issuances

On November 2007 the Company issued 100000 shares of its $0.001 par value Series Preferred

stock valued at $382386 to Richard Berman for services rendered

NOTE Stockholders Deficit

Common Stock

At various stages in the Companys development shares of the Companys common stock has been

issued at fair market value in exchange for services or property received with corresponding charge to operations

property and equipment unpatented mining claims and additional paid-in capital depending on the nature of the services

provided or property received

On February 2009 the Company affected reverse split of all of the outstanding shares of its Common
Stock at ratio of one for ten thousand 10000

On February 2009 the Company issued 101000000 shares of its common stock to American

Uranium Management LLC related party for services rendered These shares were valued at $1010000

On February 2009 the Company issued 25000000 shares of its common stock to Fundtech Ltd as

payment in full of convertible promissory note payable in the principal amount of $50000

On March 17 2009 the Company issued 12582088 shares of its common stock to the Law Firm of

Klass Helman and Ross for services valued at $12582.09

On April 2009 the Company issued 142857 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc in consideration of $10000 reduction in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory

Note In connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On April 13 2009 the Company issued 250000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $5000

On April 15 2009 the Company issued 2000000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc in consideration of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note

On April 20 2009 the Company issued 4000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $20000

On April 21 2009 the Company issued 4901960 shares of its common stock to TJ Management
Group for gross proceeds of $50000 The Company recognized net cash proceeds of $47300 after costs

On April 23 2009 the Company issued 6000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $25000

On April 30 2009 the Company issued 6500000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $25000
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NOTE Stockholders Deficit Continued

Common Stock Continued

On May 2009 the Company issued 6500000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceed of $10000

On July 2009 the Company issued 20000000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On July 10 2009 the Company issued 14666667 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note Payable

In connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On July 21 2009 the Company issued 42000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceed of $25000

On May 11 2009 the Company issued 9615385 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $25000 principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $25000

On May 28 2009 the Company issued 30000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceed of $20000

On June 2009 the Company issued 150000000 shares of its common stock to American Uranium

Management LLC related party for services valued at $600000

On June 19 2009 the Company issued 35000000 shares of its common stock to Mazuma Corp for

aggregate gross proceeds of $30000

On June 25 2009 the Company issued 35922000 shares of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC for services valued at $25000

On July 22 2009 the Company issued 20000000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $10000

On August 2009 the Company issued 12500000 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc for aggregate gross proceeds of $5000

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 33333333 shares of its common stock to Watson Investment

Enterprises Inc as payment of $20000 in principal on previously issued 15% Convertible Promissory Note In

connection with the issuance the Company recorded finance costs of $20000

On September 16 2009 the Company issued 100000000 shares of its common stock to E-Lionheart

Assoc LLC for aggregate gross proceeds of $25000 In connection with this issuance the Company recorded $3000 in

debt issuance costs The Company recognized cash proceeds of $22000 after costs

On September 21 2009 the Company issued 11111111 shares of its common stock to Fuselier

Assoc for aggregate gross proceeds of $5000

On October 2009 the Company filed an amendment to its Certificate of Incorporation decreasing the

par value of its common shares from $.001 to $.000001 per common share
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NOTE Stockholders Deficit Continued

Common Stock Continued

On October 2009 the Company issued 252000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
for gross proceeds of $75000 In connection with this issuance the company recorded $12000 in debt issuance costs

The Company recognized cash proceeds of $63000 after costs

On October 30 2009 the Company issued 10000000 of its common stock valued at $5000 to William

Wilder in accordance with Consulting Agreement

On October 30 2009 the Company issued 10000000 of its common stock valued at $5000 to Larry

Peyton in accordance with Consulting Agreement

On November 2009 the Company issued 147500000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc
LLC as payment of $29500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $29500

On November 24 2009 the Company issued 107142848 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $12500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $12500

On November 30 2009 the Company issued 150000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $15000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $15000

On December 2009 the Company issued 400000000 of its common stock valued at $11000 to

Richard Berman the Companys sole officer and director for $400 cash and $159600 in services rendered on behalf

of the Company

On December 2009 the Company issued 190000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc
LLC as payment of $19000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $19000

On December 18 2009 the Company issued 138000552 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc
LLC as payment of $11500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $11500

On January 2010 the Company issued 220000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC as

payment of $11000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

issuance the Company recorded finance charges of $11000

On January 13 2010 the Company issued 240000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $12000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $12000

On January 22 2010 the Company issued 200000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $10000 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $10000

On February 2010 the Company issued 300000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $19998 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $19998

On February 23 2010 the Company issued 150000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc

LLC as payment of $12500 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection

with the Company recorded finance charges of $12500
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NOTE Stockholders Deficit Continued

Common Stock Continued

On March 12 2010 the Company issued 166500666 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $13875 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $13875

On March 26 2010 the Company issued 175000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC
as payment of $8750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with

the Company recorded finance charges of $8750

On April 2010 the Company issued 185000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC as

payment of $9250 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

Company recorded finance charges of $9250

On April 22 2010 the Company issued 195000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC as

payment of $9750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

Company recorded finance charges of $9750

On April 30 2010 the Company issued 205000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC as

payment of $10250 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

Company recorded finance charges of $10250

On May 2010 the Company issued 215000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC as

payment of $10750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

Company recorded finance charges of $10750

On May 14 2010 the Company issued 225000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC as

payment of $11250 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

Company recorded finance charges of $11250

On May 28 2010 the Company issued 235000000 of its common stock to E-Lionheart Assoc LLC as

payment of $1 1750 in principal on previously issued 8% Convertible Promissory Note Payable In connection with the

Company recorded finance charges of $1 1750

NOTE Related Party Transactions

Stock Based Compensation

On February 2009 the Company issued 101000000 shares of its common stock to American

Uranium Management LLC related party for services rendered These shares were valued at $1010000

On June 2009 the Company issued 150000000 shares of its common stock to American Uranium

Management LLC related party for services valued at $600000

On December 2009 the Company issued 400000000 of its common stock valued at $11000 to

Richard Berman the Companys sole officer and director for $400 cash and $159600 in services rendered on behalf

of the Company
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NOTE Related Party Transactions continued

Loan Payable Related Party

Loan payable to related party toan consists of cash advances to the Company by Richard

Berman the Companys President and Chief Executive Officer as well as for unreimbursed expenses paid on behalf of

the Company directly to third-party vendors by Mr Berman As of June 30 2010 and December 31 2009 the balances

on this Loan were $27467 and $37379 respectively These loans are non-interest bearing and are payable upon

demand

Accrued Compensation Officer

Included in Accrued Expenses as of June 30 2010 and December 31 2009 are $204036 and $204036

which represent accrued compensation owed to Mr Berman pursuant to his Employment Contract respectively

NOTE Commitments and Contingencies

Employment Contracts

The Company entered into an employment agreements effective December 2006 and continuing for

six year period thereafter with their President and Chief Executive Officers Richard Berman The contract is

renewable for successive one year terms after the expiration of the initial agreement unless either party elects to

terminate by giving notice to the other party at least three months in advance to the expiration of the current

agreement

Pursuant to this agreement Mr Berman is entitled to base annual salary of at least $350000 in cash

In addition Mr Berman is entitled to health benefits vacation pay car allowances and reimbursement of any reasonable

and ordinary business expenses incurred on behalf of the Company

Lease Obligations

The Company operates its business in leased facilities The Company currently leases approximately 675

square feet for its corporate office and research facilities located at 4800 Research Forest Drive The Woodlands TX for

$2405 per month The current lease expires November 30 2010

Approximate future minimum commitments under these leases are as follows

April 12010 November30 2010

Rent expense under the office leases was approximately $8600 and 5400 for the six months ended June 30

2010 and 2009 respectively

Legal Proceedings

From time to time the Company is named in legal actions which management considers being incidental

to the industry in which the Company operates In the opinion of management the outcome of these matters if any will

not have material impact on the financial condition of the Company
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Section 47
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND

ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

Description of Business

Russell Industries Inc hereinafter referred to as the Company the Issuer Russell we or us was

incorporated in February 1997 in the State of Nevada

From November 2006 through July 2007 the Company acquired 255 unpatented mining claims an alternative and

renewable energy company focusing in the area of algae oil production

Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as going

concern During the six months ended June 30 2010 the Company remained in the development stage had no

revenue producing operations and as of June 30 2010 had working capital deficit of $418087 In addition during

the six months ended June 30 2010 the Company incurred net loss of $1071307 and since inception has incurred

losses aggregating $15562921 These factors raise substantial doubt about the Companys ability to continue as

going concern The financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the

classification of liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty

Managements plans with respect to the current situation consist of seeking additional financial resources from its

existing investors note holders and its Chief Executive Officer Richard Berman The Company is planning to

begin operations in the latter part of 2010 or the early part of 2011 at which point Management believes they will

be able to generate positive cash flows

There can be no assurance that sufficient funds will be generated during the next year or thereafter from operations

or that funds will be available from external sources such as debt or equity financings or other potential sources

Furthermore there can be no assurance that any such required funds if available will be available on attractive

terms or that they will not have significant dilutive effect on the Companys existing stockholders

The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the recoverability or

classification of asset-carrying amounts or the amounts and classifications of liabilities that may result should the

Company be unable to continue as going concern

Background and Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Russell Industries Inc and its wholly-

owned subsidiaries and have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with U.S generally accepted

accounting principles All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated Since April 11

2006 the Company has been in development stage Operating results for the years ended December 31 2008 and

2009 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected in the future

Critical Accounting Policies

We have identified critical accounting policies based upon the significance of the accounting policy to our overall

financial statement presentation as well as the complexity of the accounting policy and our use of estimates and

subjective assessments We have concluded our critical accounting policies are as follows

Long Lived Assets

The Companys investment in unpatented mining claims is recorded at cost Because these claims are in the early

stage of exploration no review for impairment has been made

54



During 2010 the Company expects to acquire equipment and property associated with the production of algae oil

These assets will be capitalized and reviewed for impairment as the algae market develops in the future

Derivatives

The Company has raised capital via the issuance of convertible debt that can be converted to registered common

stock at discount to the trading price As result financial derivatives have been created Generally the difference

between the sales price and the closing price on the date of issuance has been recorded as discount and amortized

to the income statement over time or upon conversion of the debt to common stock

Research and Development

All costs and expenses associated with the algae biomass production technology are expensed when incurred as

research and development Such costs and
expenses are eligible for research and development tax credits Once the

technology has been developed and revenue producing facility has been built expenses associated with the

production of algae oil will be expensed as cost of sales

Net Loss Per Share

Net loss per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during

the applicable period Shares associated with preferred shares were not included because they are antidilutive There

is no difference between basic and diluted net loss per share for any period presented

Results of Operations

Six months ended June 30 2010 compared to six months ended June 30 2009

Net losses for the six months ended June 30 2010 and 2009 were approximately $1071000 and $1896000

respectively representing decrease of approximately 44% over the prior period The decrease in our net loss of

approximately $825000 was primarily due to decrease in consultants fees paid to related party of $1610000
which was offset by an increase in research and development of approximately $153000 and Amortization of

Discounts on Debentures of $426000

Revenues

The Company has not recognized revenue from the sales of any products or services for the six months ended June

30 2010 or June 30 2009

General and Administration Expense

General and administrative expenses during the six months ended June 30 2010 were approximately $281000

decrease of approximately $1483000 or 84% from the six months ended June 30 2009 The decrease in general

and administrative expenses resulted primarily from reduction in Consulting Fees paid to related party of

$1610000 offset by an increase in Officers Compensation of approximately $92000

Lgi and Professional Fees

Legal and Professional Fees during the six months ended June 30 2010 were approximately $57000 an increase of

approximately $53000 from the six months ended June 30 2009 The increase in legal and professional fees

resulted primarily from an increase in accounting fees of approximately $27000 due to the need to prepare financial

statements and footnotes for various SEC filings In addition the Company incurred increased legal fees to protect

certain intangible assets that the company currently holds as well increased costs to legal counsel in connection with

securities filings of approximately $20000 and an increase in Marketing Costs of approximately $8000

Research and Development
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Research and Development costs during the six months ended June 30 2010 were approximately $233000 an

increase of approximately $154000 or 195% from the six months ended June 30 2009 The entire increase in

research and development costs of approximately $154000 resulted from an increase in payments to consultants for

their involvement in the HARC project

Amortization of Discounts on Debentures

Amortization of Discounts on Debentures during the six months ended June 30 2010 were approximately $471000

an increase of approximately $426000 or 947% from the six months ended June 30 2009 The increase in

amortization reflects the Companys increased reliance on the issuance of convertible debt as means to fund its

research as well as its day to day operations

Three months ended June 30 2010 compared to three months ended June 30 2009

Net losses for the three months ended June 30 2010 and 2009 were approximately $448000 and $801000

respectively representing decrease of approximately 44% over the prior period The decrease in our net loss of

approximately $353000 was primarily due to decrease in consultants fees paid to related party of $600000

which was offset by an increase in legal and professional fees of approximately $19000 an increase in officers

compensation of approximately $28000 and an increase in Amortization of Discounts on Debentures of $211000

Revenues

The Company has not recognized revenue from the sales of any products or services for the three months ended June

30 2010 or June 30 2009

General and Administration Expense

General and administrative expenses during the three months ended June 30 2010 were approximately $110000

decrease of approximately $561000 or 84% from the three months ended June 30 2009 The decrease in general

and administrative expenses resulted primarily from reduction in Consulting Fees paid to related party of

$600000 offset by an increase in Officers Compensation of approximately $28000

Legal and Professional Fees

Legal and Professional Fees during the three months ended June 30 2010 were approximately $23000 an increase

of approximately $19000 from the three months ended June 30 2009 The increase in legal and professional fees

resulted primarily from an increase in accounting fees of approximately $11000 due to the need to prepare financial

statements and footnotes for various SEC filings In addition the Company incurred increased legal fees to protect

certain intangible assets that the company currently holds as well increased costs to legal counsel in connection with

securities filings of approximately $12000

Research and Development

Research and Development costs during the three months ended June 30 2010 were approximately $42000

decrease of approximately $37000 or 47% from the three months ended June 30 2009 The entire increase in

research and development costs of approximately $37000 resulted from decrease in payments to consultants

involved in the HARC project

Amortization of Discounts on Debentures

Amortization of Discounts on Debentures during the three months ended June 30 2010 were approximately

$257000 an increase of approximately $212000 or 471% from the three months ended June 30 2009 The

increase in amortization reflects the Companys increased reliance on the issuance of convertible debt as means to

fund its research as well as its day to day operations

Fiscal year ended December 31 2009 compared to the fiscal year ended December 31 2008
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Net losses for the year ended December 31 2009 and 2008 were approximately $2574000 and $8640000

respectively representing decrease of approximately 70% over the prior period The decrease in our net loss of

approximately $6066000 was primarily due to decrease in consultants fees paid to related party of $6200000

which was offset by an increase in legal and professional fees of approximately $56000 and Amortization of

Discounts on Debentures of $230000

Revenues

The Company has not recognized revenue from the sales of any products or services for the years ended December

31 2009 and December 31 2008

General and Administration Expense

General and administrative expenses during the year ended December 31 2009 were approximately $2178000
decrease of approximately $6352000 or 74% from the year ended December 31 2008 The decrease in general

and administrative expenses resulted primarily from reduction in Consulting Fees paid to related party of

$6200000 and decrease in Officers Compensation of approximately $178000 from the previous period

Legal and Professional Fees

Legal and Professional Fees during the year ended December 31 2009 were approximately $98000 an increase of

approximately $56000 from the
year ended December 31 2008 The increase in legal and professional fees

resulted primarily from an increase in legal fees to protect certain intangible assets that the company currently holds

as well increased costs to legal counsel in connection with securities filings of approximately $52000

Research and Development

Research and Development costs during the year ended December 31 2009 were approximately $52000 an increase

of approximately $39000 or 300% from the year ended December 31 2008 The entire increase in research and

development costs of approximately $39000 resulted from an increase in payments to consultants for their

involvement in the HARC project

Amortization of Discounts on Debentures

Amortization of Discounts on Debentures during the
year ended December 31 2009 were approximately $235000

an increase of approximately $230000 from the year ended December 31 2008 The increase in amortization

reflects the Companys increased reliance on the issuance of convertible debt as means to fund its research as well

as its day to day operations

Lkiuidity and Capital Resources

Operating activities

Cash used in operating activities during the six months ended June 30 2010 and 2009 was approximately $572000

and $201000 respectively which primarily represents negative cash flows resulting from our operations The primary

reason for the decrease in cash flow used in operating activities can be attributed to increases in research and

development cost officers compensation and legal and professional fees

Financing Activities

Cash provided by financing activities during the six months ended June 30 2010 amounted to approximately $415000

primarily from the issuance of convertible debentures in the amount of $425000 Cash provided by financing activities

during the six months ended June 30 2009 amounted to approximately $244000 with the issuance of common stock

accounting for $185000 and $50000 in receipts for the issuance of convertible debentures
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PART III EXHIBITS

Item Index to Exhibits

Exhibit No Description

Certificate of Incorporation of Russell Industries Inc

2.2 Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation

2.3 Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation

3.1 By-laws of Russell Industries Inc

4.1 Form of Subscription Agreement

5.1 Legal Opinion

10.1 Employment Agreement between Russell Industries Inc and Richard Berman
10.2 Consulting Agreement between Russell Industries Inc and Peyton and Associates Consulting

10.3 Affiliate Agreement with Houston Advanced Research Center

10.4 Executive Offices Lease Agreement with Regus

Item Description of Exhibits

2.1 Certificate of Incorporation of Russell Industries Inc filed with the Secretary of State of the State of

Nevada February 20 1997

2.2 Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation as filed with the Secretary of State of the

State of Nevada October 2009

2.3 Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation as filed with the Secretary of State of the

State of Nevada March 2010

3.1 By-laws of Russell Industries Inc

4.1 Form of Subscription Agreement for the Regulation Offering of Common Stock

5.1 Legal Opinion as to Legality of the Regulation Offering of Common Stock

10.1 Employment Agreement between Russell Industries Inc and Richard Berman dated November 30 2006

10.2 Consulting Agreement between Russell Industries Inc and Peyton and Associates Consulting dated

October 30 2009

10.3 Affiliate Agreement between Russell Industries Inc and Houston Advanced Research Center dated

November 30 2009

10.4 Executive Offices Lease Agreement between Russell Industries Inc and Regus from 2007 to present
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SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto

duly authorized in the City of Houston State of Texas on August 18 2010

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC1E
Ric ard Berman

President Chief Executive Officer and sole director

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated

By _____
Richard Berman

President Chief Executive Officer and sole director

Dated August 18 2010

59



EXHIBIT 2.1

60



Fa.ED
11E

TATE OFNEVADA
ARTICLES OP INCORPORATION

FEB 997

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INCNo
TATh

The undersigned acting as incorporator pursuant to the

provisions of the laws of the State of Nevada relating to private
corporations hereby adopts the following Articles of

Incorporation

rni The name of the corporation is

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

ARTICLILiiQ AGENT The initial agent for
service of process is The Nevada Agency and Trust Company 50 West
Liberty Street Suite 880 City of Reno County of Washoe State of

Nevada 89501

ARTICLE TKR The purposes for which the

corporation is organized are to engage in any activity or business
not in conflict with the laws of the State of Nevada or of the
United States of America and without limiting the generality of
the foregoing specifically

To have to exercise all the
powers now or hereafter conferred by the laws of the
State of Nevada upon corporations organized pursuant to
the laws under which the corporation is organized and any
and all acts ainendatory thereof and supplemental thereto

II ON BUSINESS OUTSIDE STTE To
conduct and carry on its business or any branch thereof
in any state or territory of the United States or in any
foreign country in conformity with the laws of such
state territory or foreign country and to have and
maintain in any state territory or foreign country
business office plant store or other facility

III TO BE CONSTRUED AS POWERS
The purposes specified herein shall be construed both as

ourposes and powers and shall be in no wise limited or
restricted by reference to or inference from the terms
of any other clause in this or any other article but the

purposes and powers specified in each of the clauses
herein shall be regarded as independent purposes and



powers and the enumeration of specific purposes and

powers shall not be construed to limit or restrict in any
manner the moaning of general terms or of the general

powers of the corporation nor shall the expression of

one thing be deemed to exclude another although it be of
like nature not expressed

ILLQR CAPiTAL STOCK The corporation shall

have authority to issue an aggregate of SEVENTY-PIVE MILLION
75000000 shares of stack Par Value ONE MILL $0.00l per
share divided into three classes of stock as follows

SERIES CSMRON STOCK TWENTY-FIVE MILLION
25000000 shares of SERIES VOTING COMMON
STOCK Par Value ONE MILL $0.00i per share
and

RL5 MMQL$3.Q TWENTY-FIVE MILLION
25000000 shares of SERIES NON-VOTING

COMMON STOCK Par Value ONE MILL $0.001 per
share All Series Common Stack shall be

nonvoting with rights priveledges and

preferences designated at the time of issue at
the discretion of the Board of Directors

TWENTY-FIVE MILLION
25000000 shares of PREFERRED NON-VOTING
STOCK Par Value ONE MILL $0 .001 per share
which may be at the discretion of the Board
of Directors with the rights priveledges and

preferences designated at the time of issue by
the Board of Directors

AQJ3 DIRECTORS The affairs of the

corporation shall be governed by Board of Directors of not more
than nine nor less than one person The name and address
of the first Board of Directors is

Roberet Jackson 4513 Francisco Court
Ft Worth Texas 76133-6603

AgTX OF STOC1 The capital stock
of the corporation after the anaunt of the subscription price or

par value has been paid in sha1 not be subject to pay debts of
the corporation and no paid up stock and no stock issued as fuiy
paid up shall ever be assessable or assessed



ARTICLE 8EVEL INCORPORATOR The name and address

of the incorporator of the corporation is as follows

Araanda Cardinalli Suite 880 50 West Liberty Street

Reno Nevada 89501

ARTXCLJLLT PERIOD OP EXISTENCE The period of

existence of the corporation shall be perpetual

AIIL1iI211 The initial By-laws of the

corporation shall be adopted by its Board of Directors The power
to alter amend or repeal the By-laws or to adopt new Bylaws
shall be vested in the Board of Directors except as otherwise may
be specifically provided in the By-laws

STOCKHOLDERS MEETINGS Meetings of
stockholders shall be held at such place within or without the

State of Nevada as may be provided by the By-laws of the

corporation Special meetings of the stockholders may be called by
the President or any other executive officer of the corporation
the Board of Directors or any member thereof or by the record
holder or holders of at least ten percent 10% of all shares
entitled to vote at the meeting Any action otherwise required to
be taken at meeting of the stockholders except election of

directors may be taken without meeting if consent in writing
setting forth the action so taken shall be signed by stockholders
having at least majority of the voting power

RTWJE EL3N CORPORATION No
contract or other transaction between the corporation and any other

corporation whether or not majority of the shares of the capital
stock of such other corporation is owned by this corporation and

no act of this corporation shall in any way be affected or
invalidated by the fact that any of the directors of this

corporation are pecuniarily or otherwise interested in or are
directors or officers of such other corporation Any director of
this corporation individually or any firm of which such director
may be member may be party to or may be pecuniarily or
otherwise interested in any contract or transaction of the

corporation provided however that the fact that he or such firm
is so interested shall be disclosed or shall have been known to the
Board of Directors of this corporation or majority thereof and

any director of this corporation who is also director or officer
of such other Corporation or who is so interested may be counted
in determining the existence of quorum at any meeting of the
Board of Directors of this corporation that shall authorize such

contract or transaction and may vote thereat to authorize such
contract or transaction with like force and effect as if he were
not such director or officer of such other corDoratlon or not so

interested



RTICLEWELVE LIABTLITY OP DIRECTORS AND
oFPICERSj No director or officer shall have any personal
liability to the corporation or its stockholders for damages for

breach of fiduciary duty as director or off icer except that this
Article Twelve shall not eliminate or limit the liability of

director or officer for acts or omissions which involve
intentional misconduct fraud or knowing violation of law or
ii the payment of dividends in violation of the Nevada Revised
Statutes

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned incorporator has
hereunto affixed her signature at Rano Nevada this 19th day of

February 1997

ANArnA CARDINALLI

STATE OF NEVADA
55

COUNTY OF WASUQE

On the 19th day of February 1997 before me the

undersigned Notary Public in and for the State of Nevada
personally appeared AIIANDA CARDINALLI known to me to be the
person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument and
who accnowlodged to ins that she executed the same freely and
voluntarily for the uses and purposes therein mentioned

IN WITNESS WHEREOF have hereunto set my hand and
affixed my official seal the day and year first above written

NOT PUBLIC
Residing in Reno Nevada

My Commission ExpiresQQ1199
Nctatv Nevdz

Anm Cv
MYAFPOAETER
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STATE OF NEVADA

ROSS MILLER

Secretary of Stare

Certified Copy

SCOTT ANDERSON
Depury Secretary

for Commercial Recordings

October 2009

Job Number

Reference Number

Expedite

Through Date

C2009 1006-0265

00002442776-52

The undersigned filing officer hereby certifies that the attached copies are true and exact

copies of all requested statements and related subsequent documentation filed with the

Secretary of States Office Commercial Recordings Division listed on the attached

report

Document Numbers
20090726690-21

Description

Amendment

Number of Pages

Pages/I Copies

Certified By Robert Sandberg

Certificate Number C20091006-0265

You may verify this certificate

online at httpIlwww.nvsos.govl

Respectfully

ROSS MILLER

Secretary of State

Commercial Recording Division

202 Carson Street

Carson City Nevada 8970 1-4069

Telephone 775 684-5708

Fax 775 684-7138

OFFICEOF THE

SECRETARY OF STATE



MILLER

Secretary of Stale

204 North Carson Street Suite

Carson City Nevada 89701.4620 _________________________________________
715 684 5708 Filed in the office of Document Num
Website www.nvsos.gev 20090726690-21

_______________________________________ Ross Miller 10/02/2009 750 AM
Secretary of State

State of Nevada C335
Certificate of Amendment

PURSU/N7 TO NRS 7385 AND 78.390

USE BLACac INK ONLY-DO NO HIGHLIGI4 ABOVE SPACE IS FOR OFFICE US ONLY

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation

For Neygda Profit Corporations

Pursuant to MRS 18.385 and 78.390 After Issuance of Stock

Name of corporation

Russcll lndustrtes Inc

The articles have been amended as follows pcovde article numbers if available

ARTiCLE FOUR hs been changed as follows

ARTICLE FOUR CAPiTAL STOCK The corporation shaH have authority to issue an aggregate of

FIFTEEN BILLION ti 5.000000000 shares of stock divided into two 21 classes of stock as follows

COMMON STOCK FOURTEEN 3JLIJON NiNE HUNDRED NINETY NINE MILI.1ON

14.999000000 shares of COMMON STOCK Par Vatuc S0.00000 It per share

PREFERRED STOCK ONE Mft.LION .1.000000 shares of SERIES PREFERRED STOCK Par

Value 50.001 per share

The vote by which the stockholders holding shares in the corporation entitling them to exercise

least majority of the voting power or such greater proportion of the voting power as may be

required in the case of vote by classes or series or as may be required by the provisions of the

articles of incorporation have voted in favor of the amendment is

Effective date at filing optional

must not ater than 90 d5vs after the certlttcate is fted

Signature required

Signature of Officer

If any proposed amendment would alter ix thaoge any preference or any feaiive or other tight given to any ctass Or series of

outstanding shares then he amendment must be approved by the vote addittn to he affirmative rote otherwise reguired

the holders of shares reprosertho0 majority of the voting power of sech class or series affected by the amendment regardless to

imitations or mstrictions on the voting nower thereof

IMPORTANT Failure to inciude any of the above in formation anti submit with the eroper tees may cause thiS filmg to be rejected

ievda ovtwy Siarii AeC
TinS form must he flcnotn rnnd by uptcrpreer9.s

.eii use



UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT
OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AND

SHAREHOLDERS
OF

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

OCTOBER 22009

The undersIgned being aft of the directors the Board of Directors and shareholders

that represent the majorIty of the issued and outstanding common stock the Shareholders of

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES lNC Nevada corporation the Comoanv do hereby consent in

writing to the actions set forth in the following resolutions arid direct that this consent be filed with

the minutes of the Company

WHEREAS the Board of Directors and Shareholders have deemed it advisable and in

the best interest of the Company pursuant to the Nevada corporate law decrease the Par

Value of its common stock from $OOOI to 50.000001 by way of filing certificateof amendment

tà the certificate of incorporation of the Company the Amendment with Secretary of State of

the State of Nevada attached hereto as Exhibit andftirther

WHEREAS the Board of Directors and Shareholders have deemed it advisable and in

the best interest of the Company pursuant to the Nevada corporate law to leave the Par Value of

its Series Preferred Stock at $0.O01 as evidenced in Exhibit and further

NOW THEREFORE BE if RESOLVED that the Company be and hereby is

authorized and empowered to file the Amendment arid the Certificate of Designation with

Secretatyof State of the State of Nevada pursuant to the Nevada corporate law and be it furlher

RESOLVED that any officer of the Company and each of them acting singly be and

hereby is authorized and empowered on behalf of and In the name of the Company to execute

deliver arid perform the Amendment and the Certificate of Designation and each of the exhibits

and schedules thereto and all other agreements instruments and documents in connection

therewith and each of the transactions contemplated thereby collectively the Transactions
with such amendments modifications and supplements thereto as the officers of the Company or

any of them acting singly shall approve the execution by the officers or any of them acting

singly to constitute conclusive evidence of the approval of the terms of the Amendment and the

Certificate of Designation and be It fuitIier

RESOLVED that any officer of the Company and each of them acting singly be and

hereby is authorized and empowered on behalf of and in the name of the Ccmpany.to take any
and all further action necessary appropriate or desirable in connection with the Amendment and
the Certificate of Designation each of the other documents described or otherwise defined

therein and the Transactions including without limitation the execution delivery and filing on
behalf of and in the name of the Company of all such amendments thereto and any other

agreement document and instrument as any officer of the Company may deem necessary or

desirable in connection therewith and be it further

RESOLVED that any officer of the Company and each of them acting singly be and

hereby is authorized empowered and directed from time to time to take such additional action

and to execute certify deliver file and record with the appropriate judicial public and

governmental authorities or such other persons or entities such additional agreements
documents and rnstruments as such officer of the Company may deem necessary convenient

appropriate desirable or proper as the case may be to implement the provisions of the foregoing
resolutions and to consummate the transactions contemplated thereby the execution

certification delivery filing and recording of such agreements documents and instruments and

the taking of such action to be the conclusive evidence of the authority therefore and be it further

and



RESOLVED that all actions of any kind heretofore taken by the directors or any of th

officers of the Company on behaif of the Company in connection with the Transactions and th

foregoing resolutions be and they hereby are ratified confirmed and approved in aR respects

This written consent of the Board of Directors and shareholders that represent th

majority of the issued and outstanding common stack of the Company may be delivered

facsime and executed in one or more counterparts each of which shall constitute an original ans

all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same consent

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the foregoing resolutions were duly adopted by the Board

Directors and shareholders that represent the majority of the issued and outstanding commol

stock of the Company as of the date first above written

Member of the Board of Directors

Richard Berman

Chairman of the Board

Rthard M8ermn
iOOOO0 Preferred Voting Shares
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ROSS MLLER
$crtay of State

204 North Cuson Street Suite

Carson CIty Nevada 89701 4520

684
Filed in the office of Document Number

ebate www.rwsoa.gov

Filing Date and Time

Ross Miller 03/05/2010 230 PM
Secretary of State tEtviumber

Certificate of Amendment State of Nevada C3356-1 997

PURSUANT TO NRS 78385 AND 78 3go

usE OLC p45 4OT i4iOtjCK1 OVE SPACE iS FO OrnCE USE Olitt

CethfitfAmndment to Artiies fin roor ion

Pur8uant to NRS 78.388 and 78.390 After Issuance of Stock

Name of corporation

Russell Induffles Inc

The articles have been amended as follows provide article numbers if avaiiabIe

ARTICLE Four has been changed as fotlcws

ARTICLE FOUR CAPITAL STOCK The corporation has have authority to issue an aggregate of

TITIiRYY BILLION 3OOOOOOOOOtJ shares of stock Par Values i$OMOXOl per
share for COMMON

STOCK and SO1Oi per share for SERIES PREFERRED STOCK divided into two dases of stock

as toitoos

At COMMON ro TWL\Tfl NN BILLION NINE FR NOR NINE P1 JINE MILl IO
i29999OtX.KO shares of COMMON STOCK Par Valne 50.000001 per share

PREFERRED STOCK ONE MILLION 1.000.0001 shares oISERIES PREFERRED STOCK
Par Value iSO.O0l per

share

The vote by which the stockholders holding shares in the corporation entithrtg them to exercise

ieast majority of the voting power or such greater proportion of the voting power as may be

required in the case of vote by csses or series or as may be required by the provisions of the

articles of incorporation flave voted in favor of the amendment is
Unanimous

Effective date of filing optIonal

irraal ml be laler than days after thu cur ficaru

Signature required

___ ___ ____
5tgnatur of Offker

any oroposed amendment wld aiter or change any oreferonce or ary relative or other ripht gven to any class or series of

outstanding ahares then the amendment must be apriwed by the vote in addeon to the affirmative vote othaiwise required

te boiriars shares eresenting majorftv of the voting pcmer of eeth ciasa or rie alfected cy the amendment reqardiesa tc

hmta5ons or restdctons on the vOting power tnemot

IMPOftTA fir Falvre to tpClud ary of the above nformatiQn and submit with the proper feats may cause this
tttng to be reeeted

in Tnm must .uccocnp4i Cl



RUSSELL tNDUSTRtES LttC RESOLUTiON

AMEND ARTiCLE FOUR OF BYLAWS AND CHANGE NUMBER OF

AUTHORIZED SHARES

RESOLVED to amend article four of the Companys iyiaws as sampled in the

following exhibt Certificate of Amendment Pursuant to NRS 78385 and 78.390 and

to change the number of agureqate authonzed shares of capital stock of the Corporation

as foiiows

ARTICLE FOUR CAPITAL STOCK The corporation has have authority to issue an

aggregate of THIRTY BILUON 30000O0000 shares of stock Par Values

$0000001 per share fot COMMON STOCK arid $0 001 per share for SERIES

PREFERRED STOCK divided into two classes of stock as foows

COMMON STOCK TWENTY NINE BILUON NNE HUNDRED NINETY NINE

MiLLION 29999.000000 shares of COMMON STOCK Par Value $0000001 per

Shar

PREFERRED STOCK ONE MILUON 1000.000 share8 of SERIES

PREFERRED STOCK Par Value $0001 per share and to obtain such authorization

as are necessari from the Nevada DMsiori of Corporations and to oay any fees

associated therewith

The undersigned hereby certifies that he/the the duly elected and qualified

President and Chief Executive Officer and the custodian of the books and records of

Russi Industries hic corporation duly formed pursuant to the isws of the State of

Nevada and that the foregoing is true record of resolution duly adopted at meeting

of the Board of Directors and that said meehng was htd accordance with state law

and the Bylaws of the above-named Corporation on Marth 2010 and that said

resolution now in fult force end effect without modthcation or rescission



IN WITNESS WHEREOF have executed my name as Chairman of the Board of th

abovenamed Corporation this 5th day of March 2010

True Record

Rick Berman
Chairman of the Board of Russell Industries Inc

President CEO of Russell Industries Inc
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BYLAWS FOR THE REGULATION
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY STATUTE

OR ITS ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

NEVADA CORPOIATION

ARTICLE

Offices

Section PRINCIPAL OFFICE The principal office

for the transaction of the business cf the corpcration is horerv

fixed and located at Suste 880 Bank of America Plaza 50 West

Liberty Straet Reno Nevada 89501 being the offices cc THIS

NEVADA AGENCY AND TRUST COMPANY The board or directors is

hereby granted Lull power and authority to change said principal

office from one location to another in the State of Nevada

Sect ron OTHER OFFICES Branch or subodinate

Nces may at any time He esLablished by the hoar dirccts

at any pi acc or piace who the corporation is qua tied to do

ARTICLE II

Meetings of Shareholders

Section bETING PLACE All annual meetirus

cf charehc Wars and all cthet meetings of sharehoLders ha be

at the principal office cr st any other piaca wth



or without the State of Nevada which may be designated either by

the board of directors pursuant to authority hereinafter

granted to said board or by the written consent of all

sharebolder entitled to vote thereat given either before or

after the meeting and filed with the Secretary of the

corporation

Section ANWUA EIS The annual meetings

of shareholders shall be held on the day of _____ each

year at the hour of 1000 otclock a.m of said day commencing

with the year ______ provided however that should said day

fall upon legal holiday then any such annual meeting of

shareholders shall be held at the same time and olace on the

next day thereafter ensuing which is not legal holiday The

board of directors of the corporation shall have the power to

change the date of the annual meeting as it deems appropriate

Written notice ci each annual meeting signed by the

president or vice president or the secretary or an assistant

secretary or by such other person or persons as the directors

shall designate shal be given to each shareholder entitled to

vote thereat either rerscnally or by mat or other means of

written communication charges prepaid addressed to such

shareholder at his address apoearing on the books of the

ccrooratcn or given by him to the ccrporaticn ne purpose



of notIce If siareholde gives no address notice shall be

deemed to have been given tohin if sent by mail or other means

of written communication addressed to the place where the

principal office of the corporation is situated or if published

at least once in some newspaper of general circulation in the

county in which said office is located All such notices shall

be sent to each shareholder entitled thereto not less than ten

10 nor more than sixty 60 days before each annual meeting

and shall specify the place the day and the hour of such

meeting and shall also state the purpose or purposes for which

the meeting is called

Section SPECIAL MEETINGS Special meetings of

the shareholders for any purpose or purposes whatsoever may be

called at any time by the oresident or by the board of

directors or by one or more shareholders holding not less than

10% of the uotng power of the corcraticn Except in special

cases where other express orovision is made by statute notice

of such special meetings shall be given in the same manner as

for annual meetings of shareholders Notices of any special

meeting shall specify in addition to the place day and hour of

such meeting te purpose or purposes for which the meeting is

called

Section ADJCU1ED MEETINGS AND NOTICE THEREOF

1nv shareho1ders meeting annual or special whether or not



quorum is present1 rna be djourhed from time to time by the

vote of majority of the shares the holders of which are

either present in person or represented by proxy thereat but in

the absence of quorum no other business may be transacted at

any such meeting

When any shareholders meeting either annual or

special is adjourned for thirty 303 days or more notice of

the adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an

original meeting $ave as aforesaid it shall not be necessary

to give any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be

transacted at an adjourned meeting other than by announcement

at the meeting at which such adj ournment is taken

Section ENTRY OF NOTICE Whenever any

shareholder entitled to vote has been absent from any meeting of

shareholders whether annual or special an entry in the minutes

to the effect that notice has been duly given shall be

conclusive and incontrovertible evidence that due notice of such

meeting was given to such shareholders as required by law and

the BvLaws of the corDcration

Section VOTING At all annual and special

meetitqs ci stockholders entitled to vote thereat every holder

of stock issued to cona fide ourchaser of the same

reoresented by the holders thereof either in person or by oroxy

it wrttQ have one vote icr each share of stork so held



and represented at sddh meetings unless the Articles of

Incorporation of the company shall otherwise provide in which

event the voting rights powers and privileges prescribed in the

said Articles of Incorporation shall prevail Voting for

directors and upon demand of any stockholder upon any question

at any meeting shall be by ballot Any director may be removed

from office by the vote of stockholders representing not less

than twothirds of the voting power of the issued and

outstanding stock entitled to voting power

Section QUORUM The presence in person or by

proxy of the holders of majority of the shares entitled to

vute at any meeting shall constitute quorum for the

transaction of business The shareholders present at duly

called cr held meeting at which quorum is present may continue

to do business until adjournment notwithstanding the withdrawal

of enough shareholders to leave less than quorum

Section CONSENT OF ABSENTEES The transactions

cf any meeting ci shareholders either annual or special

however called and noticed shall be as valid as though at

meeting duly held after regular call and notice if quorum be

present either in person or by Prox ani ii either before or

after the meeting each of the shareholders enttled to vote

not present in person or by proxy sign written Waiver of

Notice or consent to the holding of such meeting or an



approval of the minutes thereof All such waivers consents or

approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made

part of the minutes of this meeting

Section PROXIES Every person entitled to vote

or execute consents shall have the right to do so either in

person or by an agent or agent authorized by written proxy

executed by such person or his duly authorized agent and filed

with the secretary of the corporation provided that no such

proxy shall be valid after the expiration of eleven 11 months

from the date of its execution unless the sharehoder executing

it specifies therein the length of time for which such proxy is

to continue in force which in no case shall exceed seven

years from the date of its execution

ARTICLE III

Section POWERS Subject to the limitations of

the Articles of Incorporation or the ByLaws and the provisions

of the Nevada Pevisd Statutes as to action to be authorized or

aporoved by the shaeholders and subject to the duties of

directors as prescribed by the By-Laws all corporate powers

shall be exercised by or under the authority of and the

business and aifars of the corporation shall be controlled by

the board of directors Without prejudice to such genera

cowers hut subect to the same limitations it is hereby

exressly declared that the directors shall have the following



powers to Wit

First To select and remoe all the other off icers

agents and emloyees of the coporation preÆcribe such powers

and duties for them as may not be inconsi8tent with law with

the Articles of Incorporation or the ByLaws fix their

compensation and require from them security for faithful

service

Second To conduct manage and control the affairs

and business of the corooration and to make such rules and

regulations therefor not inconsistent with law with the

Articles of incorporation or the By-Laws as they may deem best

Third To change the principal office for the

transaction of the business of the cornoration from one location

to another within the same county as provided in Article

Section hereof to fix and locate from time to time one or

more subsidiary offices of the corporation within or without the

State of Nevaaa as provided in Article Section hereof to

designata any place within or without the State of Nevada for

the holdlnq of any shareholders meetinq or meetings and to

adort make and use corporate seal and to prescrbe the forms

of certificates of stock and to alter the form of such seal and

of such certificates from time to time as in their judgment

they may deem best provibed such seal and such certiicates

oha. at all LImes toncly th the provisions of law



Fourth To authorize the issue shares of stock of

the corporation from time to time upon such terms as may be

lawful in consideration of money paid labor doe or services

actually rendered debts or securities canceled or tangible or

intangible mrOperty actually received or in the case Of 8hare$

issued as dividend against amounts transferred from surplus

to stated capital

Fifth To borrow money and incur indebtedness for the

purposes of the corporation and to cause to be executed and

delivered theref or in the corporate name promissory notes

bonds debentures deeds of trust mortgages pledges

hypothecatcors or otuer evidences of debt and securities

therefore

Sixth To appoint an executive committee and other

committees and to delecane to the executive committee any of the

rowers and auchcrtv of the board in management ci the business

and affars of the corporation except the power to declare

dividends and to adopt amend or repeal By-Laws The executive

committee shall be composed ci one or more directors

Secton NWER QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

The authcrczed number ci threctors of the corporation shall be

not less than ore and uo more than seven

2ctcon ELECTION AIW TERN OF OFFICE The

Oirectorc shall be elected at each annual meeting ci



shareholders but if any such annual meeting.ino held or the

directors are not elected thereat the diertors may be lectd

at any special meeting of shareholders All directors shall

hold office until their resiDective successors ae elected

Section VACTCIS Vacancies in the board

of directors may be filled by najority of th remaining

directors though less than quorum or by sole remaining

director and each director so elected shall hold office until

his successor is elected at an annual or special meeting of

the shareholders

vacancy or vacancies in the board of directors shall

be deemed to exist in case of the death resignation or removal

of any director or if the authorized number of directors be

increased or if the shareholders fail at any annual or special

meeting of shareholders at which any director or directors are

elected to iect the full authorized number of directors to be

voted for cc char meeting

The shareholders ay elect director or directors at

any time to cxix an vacancy or vacancxes not txlled by the

acrectors the board of xxreccrs accent t1e esgaticn of

dxrectcr tendered to cake effect at future cxme the board

or the sharehoidenc shall have the cower to elect successor to

take oiixce then the reognacxon to heocme effective

reduction of the authorczed number of directors



ahall have the effect of removing any director prior to the

expiration of his term of office

Section PTCE OF MEETING Regular meeting of

the board of directors shall be held at any place within or

without the State which has been designated from time to time by

resolution of the board or by written consent of all members of

the board ifl the absence of such designation regular

meeting shall be held at the principal office of the

corporation Special meetings of the board may be held either

at place so designated or at the principal office

Section ORGANIZATION MEETING Immediately

following each annual meeting of shareholders the board of

directors shall hold regular meeting for the purpose of

organization election of officers and the transaction of other

business Notice of such meeting is hereby dispensed with

Section OTHER REGULAR MEETINGS Other

reoular meetxnqs of the board of dtrectors shall be held without

tall and the day of each month and at an hour deemed aporopriate

and set by the board ci directors provided however should

such set day fall toca legal holiday then said meetina shall

ne helc at the same time on te next day toereafter ensuing

which is not lead holiday Noczte of all such regular

meetings if the bard ci drectcrs is hereby dispensed with

lection SPECIAL MEETINGS Srecial meetings of



the board of directors for any purpose or purposes shall be

called at any time by the president or if he is abseht or

unable or refuses to act by any vice president or by any two

directors

Written notice of the time and place of special

meetings shall be delivered personally to the directobs or sent

to each director by mail or other form of written communication

charges prepaid addressed to him at his address as it is shown

upon the records of the corporation or if it is not shown on

such records or is not readily ascertainable at the place in

which the meetings of the directors are regularly held In case

such notice is mailed or telegraphed it shall be deposited in

the United States mail or delivered to the telegraph company in

the slate in which the principal office of the corporation is

located at least forty-eight 48 hours prior to the time of the

holdang of the meeting In case such notice is delivered as

above provided it shall be so delivered at least twenty-four

24 hours prior to the time of the holding of the meeting

Sroh mailing telegraphing or delivery as above provided shall

be due legal and personal notice to such director

Section NOTICE OF ADJOURNMENT Notice of the

time and clace of holding an adiourned meeting need not be given

to absent directors0 if lie time and slice he fixed at the

meeting acourned



Section 10 flY OF NOTICL Whenever any director

has been absent from an special meeting of te board of

directors an entry in the minutes to the effect that notice has

been duly given shall be conclusive and incontrovertible

evidence that due notice of such special meeting was give to

such director as required by law and the By-Laws of the

corporation

Section 11 WAIVER OF NOTICE The transactions of

any meeting of the board of directors1 however called and

noticed or wherever held1 shall be as valid as though had

meeting duly held after regular call and notice1 if quorum be

present and if either before or after the meeting1 each of the

directors not present sign written waiver of notice or

consent to the holding ot such meeting or an approval of the

minutes thereof All such waivers consents or approvals shall

be filed with the corporate records or made part of the

minutes of the meeting

Section 12 QUORUM majority of the authorized

number of directors shall be necessary to constitute quorum

for the transaction of business except to adiourn as

hereinafter provided Every act or decision done or made by

majority of the directors Dresent at meeting duly held at

wtiich cuorum is present1 shall be regarded as the act ci the

board of directors unless greaer number be required by law



or by the Articles of Incorporation

Section 13 ADJOURNENT quorum of the directors

may adjourn any directors meeting to meet again at stated day

and hour provided however that in the absence of quorum

majority of the directors present at any directors meeting

either regular or special may adjourn from time to time until

the time fixed for the next regular meeting of the board

Section 14 FEES AND COMPENSATION Directors shall

not receive any stated salary for their services as directors

but by resolution of the board fixed fee with or without

ecoenses of attendance may be allowed for attendance at each

meeting Nothing herein conained shall be construed to

preclude any director frcn serving the corporation in any other

caacity as an cfficer agent emolovee or otherwise and

receivinq comrensat ion therefor

ARTICLE IV

Officers

Section OFFICERS The officers of the corporation

shall be president vice rresdent and

secretary/treasurer The corporation may also have at the

discretion of the board of directors chairman of the board

one or more vice rresidents one or more assistant secretaries

one or more assostant treasurers and such other officers as may



be appointed in accordance with the provisions of Section of

this Article Officers other than president and chairman of the

board need not be directors Any person may hold two or more

offices

Section ILICTION The officers of the

corporation except such officers as may be appointed in

accordance with the provisions of Section or Section of this

Article shall be chosen annually by the board of directors and

each shall hold his office until he shall resign or shall be

removed or otherwise disqualified to serve or his successor

shall he .ected and qualified

Section SUSORDXflTS OflXCflS ITC The board of

directors may appoint such other officers as the business of the

corporation may require each of whom shall hold office for such

period have such authority and perform such duties as are

provided in the By-Laws or as the board of directors may from

time to time determine

Secticn R3MOVAL AND RZStGATZOR Any officer may

be removed either with or without cause by majority of the

directcrs at the time in office at any regular or special

meeting of the board

Any officer oa resign at any time by giving written

notice to the board of directors or to the president or to the

It



secretary of the corporation Any such resignation shall take

effect at the date of the receipt of subh notice or at any later

time specified therein and unles otherwise specified therein

the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to

make it effective

Section VACANCIES vacancy in any office

because of death resignation removal disqualification or any

other cause shall be filled in the manner prescribed in the By

Laws for regular appointments to such office

Section CHAIRMAN OF THE 3OARD The chairman of

the board if there shall be such an officer shall if present

preside at all meetings of the board of directors and exercise

and perform such other powers and duties as may be from time to

time assigned to him by the board of directors or prescribed by

the 3yLaws

Secton PRESIDENT Subject to such supervisor

powers it any as may cc given by the noara at arectors to toe

chairman of the board if there be such an officer the

president shafl be the chief executive officer of the

corporation and shall subject to the control of the board of

directors have qeneral suervsion direotton and control of

the business aria officers of the corooratico He shall oreside

at a1 meetncs of the hareholders and in the absence of the

chairman of the board or ii coere be none at all meetings of



the board of directors He shall be ex-officio member of all

the standing committees including the executive committees if

any1 and shall have the general powers and duties of management

usually vested in the office of president of corporation and

shall have such other powers and duties as may be prescribed by

the board of directors or the By-Laws

Section VICE PRESIDENT In the absence or

disability of the president the vice presidents in order of

their rank as fixed by the board of directors or if not ranked

the vice president designated by the board of directors shall

perform all the duties of the president and when so acting shall

have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions

upon the president The vice presidents shall have such other

powers and perform such other duties as from time to time may be

prescribed for them respectively by the board of directors or

the BvLaws

Section SECRETARY The secretary shall keep or

cause to be kept book ci minutes at the prncipal office or

such other place as the board of directors may order ci all

meetings of directors and shareholders with the time and place

of holdng whether regular or soecial and if special how

aurhoniced the notice thereof given the names of those cresent

at directors meetings th number ci shares present or

represented at shareholders ceetings and the prcceedngs



thereof

The secretary shall keep or cause to be kept at the

principal office share register or duplicate share

register showing the names of the shareholders and their

addresses the number and classes cf shares held by each the

number and date of certificates issued for the same and the

number and date of cancellation of every certificate surrendered

for cancellation

The secretary shall give or cause to be given notice

of all the meetings of the shareholders and of the board of

directors required by the By-Laws or by law to be given and he

shall keep the seal of the oorooration in safe custody and

shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as

may be prescribed by the board of directors or the By-Laws

Section 10 TREASURER The treasurer shall keep

and mantain or cause to be kept and maintained adequate and

correct accounts of the procerties and business transactions of

the corporation including accountsof its assets liabilities

reoeipts disbursement gains losses capital surplus and

shares Arty surplus including earned surplus paid-in surplus

and surplus arising from teduotron tf stated capital shall be

classified according to source and shown in separate account

The books ci account shall at ll times be omen to rnsoection by

any director



The treasurer shall deposit all moneys and other

valuables In the name and to the credit of the corporation with

such depositaries as may be designated by the board of

directors He shall disburse the funds of the corporation as

may be ordered by the board of directors shall render to the

president and directors whenever they request it an account of

all of his transactions as treasurer and of the financial

condition of the corporation1 and shall have such other powers

and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the board

of directors or the 3yLaws

ARTICLE

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS DIRECTORS

AND KEY PERSONNEL

Section The corooration may indemnify any oerscn

who was or oarty or threatenea to re mace party to any

tireatened pending or crnpletea accon suit or proceeding

whether clvii criminal admfnistrative or investigative except

an action by or in the right ci the corporation by reason of

the fact that such person or was director officer

emniovee or agent of the corporation or is or was servinq at

the reauest of the ccrporaticn as director officer empioee

or agent of another cur orin p3rtnershlp oint venture

trust or other enterprise against uxpenses incudinq attorneys

tees udgrneots fines and iocunts paid in settlement actually



and reasonable incurred by such person in connection with the

action suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith

and in manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not

opposed to the best interests of the corporation and with

respect to any criminal action or proceeding had no reasonable

cause to believe his conduct was unlawful The termination of

any action suit or proceeding by judgment order settlement

conviction or noon plea of nob contenders or its equivalent

does not of itself create presumption that the person did

not act in good faith and in manner which he reasonably

believed to he in or not opposed to the best interest of the

corporation and that with respect to any crimInal action or

proceeding such person had reasonable cause to believe that his

conduct was unlawful

Section The corroration may indemnify any person

who was or is party or is threatened to be made party to any

threatened pending or comoleted action or Suit by or in the

right of the corporation to procure judgment in the

coroorations favor by reason of the fact that such person is or

was director officer employee or agent of the corporation

or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as

director officer employee or agent of another corporation

partnerstio joint enture trust rther enterprise against

expenses including amount ca.id in settlement and attorneys fees



actually and reasonable incurred by such person in connection

with the defense or settlement of the action or suit if such

person acted in good faith and in manner which such person

reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best

interests of the corporation Indemnification may not be made

for any claim issue or matter as to which such oerson has

been adjudged by court of competent jurisdiction determining

after exhaustion of all appeals therefrom to be liable to the

corporation or for amount paid in settlement to the corporation

unless and only to the extent that the court in which the action

or suit was brought or other court of competent jurisdiction

determines upon application that in view of all the

circumstances of the case uch person is fairly and reasonably

entitled to iidemnity for such expenses as the court deems

proper

Secticn To the extent that director officer

employee or agent ci corporation had been successful on the

merits or otherwise in defense of any action suit or proceeding

referred to in Sect.cns and of this rticle or in defense

ot any clam issue or matter tnerein the corroration shaij

indemnif him against exoenses including attorneys fees

actually and reasenably incurred by such person connection

with the defense

Section The procedure icr authorizing the



indeninification listed in Section and of this Article

and th limitations on such indemnification and advancement of

expenses shall be that set forth in Section 78751 of the

Nevada Revised Statutes and shall be amended from time to time

as such statute is amended

ARTICLE VI

Mis cellansous

Section RECORD DATE AND CLOSING STOCK BOOKS

The board of directors may fix time in the future not

exceeding fifteen 15 days preceding the date of any meeting

of shareholders and riot exceeding thirty 3O days preceding

the date fixed for the payment of any dividend or

distribution or for the allotment of rights or when any

chance or conversion or exchange of shares shall go into

effect as record date for the determination oi the

shareholders entitled to notice of arid to vote at any such

meeting or entitled to receive any such dividend or

distribution or any such allotment of rights or to exercise

the rights in respect to any such change ronversion or

exchange of shares arid in such case only shareholders of

record on the date so fixed shall be entitled to notice at and

to vote at such meetirics or to receive such dividend

distribution or allotment of riqtits or to exercise such

rgnts as the case mar be notwithstanding any transfer of



any shares on the books of the corporation after any record

date fixed as aforesaid The board of directors may close the

books of the corporation against transfers of shares during

the whole or any part of any such period

Section INSPECTION or CORPORATE RECORDS The

share register or duplicate share register the books of

account and minutes of proceedings of the shareholders and

directors shall be open to inspection upon the written demand

of shareholder or the holder of voting trust certificate

as limited herein at any reasonable time and for purpose

reasonably related to his interests as shareholder or as

the holder of voting trust certificate Such inspection

rights shall be governed by the applicable provisions of the

Nevada Revised Statutes shall be no more permissioe that such

statutes as to percentage of ownership required for inspection

and scope ci the permitted inspection Demand ci inspection

other than at shareholders meeting shall be trade in writing

upon the tresident secretary or assistant secretary of the

corporation

Section cHECKS DRAFTS ETC All checks drafts

or other orders for payment of money notes or otier evidences

of indeoteuness issued it the name of or payable to the

corporation shall be signed or endorsed by such cerson or

persons and in such manner as irom time to time shall be

fl



determined by resolution of the board of directors

Section ANNUAL REPORT The board of directors

of the corpoation shall cause to be sent to the shareholders

not later than one hundred twenty 120 days after the close

of the fiscal or calendar year an annual report

Sect ion CONTRACT ETC BOW EXECtJTE The

board of directors except as in the By-Laws otherwise

orovided may authorize any officer or officers agent or

agents to enter into any contract deed or lease or execute

any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the

corporation and such authority may be general or confined to

specific instances and unless so authorized by the board of

directors no officer agent or employee shall have any power

or authority to bind the corporation by any contract or

engagement or to pledge its credit to render it liable for any

purpose or to any amount

Section CERTIFICATES CF STOCK certificate or

certificates for shares of the caDital stock of the

corporation shall be issued to each shareholder when any such

shares are fully paid up All such certificates shall be

signed by the president or vice president and the secretary

or an assistant secretary or be authenticated by acsmiies

of the stnature of the Dresodent and secretary or by

acsmale of the signature of the president and the written



signature of the secretary or an assistant secretary Every

certificate authenticated by facsimile of signature must

be countersigned by transfer agent or transfer clerk

Certificates for shares may be issued prior to full

payment under such restrictions and for such purposes as the

board of directors or the By--Laws may provide provided

however1 that any such certificate so issued prior to full

payment shall state the amount remaining unpaid and the terms

of payment thereof

Section REPRESENTATIONS OF SHARES OF

OTHER CORPORATIONS The president or any vice president and

the secretary or assistant secretary of this corporation are

authorized to vote represent and exercise on behalf of this

corporation all rights incident to any and all shares of any

other corporation or corporations standing in the name of thos

corporation The authority herein granted to said officers to

vote or represent on behalf of this corporation or

coruorations may be exercised either by such officers in

oerson or by any cerson authorized so to do by roxv or tower

of attorney duly executed by said officers

Section INSPECTION OF BY--LAWS The corporation

shall keep in its principal office for the transaction of

business the criqinal or ccp of the dy hews as amended or

otherwise altered to date certified by the secretary which



shall be open to inspection by the shareholders at all

reasonable times during office hours

ARTICLE VI

Amendments

Section POWER OF SHAREHOLDERS New By-Laws may

be adopted or these By-Laws may be amended or repealed by the

vote of shareholders entitled to exercise majority of the

voting power of the corporation or by the written assent of

such shareholders

Section POWER OF DIRECTORS Subject to the

right of shareholders as provided in Section of this Article

VI to adopt1 amend or repeal By-Laws1 By-Laws other than By

Law or amendment thereof changing the authorized number of

directors may be adooted amended or renealed by the board of

directors

Section ACTION BY DIRECTORS ThROUGH CONSENT IN

LIEU OF MEETING Any action required or permitted tc be taken

at any meeting of the board of directors or of any committee

thereof may be taken without meeting if written consent

thereto is signed by all the members of the board or of such

fl4J



committee Such written consent shall be filed with the

minutes of proceedings of the board or committee

7%
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REGULATION SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Russell Industries Inc

Subscription Agreement

purchaser of Shares must complete date execute submit online or deliver to the Company the

following documents as applicable

An original signed copy or online submission of this Subscription Agreement and

check wire transfer or other acceptable common form of payment payable to

Russell Industries Inc in the amount of $________ per Share for each Share

purchased as called for in the Subscription Agreement

Russell Industries Inc

Subscription Agreement

4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131
The Woodlands TX 77381

Phone 281-364-4025

Fax 281-364-4026

E-mail rusindaol.coni

To whom it may Concern

You have informed the undersigned Purchaser that Russell Industries Inc Nevada

Corporation the Company wishes to raise Five Million Dollars $5000000 from various

persons by selling Shares of the Companys Common Stock at price of$_______ per Share

have had the opportunity to read or download the Offering Circular and it is acknowledged that

copy will be included with my stock purchase further understand that my rights and

responsibilities as Purchaser will be governed by the terms and conditions of this Subscription

Agreement understand that you will rely on the following information to confirm that desire

to be an Investor as defined in Regulation promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended the Securities Act and subject to Company approval

This Subscription Agreement is one of number of such subscriptions for Shares By signing

this Subscription Agreement offer and agree to purchase and subscribe from the Company the

number of Shares set forth below on the terms specified herein The Company reserves the right

in its complete discretion to reject any subscription offer or to reduce the number of shares

allotted If this offer is accepted the Company will execute copy of this Subscription

Agreement and return it to me understand that commencing on the date of this Offering all

funds received by the Company in full payment of subscriptions for Shares will be deposited

directly into the Russell Industries Inc corporate account All proceeds from the sale of Shares



will be delivered directly to the Company or to the Selling Shareholders respectively in

accordance with the terms of the Offering Circular

Representations and Warranties

represent and warrant to the Company that

have adequate means of providing for my current needs and possible contingencies and have

no need for liquidity of my investment in the Shares the purchase of Shares is consistent in both

nature and amount with my overall investment program and financial condition

The address set forth below is my true and correct residence and have no intention at this time

of becoming resident of any other state or jurisdiction

Purchaser Initials

understand the risks implicit in the business of the Company Among other things

understand that there can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in

obtaining the funds necessary for its immediate success If only fraction of the

maximum amount of the Offering is raised the Company may have to expand more

slowly than anticipated and proceeds from this one Offering may not be sufficient for the

Companys total long-term needs

Other than as set forth in this Subscription FormlAgreement and the Offering Circular no

person or entity has made any representation or warranty whatsoever with respect to any

matter or thing concerning the Company and this offering and am purchasing the

Shares solely upon my own investigation and evaluation

The Shares for which subscribe are being acquired solely for my own account business

etc as an investment In order to induce the Company to sell shares to me the Company
will have no obligation to recognize the ownership beneficial or otherwise of the Shares

by anyone but me

am aware of the following

The Shares are speculative investment which involves at least the same

degree of risk facing any startup company and

ii The financial statements of the Company have merely been compiled and

have not been review or audited

No Federal or State agency has made any finding or determination as to the fairness of

the Shares for public investment nor any recommendation or endorsement of the Shares
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Except as set forth in the subscription none of the following information has ever been

represented guaranteed or warranted to me expressly or by implication by any broker

the Company or agents or employees of the foregoing or by any other person

The appropriate or exact length of time that will be required to hold the

Shares

ii The profit to be realized if any as result of an investment in the Shares

hereby agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Company its Officers Directors and

Representatives from and against any and all liability damage cost or expense including

reasonable attorney fees incurred on account of or arising out of

Any inaccuracy in the declarations representations and warranties set

forth above

ii The disposition of any of the Shares by me which is contrary to the

foregoing declarations representations and warranties and

iii Any action suit or proceeding based upon the claim that said

declarations representations or warranties were inaccurate or misleading

or otherwise cause for obtaining damages or redress from the Company or

the disposition of any of the shares

By entering into this Subscription Agreement acknowledge that the Company is relying

on the truth and accuracy of my representations

The foregoing representation and warranties are true and accurate as of the date hereof shall be

true and accurate as of the date of the delivery of the funds to the Company and shall survive

such delivery If in any respect such representations and warranties are not true and accurate

prior to delivery of the funds will give written notice of the fact to the Company specifying

which representations and warranties are not true and accurate and the reasons therefore The

Company will decide the appropriate action to take after responding including full refund of

stock purchased

Purchasers Initials

Transferability understand that may sell or otherwise transfer my shares under the

Regulation provisions of the Securities Act

Indemnification understand that the meaning and legal consequences of the

representations and warranties contained hereof and will indemnify and hold harmless the

Company its Officers Directors and Representatives involved in the offer or sale of the

shares to me as well as each of the managers and representatives employees and agents and

other controlling persons of each of them from and against any and all loss damage or

liability due to or arising out of breach of any representation or warranty of mine contained

in this Subscription Agreement
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Revocation will not cancel terminate or revoke this Subscription Agreement or any

agreement made by me hereunder and this Subscription Agreement shall survive my death or

disability

Termination of Agreement If this subscription is rejected by the Company then this

Subscription Agreement shall be null and void and of no further force and effect no party

shall have any rights against any other party hereunder and the Company shall promptly

return to me the funds delivered with this Subscription Agreement

Miscellaneous

This Subscription Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the

substantive law of the state of Nevada and the Regulation provisions of the Security

and Exchange Act

This Subscription Agreeinent and offering circular constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and may be amended

only in writing and executed by all parties
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Ownership Information Please print below the total number of shares to be purchased and

the exact names in which the shares will be registered

Total Shares
________

Names

Single Person

______ Husband and Wife as community property

______ Joint Tenants with right of survivorship

______ Tenants in Preferred

______ married person as separate property

Corporation or other organization

______ Partnership

_________
Trust

__IRA

Purchasers Initials

______ Tax-Qualified Retirement Plan

Trustees/Custodian

ii Trust Date
_____________

iii Name of Trust
_________

iv For the Benefit of _____

Other _______________________

please explain

Social Security or Tax I.D

Residence Address

Street Address

City State Zip

Mailing Address Complete only if different from Residence

Street Address If P.O Box include address for surface delivery ifdifferent than residence
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City State Zip

Phone Numbers

Home __________________________

Business
________________________________

Fax _____________________________________

Date and Signatures Dated ________________________200_

Purchasers Signatures

Purchaser Name Print

Date Date

Each co-owner or joint owner must sign Names must be signed exactly as listed under

Purchaser Name

ACCEPTED

Russell Industries Inc

By ____________________________ Dated _________________________ 200_
Richard Berman

President Chief Executive Officer and sole director
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THE Soupjjs LAw FIIi
Secunties and Corporate Attorneys

Virginia Sourlis Esq MBA 214 Broad Street

Philip Magri Esq Red Bank New Jersey 07701

Joseph Patricola Esq 732 530-9007 Fax 732 530-9008

www.SourlisLaw.com

Licensed in NJ VirginiaSour1isLaw.com

Licensed in NY
Licensed in DC

VIA REGULAR MAIL

August 17 2010

Russell Industries Inc

4800 Research Forest Drive Suite 131

The Woodlands TX 77381

Re Offering of up to 9000000000 shares of Common Stock par value 50.000001 by Russell

Industries Inc Nevada corporation

Ladies and Gentlemen

We have acted as counsel to Russell Industries Inc Nevada corporation the Issuer solely for the

purpose of issuing this opinion letter this Opinion in connection with the filing with the Securities and

Exchange Commission the Commission of offering statement on Form 1-A the Offering Statement

regarding the proposed offering the Offering of up to 9000000000 shares of the common stock of the

corporation par value $0.00000 .We are providing this Opinion at your request

In order to render this Opinion we have examined and are relying upon copies of the following documents

collectively the Documents

As basis for the opinions expressed herein we have examined such representations statements and

certificates of directors and officers of the Issuer as well as such other documents as we have deemed relevant

or proper all of which statements certificates and documents are identified below

Certificate of Incorporation of Russell Industries Inc filed with the Secretary of State of the State of

Nevada February 20 1997

Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation as filed with the Secretary of State of the

State of Nevada October 2009

Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation as filed with the Secretary of State of the

State of Nevada March 2010

The bylaws of the Issuer

The organizational action of the incorporator of the Issuer



Corporate resolutions of the Issuer dated as of various times throughout the Issuers existence

Subscriptions to the capital stock of the Issuer and the corresponding documentation with regards to

each offering

Stock ledgers and investor lists of the Issuer dated as of various times throughout the Issuers

existence

Financial statements of the Issuer dated as of various times throughout the Issuers existence none of

which were audited by an independent accounting firm

The organizational action of the shareholders of the Issuer

The organizational action of the directors of the Issuer

The certificate of existence with respect to the Issuer as issued by the Secretary of State of Nevada

The certificate of an officer of the Issuer dated concurrently herewith

For the purpose of rendering this Opinion we have examined such questions of law as we have deemed

appropriate As to questions of fact we have relied without independent investigation unless expressly

indicated herein on and we have assumed the accuracy and validity of the corporate records of the Issuer and

certificates of certain public officials We have assumed the authenticity of all the Documents submitted to us

as originals the genuineness of all signatures in the Documents the legal capacity of all natural persons

executing the Documents and the conformity to the originals of all documents submitted to us as photocopies

telecopies or conformed copies However except for the Documents listed above we have not unless

expressly indicated herein reviewed any other document or conducted any other examination of any public

record and the opinions rendered herein are limited accordingly

Based upon the foregoing and subject to the assumptions qualifications exceptions and other limitations set

forth herein we are of the opinion that

The Issuer is duly organized and validly existing corporation in good standing under the

laws of the State of Nevada and has all requisite power and authority to issue sell and deliver

the shares of common stock and to carry on its business and own its property

The authorized shares of the Issuer consist of 29999000000 shares of common stock of

which 4800261870 are outstanding and 1000000 shares of Preferred Stock of which

100000 Shares of Series Preferred Stock are outstanding and

The shares of common stock being offered in the Offering have been duly authorized and

upon receipt of the consideration per common share as stipulated in the Form 1-A Offering

Statement will be validly issued fully paid and nonassessable in accordance with Federal law

and the applicable laws of the State of Nevada the Issuers state of incorporation

Without limitation on and in addition to any other assumption qualification exception or limitation expressed

elsewhere in this Opinion the foregoing opinions are subject in their entirety to and expressly limited by the

following assumptions qualifications exceptions and limitations

The members of our firm are collectively licensed to practice law in the States of New

Jersey New York and the District of Columbia and accordingly express no opinion
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with respect to the law or the effect of the law of any jurisdiction other than the States of

New Jersey or New York the District of Columbia or the United States of America

The Documents specified herein may not constitute all of the documents relevant to the

Offering We have not reviewed any other document except the Documents specified

herein and the opinions expressed herein are based solely upon the Documents specified

herein Moreover the opinions expressed herein are not based upon and do not relate to

any other document agreement or instrument that may be referenced in incorporated into

or related to any of the Documents

This Opinion is delivered as of the date hereof and is based upon the current state of the

law existing and effective as of the date of this Opinion We undertake no obligation or

responsibility to update or supplement this Opinion in the event of or in response to any

subsequent change in the law or upon the occurrence after the date of this Opinion of any

event or circumstance which may affect the opinions expressed herein

Other than as expressly set forth herein we express no opinion regarding information set

forth in the Offering Statement or in any appendix schedule or exhibit thereto We
express no opinion whatsoever with respect to the legality of the proposed Offering under

the securities laws of the Federal Government or of any State including no opinion

related to whether the common shares when issued will have been properly qualified or

will be exempt from registration Furthermore we express no opinion regarding the

Offering including the proposed manner of advertising or selling the common shares In

this regard we have not advised the Issuer in any way regarding the qualification of or

the applicability of any exemption from registration available to the common shares or

regarding the proposed advertising and sale of the common shares

This Opinion is limited to the legal matters expressly addressed herein and we express no

opinion and no opinion is to be inferred or implied on any other matter not specifically

addressed in this Opinion

The Issuer is hereby authorized to file and distribute copies of this Opinion along with

copies of the Offering Statement or of the offering circular contained therein

Our law firm hereby grants consent to the Issuer to file this legality opinion as an Exhibit

to this offering statement Our law firm also grants the issuer consent to use and reference

our law firm name as appropriate within the contents of the offering statement

We hereby consent to the filing of this Opinion with the Commission as well as with all state regulatory bodies

and jurisdictions in which qualification or coordination is sought for the issuance of the Common Shares

Sincerely

The Sourlis Law Firm

Virginia Sourlis Esq
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EWLOYMENT AOREEMEWT

THIS EMPLOYMENT 1GREEMET dated as of November 30.2006 by and between

and afluiateil and associated companies known as Russell indtstries Incthe otnpany listed óji

Pink Sheet Matket and dacoiporation with its resident ofilce located at 50 West Liberty

Sweet Suite S0 Reno Nevada 9501 and principal office located at 66 Miii Point Place The

Woodiands Texas 773$0 and Richard Berman the Executive an individual residIng 66

MIII Poitit PIace The Woodlands Texas 77350

1IiE.IH
WfERAS effective Deceinber 1.2006 the Executive will continue to as President

and Ch ef Executive Officer CEO fthe Compmy and

WHEREAS the Company having been deaiied for quotation on April 2006 due to the

Executive becoming President and CEO on Juj 2005 desires to cxmxinue to employ the

Executive and the Executive desires to undertake employment with the Company in the capacity

and under the tms and conditions set forth bcren

NOW THEkEFORE in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual ptomises and

covenants set foith hnntht and other good and valuable naideration the Company and the

Executive agree as fbLlows

SECflC

EMPLOYMENT

1.1 The Coimany aes to employ the Executive and the Executive agrees to

serve the Company tbr term beginning on December 2006 and continuing br six yeaz

period thereafter the 1niæal Temf subject to neJ at the expiration of the Initial Term for

successive terms of one year each cornmenctng on the day after the expiration of the then

cwrent term. unless either parry elects to terminate this greement by giving notice to the other

party at lst three mnnths prior to the expiranon of the then cwren term and subject in any
event to earlier termination at any time dunng the Execuiives period of employment as hereafter

pw-ided the Employment Tem

1.2 Duties and Resxmsib1Jjj

The Exexthe shall be employed as President and CEO of the Company
The Company plans to open new principal office to accommodate the Executive sight to be

determined by June 1.2007 Until the ne office is opened the Eecutive will be empkwed at the



current puncipal office in The Woodlands Texas except for such business trawl as the Conipan

shell reasonably require The Executive shall have ill dutieS aid auihotity customarily accorded

President and CEO subject to the direction and control of the Board of Directors of

the .Board flw Executive shall perform such additional duties for the Company aid its

ufUhates as nia horn tame to wne be assigned and which are consant with his
pasaflan

The

Execinive hereby pcomises to perform and dasehargewelt and faithfully all dunes of has position

The Executive agrees that he shall comply with all applicable govermmmtal laws

and with all of the Companys politics rules and/or regulations applicable to the

ernplayeesof the Company and the conduct of us business If Executive is elected as diTector or

officer of the Company Or any affiliate of the Ccntpan the Executive shall serve in such capacity

or capacities without.furthercomperisation

The Executive shall devott his time attention and energies to flt

the Company and shall during the term of this Agreement be allowed to engage in any other

business activity whether or not such business activity is pursued for gain profit or other pecuniary

advantagc provided however that this shall not he construed as preventing the Executive from

investing his personal assets in businesses which do not compete with the Company in such form or

manner as wiLl not require any services on the part of the Executive in the operation of the affairs of

the companies in which such irwestrnents are made and in which his participation is solely that of an

investor nor shall this be construed as preventing the Executive from purchasing securities in any

corporation whose securities are regularly uaded provided thai such purchases shall not result in his

collectively awning beneficially at any time one percent 1% or more of the equity securities of any

oration engaged in business competitive to that of the Company without the express prior

written consent of the Company

33 Comp ppJJart% td.Spynient Term

ai As compensation for the Executives services hereunder the Company shall

pay to the Executive salary as follows Frotuflecember 1.2006 to November 30.2012 cash

salary of guaranteed minimum of $350000.00 to as much as S000.000.00 which amounts shall

be subject to applicable withholding and payable in accordance with the regular payroll practices of
the Company as in effect from time to tirut The Board in its discretion may increase the

Executives annual salary after periodic rniew which shall occur nor less frequently than annually

Additionally the Executive shall receive equity interests

private companies and public companies stock options in public

companies performance bonuses medical plan retirement plan country

club membership and monthly dues and new business office This

additional compensation has been sgned to by the Board and the

Executive and is executed as part of this agreement as agreement

The Executive shalt also be entitled to partnership interests in private oil

and gas masts that are set aside for employees offIcers directors and

consultants at the sole discretion of the Board

---



The th be elie and paipe in st Lee
and ffthge beflts programs shaji be genezIIy provided to other

orewof the Couiy indung long tc
disability and life ithurance and retirement proams as way be

from time to time during the term hereof by the Company

The Executive shall be entitled to thirty 30 days nón-cuniulative paid
in each aiCflda1 dwg the Employment Term or pro rata

ya duthg Exttploymnent Tetm which shall be

taken at such time or times eac calend year or within the 1isr three months

foil year as the Executive and the President of

shall reasonabli determine

The Execufive is authorized to incur reasonable ordinaxy and
necessary

mching
limitation expenses for aveJ enteriainnent and other business pwposes The

Company shall reiniburse the Executive for all such expenses incurred by him upon

presentation of lternzed accounts and subnission of receipts in accordance vith the

Companys policies and procedures

The Company shall pay to the Executive an automobile ailo.vanoe of

$1200.00 per month The Executive shall be solely resnsibe far the maintenance

insurance and mpair of the automobile

SECTION 11

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

2.1 Termination The Company ma tenninate the Executives ernploment hereunder

aolows

In the evt that the Executive becomes physically or mentally incapaiiated or is

injured such that in the judgement of the Board of the Company he is unable to petforru the

services required of him hereunder and such inability to perfoim continues for consecutive period

in excess of one hundred and eighty 180 days the Company shall have the righi to terminate this

Agreement without having any obligation to the Executive other than to pay any earned but

sa1ay through the date of termination and such disability and other benefits as may be payable

under the provisions of the Companys employee benefit plans

The Company may terminate this Agreement for Cause eciamely on written

noicc of such termination to the Executive In the event of termination for Cause the Company
shall have no obligation to the Executive ocher than to pay an earned but wpaid saints thzznh
dare of terminauoa As used herein Cau means willful misconduct by the Exccutive in the

performance of his duties hereunder wiuch causes material damage or injury to the business or





such bonuses for the to most recently completed fiscal years of the Company In such event

the Company will pietide the Executive th fully paid benefit continuation for
year

excluw.e of

COBRA to the xtnt legally pennirted For pwposes of this Agreement thange in Control

shall mean the aoqwsaon merger reorganization or consolidation of the Company as reault ot

which all ox sthsmrtially all of lit business and/or assets of the Company shall be owned or

otherwise convolled by another corporation or itentny and ii mthvdcals who are members of

idJy to Ut tion sISI not coiune of the ho of

threctors of the survnvr or successor catty immediately alter the effecne date of the transactIon

Upon the death of the Executive the Company shall pay any earned but unpaid

salai tluough the date of death and an employee benefits which shall become payable upon death

22 Linen lamination Upon termination of the Executives employment with the

Company the Executive shall return to the Company immediately all keys passcards memoranda
records notes reports software customer lists and other docwnents or recorded information of any

kind relating to the Carnpany in any form and any copies thereof and any other property of the

Company of any kind that rosy
be in tim Executives possession or under his óonvok

SECflON ill

CONFIDEN1IAL INFORMAflON INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
AND NON-COMPETITION

Nondisclosure of Confldeggial lnkrrnatin The Executive reoognizes and
ttke that the trade secrets know-hoW promittcy processes inventions research projects

information customer arid supplier lists proprietary knowledge or data other business

records and affairs of the Company and its affiliatet arid confidential methods of operation of the

Company and ha affiliates as they may exist ozn time to time arc valuable special and WIiClUC

assets of the busines of the Company and its affiliates acss to and knowledge of which are

essential to the peifonnance of the Executives duties hereunder The Executive will not during or

after the teim of his employment by the Company or any of its affiliates in whole -7
disclose such secrets recorda lists knowledge data methods information inventions research

projects know-how or processes teeny person firm corporation association or othr entity

reason or purpose whatsoever except in connection with the performance of his duties hereunder

nor shall the Executive make use of any such property for his osst purposes or for the benefit of any

tenon firm corporation or other entity except the Company and its affiliates tnt any
circumstances during or after the term of his emnpioytnait provided that after the term of his

employment these restrictions shall nor apply to such secrets records lists knowledge data

methods information ivenflons research projects know-how and processes vttich are then in the

public domain provided that the Executive was not responsible directly or indirecdy for

secrets records lists knowledge data methods information inventions research projects know
how or processes entering the public domain without the Companys consent or which Executive

had knowledge or possession prior to employment with the company or learned through another

independent non-protected means



32 p4wnPropatv The Execst hereby sells franders and assigns to the

or any person
Or cudry as may be desled by the ColnpanQalI of the titire right

tide intern of the Executive in and to all iveit1ors ideas processes procedures1 syst
discoveries. designs configurations technolØgy. trade secrets discknures modifications and

uçrovena ssttether patented or unpatented works of authorship induditig computer progtn
copysightaWe materiel made conceived or Susd to practice by the Executive solely or

during the ten hereof tdth relate or patlàtn the present or planned business nctions

opefations services or products of the Company or any of its affiliates titer tomnierdal or

experheental or which arise from the efforts of the Executive during the course of his employment

lbr the Company or any of its affiliates either solely or jointly with others collectively the

bventlfl3 mc Executive shall conmtunicatc promptly and disclose to the Company1 in wicK

fOflnSS the Company requea such Inventions anti all information. details and darn pertaining to

sfljrenwudoned Inventions and the Executive shall execute and deliver to the Company such

lbtmal transfen and assignments and such other papers and documents as may be necessary

raiS of the Executive to the Company or any person or entity designated by the

Company to obtain and enlbrce for irs own benefit patents and as to copyrightable material to

obtain copyright registrations thereof Any Invention relating to the business of the Company and

its affiliates and disdosed by the Executive within one year following the termination of this

shall be deemed role within the provisions of this paraaph unless proved to hare

been first conceived and made %llowing such tennhmdon

33 Non-Competition and Nort-Soticirsion

Both parties acknowledge that the services to be rendered under this

Agreement by the Executive axe special unique and extmozdinaxy in character In consideration of

the fartgoing and the Conipan/s promise to proAde the coinpnnmina and benefits act forth in this

Agreement for period ending tvicltt 12 months firm and after the date of termination of the

Execudve% arnpkiyment herexat the Executive shall not engage in any business uhether as an

officer directors owner consultant principal agent representative employee partner or other

direct or indirect partidpam which is competitive with the business of the Company and its

affiliates undertaken or planned for or by the Company and its affiliates collectively the

Business or the Business previously engaged in by the Company and its affiliates as of the dare

of such tennirtation of exrçloyment in the stares of Texas Nenda and Utah nor shall the Executive

interfere with disrupt or attempt to disrupt the reIationsbip corntual or otheniw between the

Company and its affiliates and any customer supplier consultant lessor lessee or employee of the

Company and its affiliates

For the period of twelve 12 months after termination of this Agreement

howsoever occasioned the ExecutIve shall not directly or indirectl without the pre.ious written

consent in writing of the Board solicit or entice away or endeavor tolidt or entice away ftorn the

Company or any of its affiliates any person who is director officer employee or consultant of the

Company or any of its affiliates The Executive shall not for period of twelve 12 months after

termination of this Agrecrncrn howsoever occasioned without the previous consent in writing of

the Board rind whether on his own account or for or on behalf of any other person finn or company

solicit or endeavor to entice away from the Company or any of its affiliates arty person finn or

company who or which in the prvceding twelve 12 months was customer of or in the habit of



_.

danlmg with the Compair arsiof us sifutses arni th whom or vthsch the Executive had contact

during the patod of tnlve 12 niontha pncr to the Wrinmaucri of this Agreement or in respect of

tom or which employees reporting to or the dfrect withOl of the Executive bad personal

oninact on bSalf aitho Company or any of us affiliates arm respect
of whom or which the

Executive has confidential or propnetar infotutatwa

Ce If any pruvisiors
of this Section 33 are dderuutted to be unadbreeable

because of thcir scope in terms of gecgrapbc area or duration in time the pfles that the

cowt making such dnurntcn shall have the power to Saice the duration ends geographical

area of such provimons and in its reduced thin such provisions shall then be enfbroeeble

3.4 sw Enthmajt. The Executive agrees that any breach of .the enants

contained in this Section III would irreparably iAjure the Company Accordingjy the Executive

agrees that the Company may in addition to pinting any olin remedies it may have under this

Agreernein or otherwi in law or in equity obtain an injunction against the Executive fi
Cotzt having jurisdiction over the maner restraining any fUrther violation of this Agreement by the

Exect

SEflION

MISCELLANEOUS

4.1 Patties B6t Asnj This Agreement shall become effective as of the

date hereof and from and after that rime ihall extend to and be binding upon arid inure to the

benefit of the ExecÆve his heirs and personal representative or representatives and the Company

and its susors and ssigns meluding any assignee of substantially nIl the Sets of the

Company Neither this Agreement rior any rights or obligations hereunder may be assigned 1w

Extive

42 Notices All notices given or served hereunder shall be in sstting and sent by

cenified or registered mail return receipt requested personal delivery with receipt Federal

Express or other reputable overnigid courier scMte with receipt or transinitied by telecopier

viith postage prepaid nniI confirmation to the parties at the respective addresses set forth above in

itt intitductoiy paragraph or to such Olin addresses as Clthtt att Shall notifY the other in writing

Any such notice shall be deemed to have been received on delivery in the case of above on the

second basiness day following mailing in the case of and above and on the first business

dayfollowingtransndssioninthe case ofd above

4.3 Seveabillpr Each section and subsection of this Agreement constitutes sepanle

jsrjp provision hereof It is the intern of the panics hereto thatths previsions of this

Sgreflje3fl be eted to the fullest extent permissible Under the ws and public policies

applicable in each jurisdiction in which enforcement Is sougin Accordingly if any provision of this

Agreement shall be adjudicated to be invalid ineffective or wenforccablc the zanaining provisions

shall not be affeóted thereby



44 Jflenthnent This Agreement coxzaifls ihe full and icmple1c eent of the

1ing to the hd
arrannenta or indeidings whether wiiften or otal zelaling thereio No amendment

supplement moaIoa waiver or luimnatron of this Agucn3em shall be buiduig unless executed

mn by the pates No waiver of any of the
provisions

of this Agreement shall be deemed or

shall tftute Iverof any other isbn hereof nor shall such waiver oonstttuse cQntinUhi

waiver

43 No Pr oMrenen1S The Executive tepresits that no

exist wtuth would piobbit him from pcrtbnithtg or limit ins ability to perfoim his des

Anlicbte Law Disutes This Agmient shall be construed an applied in

accordance with the law of the State of Texas witho giving e11lct to the conflict of law

bof Any dutc or question arising from this.Agaeement or it iflZtqActtion shall be settled in

accordance iith the law of the Site of Texas Each party shall bear its own costs and experes of

sudi procecdIn

4.7 Suxvivoiship fl rights and ligarions of the parties

sinive any cmiiimüou of this Agreerent to the exfen necessary to the intend pnservatioa of

fljfl5 5fld ..

4.8 Third Paiuies Nothing ecpressed Or implied in this Aniiis intended or shaD

be consUmed to con1 upon or give any pe or entity other than the Company and the Executive

any rights or remedies under or by reason of this

4.9 AffiJiar used herein the term affillzie shall mean any corporation other

business entity controlling conolle by or under ccmmoi conirol with the Company

IN WJThESS WHEREOF the Compauy.has cauacd this Agreezoein to be duly executed

and deliveted by its duly authorized officer1 and the Executive has duly exceuted and ddived this

Aeemernofthedaiefiitwrittenabove.

Title Chairman of the Board
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AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 30th day of October 2009 by and between Russel

Industries Irte hereinafter referred to as CLIENT and Pevton and Associates Consulting

hereinafter referred to as PAC

WHEREAS CLIENT desires PAC to perform certain technical services on behalf CLIENT and

PAC desires to perform the same for the compensation and in accordance with the terms and

conditions set forth herein

THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS

CLIENT DEHNrflON

CLiENT as used herein is defined as Russell industries Inc and its subsidiaries and affiliates

SCOPE OF WORK

PAC shalt perform the ork outlined in PACs Prdiminarv ox Esiimats and

Milccroncx/A/iernative Bio/iwls Jrogram see Ethihit submitted by PAC to Client October

20 within the time frames therein set Ibrth Bench Prototype shall he completed by January

2010 Production Prototype shall he completed by April 30 2010 Initial Production shalt

commence by July 31 2010 Commercial Production shall occur by October 2010 Proposal

agreed to by CLIENT and incorporated herein by reference hereinafter referred to as Services

All Scrvics regardless of commencement date will be covered by this Agreement UnIes

modified in writing by the parties the duties of PAC shall not he construed to exceed those Sen ices

specifically set forth in the proposal

STANIARD OF CARE

Services performed by PAC will he conducted in manner consistent with that level of care and

skill ordinarily exercised by other members of the engineering and science professions currentk

practicing under similar conditions subeei to the time limits and financial and physical constraints

applicable to the Services No warranty express or implied is made

INVOICES

PAC will submit monthly invoices to CLIENT and final bmtt upon completion ci Services

detailed listing of charges and backup data will he provided at .LIFNT mequest .LILNT shall

notil\ PM within ten TO days of recept of invoice of any dispute wmth the invoice LIEN and

PAC will promptly resolve any disputed items Payment on undisputed invoice amounts is due

upon receipt of invoice by CL11iNT and is past due thirty 30 days from the date the nvoicc is

received CLIENT agrees to pay finance charge of one and oneha1f percent 1.2% per month

or the maximum rate allowed by law on past due accounts If payment remains past due sixty

days from the date the invoice is received be LIENT then PAC shall ha the tuthi to suspend al

work under this Agreement without prcudice and all reasonable demohiliLation and other

suspension costs will be paid by CLIENT CLIENT agrees to pay attorneys fees lenal Costs and ill

other collection custs incurred bY PAC in pursuit of past due payments
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Costs of material outside services etc shall be direct billed to Russell Industries Inc via standard

invoice or by Russell Industries Inc iss.ied company credit card PAC is given the authority by

CLIENT to make purchases of materials arid outside services as described in the Preliminary Cost

Estimates and Milestones/Alternative BioJlwIs Program Exhibit All purchases will he

documented by bill of sale and/or invoice and expenditures in excess of $500O will require

purchase order from CLIENT Expenditures above and beyond the limits indicated in the

Preliininaiy cost Estimates and Milestones/Alternative Bifuels Program hihit will

require CLIENT approval

OWNERSHIP_OF INTELLECTUAL_PROPERTY ANI INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE

The Service provided by PAC is intended for the exclusive use of CliENT All reports plans

designs logs field data field notes lahoratoiy test data calculations estimates and other

documents prepared by PAC arc considered intellectual property and work product and shall he

used in perfecting patents copyrights trademarks and any and all other publication of rights that

will be owned by CLIENT and shall remain the property of CLIENT

INSURANCE ANI NDEMNlTY

PAC carries workers compensation insurance as applicable and such coverage under public liability

and property damage insurance policies that PAC deems to he adequate PAC currently carries

commercial general liability insurance on claims made basis with limits that PAC deems to he

adequate Certificates lbr all such policies of insurance shall be provided to the CLIENT upon

written request

Each Part agrees to defend indemnify and hold harmless the other Party its agents and

employees from and against liability for all claims losses damages and expenses to the extent

such claims losses damages or expenses are caused by its negligent acts errors or omissions In

the event such claims losses damages or expenses are caused by the joint or concurrent negligence

of one or more Parties such liability shall he borne by each Party in proportion to it own

negligence

LiMITATION OF LIABILITY

Ll.ENT agrees to limit the liability of PAC its employees officers directors agents consultants

and subcontractors to CL1ENT its employees officers directors agents consultants and

subcontractors whether in contract or tort on the project which arise directly or indirectly from

PAs acts errors or omissions such that the total
aggregate liability of PAC to all thnse named

shall nut exceed the limits of PACs primary liability insurance coverage

Neither party shall he responsible to the other for lost revenues lost profits cost of capital claims

of customers or other special indirect consequential or punitive damages

TIME SCHEDULE

VAC shall mak.e esery reasonable cflort to comply with and meet the time schedule as set forth in

the Prefininari Côsi Eivtinates and Milecloncs/llIenaiivt o/iwls Program Exhibit unless

prevented or precluded there from by acts or occurrences beyond their control If any delays within
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the scope of this article occur which delays are not the fault of either party the schedule set forth in

the Preliminwy cost Estimates and MilestonesL4lternative BioJieLc Progrwn shall be extended by

the time such delay has occasioned if the delay is the result of any act or omission which is the

fault of one of the parties at the option of either party the Agreement shall be subject to

renegotiation or to termination

QNjQL OF WQFKt3SiTEFE

PAC shall be responsible only tbr its activities and that of its employees on any site PAC will not

direct supervise or control the work of other consultants and contractors or their subcontractors

Insofar as job site safety is concerned PAC is responsible only for the health and safety of its

employees Nothing herein shall be construed to relieve CLIENT or any other consultants or

contractors from their responsibilities for maintaining safe job site PAC shall not advise on issue

directions regarding or assume control over safety conditions and programs for others at the ob

site Neither the professional activities of PAC nor the presence of PAC or its employees and

subcontractors shall be construed to imply that PAC controls the operations of others or has any

responsibility for job site safety

ft COMPLIANCE WiTH CODES AND STANDARDS

PACs professional Services shall be consistent with the Standard of Care and shall rncorporate

those publicly known federal state and local laws regulations codes and standards that arc

applicable at the time PAC rendered its services However it is understood by the parties that the

Services performed by PAC does not include the rendering of any legal advicc

II TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this Agreement shall be twelve months and can be terminated and conserted to an

Employment Agreement if mutually agreed to by both parties

12 TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement can he terminated by Client at any time for cause or no cause upon receipt by

PAC of written notice to such effect at least fifteen 60 days prior to the intended termination

date Until such notice is issued and received hereto this Agreement shall remain in forcc

13 COMPENSATION

The hourly rate of $250 will be paid with an expected average monthI aggregate amount of

52000ftOO and an expected aggregate total of S24000ftOO as stated in Iicfiminaru tmnat
and Milestones/A lternatiie Biofiiels Progrwn see Ethibit Additional hours may be necessary

and would be approved by CLIENT In addition Larry Peyton will receive 10000000 TEN
MILLION shares of restricted Russell Industries Inc Common Stock to be tssued after

execution of this Agreement Ihe restrictive legend will be removed 12 months after issuance

and pursuant to Clients E3oard Resolution that the scope of work has been completed as outlined

in Prciuninarv Cost Eswnatcs and Milesames l4liernatire Biojuels Pro grwn see Ehthii In

the event of failure of performance the shares shall be deemed iullv earned if such thilure of

performance is on the part of Russell tndustries In the event of failure ol performance by PAC
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the hare shall be returned rcdeliveicd or cancelled at the option ol Russell lnduarics in duect

ratio of the portmn of the work rewaming unliniched tnconiplete as mutually areed hct ccii

PAC md LIEN

In the cvcnt that the contiactual rcLitionhip hetveen PAC and LII ic nuilitkd pi ioi to

cunduion of the peci tied 12 month period hut alter completion of the bench scale prototype and

said protot\pC leads to successful dcelopmcnt ut lull scale pioducuon model or iuancc ut

patent Io prttduLtion model then Larry Pe ton shall he eonsideied fulh ected in th

tOt ttO shares of common stock upon Jusion of the month period spc ilied b% Ia

14 CONH3l NH \l FLY

\C ill he e\pccted to uc the indusli luhect ci ut Pt ote on as necc st1 pRiect at

Cnctti\ col porate iii krmation

lISPL ES

\Ii di putec ci iun arid auses one Nt makes a_ ainsi the oher it ii or ol ii sC ri ithi

ihiid pnt ut pass4hwuh elamo Icr tndcmn heation and or onul ii utitu snail be intiared

detemined and resoked b\ aibitration in accordance ha the Cuntuciiun Iudusti \ihiuaiion

Rules cl the \mci ican rbi ration Asoci at ion and udniu ii the R\ ndered the

.\rbitraiori ma be enteted at an court hn in utti ialiction thLreoi

16 NOTICES

All notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed to he properly given if

dehercd at writing hand scm by tacsmule machine or deposited in thc United Stmtcs mmd

with an express courier addressed to Client or PAC as the case may be at the addr sses set tbrth

below with postage thereon dilly prepaid

All notices correspondence deliverables and invoices shall he submitted to CLIEN as indicated

below

Russell Industries Inc

9595 Six Prncs Dose Suite 5210

The Woodlands TX 77350

Attn Richard Berman

All notices and correspondence shall be submitted to PAC as indicated below

Peyton Associates Consulting

23 12 Landrum Village Dr

Montgomery TX 77316

Attu Larry Peyton
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iN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed as of the date and year firs

set ibrth below

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Bennan Date October 304 2009

Title President CEo

PE YTON ASSOC IATES CONS UI TI NG
PAC

Date

By

By

Title



AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS AGRELMFNT is entered into this 30th day of October 2009 and bet ccii Russell

Industries Inc hereinafter referred to as TLIEN and Axis Eiwronniental Su- ices he
hereinafter referred to as kESF

WHEREAS CLIENT desires AESI to perform certain technical serices on behalf of .LILNT and

AESI desires to perfoim the same for tht compcnsition and in aeeoidanc with the terms md

conditions set forth herein

THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS

CLIENT DEFINITION

CLIENT as used herein is defined as Russell Industries Inc and its subsidiaries and affiliates

SCoPE OF WORK

AESI shall perform the work outlined in AESPs Preliminary Cost Estimates and

Milestones/A Iternative Bio/ieis Program 3Cc Eshibit submitted by AESI to Client in October

2010 within the time trames therein sct lot rh BenLh Prototype shall be completed hs inuarv II

2010 Production Prototype shall be completed by April 30 2010 initial Production shall

commence by July 31 2010 Commercial Production shall occur by October 31 2010 Proposal is

agreed to by CLIENT and incorporated herein by rethrcncc hereinafter reftarcd to as Services
All Services regardless of commencement date will he covered by this Agreement Unless

modified in writing by the parties the duties of AESI shall not be construed to exceed those

Services specifically set forth in the proposal

STANDARD OF CARE

Services performed by AESI will be conducted in manner consistent with that level of care and

skill ordinarily exercised by other members of thc engineering and science professions currently

practicing under similar conditions subject to the time limits and financial and physical constrainis

applicable to the Services No warranty express or implied is made

iNVOICES

AESI will submit monthly invoices to CLIENT and final bill upon completion of Services

detailed listing of charges and back-up data will be provided at CLILENTs request CLIENT shall

notify AES1 within ten 10 days of receipt of invoice of any dispute with the invoice CL lL5i and

AESI wifl promptly resolve any disputed items Payment on undisputed invoice amounts is due

upon receipt of invoice by CLIENT and is past due thirty 30 days from the date the invoice is

rcecncd CLII NT
agrees to pas hnanu cli ugc of one and onchalt percent pci month

ot the niaxtinum rate allowed law on past due aeounts tyment remains paa due sixts 00
days from the date the invoice is received by CLIENT then AESI shall have the rilt to suspend all

work under this Agicement ithout prejudice and all reasonable demobilization and othet

suspension costs %ull be paid by LlF\T LWNT agices to pay attorness lees IcLal sts and tU

other collection costs incurred by AESI in pursuit of past due payments
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Costs of material outside services etc shall be direct billed to Russell Industries Inc via standard

invoice or by Russell Industries Inc issued company credit card AESI is given the authority by

CLET to make purchases of materials and outside services as described in the Prdlinunart ost

Kctancues and Milestones/Alternative BioJIels Program Exhibit All purchases will be

documented by bill of sale and/or invoice and expenditures in excess of $500.00 will require

purchase order from CLIENT Expenditures above and beyond the limits indicated in the

Preliminaty cost Ktimates and .MiestonesL4lternative Biofliels Program Exhibit will

require CLIENT approval

iNSTRlN3OFSERVici

The Service provided by AESI is intended fbr the exclusive use of CLIENT All reports plans

designs logs field data held notes laboratory test data calculations estimates and other

documents prepared by AESI are considered intellectual property and work product and shall be

used in perfecting patents copyrights trademarks and any and all other publication of rights that

will be owned by CLIENT and shall remain thc property of CliENT

INSURANCE AN INDEMNITY

AESI carries workers compensation insurance as applicable and such coverage under public

liability and property damage insurance policies that AESI deems to be adequate AESI currently

carries commercial general liability insurance on claims made basis with limits that AESI deems

to be adequate CertificaLes for all such policies of insurance shall be provided to the CLIENT upon

written request

Each Party agrees to defend indemnify and hold harmless the other Party its agents and

employees from and against liability fbi all claims losses damages and expenses to the extent

such claims losses damages or expenses are caused by its negligent acts errors or omissions In

the event such claims losses damages or expenses are caused by the joint or concurrent neglitence

of one or more Parties such liability shall be home by each Party in proportion to its

negligence

LIM1TA1lON OF LIABILITY

CliENT agrees to limit the liability of AESI its employees officers directors agents consultants

and subcontractors to CLIENT its employees oftccrs directors agents consultants and

subcontractors shethcr in contract or tori on the project which arise directly or indirectly from

AIiSIs acts errors or omissions such that the total aggregate liability of AESI to all those named

shall not exceed the limits of AESIs primary liability insurance coverage

Neither party shall be responsible to the other for lost revenues lost profits cost of capital claims

of customers or other special indirect consequential or punitive damages

TIME SCHEDULE

AESI shall make every reasonable etThn to comply with and meet the time schedule as set fbrth in

the Preliminary Cost Estimates and filesfone Ittermmijve Bio/iwb Potrw Ehihii unless
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prc nicd 01 precluded there om liv acts or uccurienres beyond their control any deLt ulun

the cnpc of this article occur which delays air not the fault of either pai tv the rhechule et lorth in

thL Prehminwy CoI Lstgniatc wai iiIctone tlienatnc /iw/ucic Jrgrzm shall be exicndcd

the time uch delay ha occasioned It the ddav the ieuIt of any act or umkion whi.h

fault ot one of the partie. at the cptlon ol eithei party the Agreement shall he ai itCi to

reueotrtioii or to ternimat ion

O\1RO OF WORk AN OF3-l SAl IV

\LS1 shall lit responsible oak ft its act1 iflL and ih it of us eniploa.cs on in ote \Y in

direct upcrvisc 01 control the ork of otliei tonuitanis and conlroetor or then suh.onii actors

Insolu as tub site aftt is coiiwneit Al SI is respol
cibi onk 101 the health and fen ik

emplo ecs NI iihin het cm shall ton.truLd to ole LII ui\ thei osul louts

ta lnhr1ctors Ilom heir csponaht hues 101 maintain sate job site Si shall not fth

sue dii ections reiiardi ig ol assitti nitrol ovet so It conditions and pr nzi ains oil ien at the

mu site Neither the prutsional ti tic ut SI not the pt esence of 151 oi its eniplu\ ccs aid

ubenntrictor shall be consti ned Inlpl fat SI conuols the uptiatli fls ihei or ia

icsponsihihi far ob site saletv

lU OMPI \Nl- \\ hLS ANt \\IARIS

\SI rolesioual Ser ites shall conittnt ith the andord ot ne un halh IPC root ite

thosc putltch knott federal sle and loli la ignLtton tuies oil tha iie

apphcabiL at the time \1S uideu_d it ereires lit ci it is undet st lod liv the prtie5 that the

Sri ICCs pet mi mcd Al doe not chide ti endci ing legal ad ice

FIRM M\ IRI h\1

ftc lenu of thi \orLenicnt dial he it Cut mtmtl and can lie let nun tied ann on ci teO in

lniplo-sinent .\aeeintnt it niutuoII utece to Ii both partits

lR\IN\ LION OF iRH-MI\

hi A.rcemcit ii ne teruniat ti ena an on tin Ctut 01 nh .1 up ifi cipl

.\FSI oh wntteit notice to such cued 01 lean tlttceii Oil a\s mr the nnu OcO icrunmoHin

tine nnl uch notice is ned omit ceiv hereto tin \ueLmLni .hai iein5nn or

O\il9NsVh ION

hohIll\ idle ill 520 ili II paid tin an c\pedtCd ciae nnnitlli\ .n2tclle unjiutli ti

01 lillil nid jfl cspecttd aurtat atat 5241 nutinO as statd in Ii /ntw mi
fF1/ tie iOri 11/ 11/i Th on Itt /110 \ddOii iii hui- flhj\ bt tt

and ould tie appio\ ed LflNI Ii ttliinten 1\ illi on Vt tifer .t II iteCi\ lIt lIlt lilt

II MII It shares oi rcstnccd Ru eli Indotric. Inc tmmri hnk to he ned aite

e\ecntaifl it this Aw-conicut he retm nti\e keend ill in ieml\nI 12 iiioitths oliem

anti putsuani to heals IIoavd Pesoluiton that hit SLIliC it otk II titil mpkted tfflliid

Ill I/IflhFl 11 it L.tiutt4 Op-I ti/i tti itt /0fl /0 1fj In

the eat oh tailLile t1 pet lottnante tie shoic s- dl tctncd lu tin -och lii ic
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crlorniance is on the part of Russell Industries In the eent of failure of pci formanee 1w \Sl

the shares shall he returned rcdeUcrcd or cancelled at the option of Russell lndutrie in dircu

ratio of the poition of thc work iclmnnmg untinihed or incomplete as niutualb agiced between

AESI and CLIENT

In the ceiu ib it the coniraclual cianonThip hctv ecu .\ISI and tiU NT null tcd pnur to

conclusion of the specified 11 month period hut itlei mpleflon of the bndi scale pwit\pe and

said prototype leads to successful dcciopment of full scaic production model or Issuance of

patute fbr production modeu then William It ildet shaU he eunsideted fuII\ eted in the

10000000 shates of common stuck upon unciustun the 12 month period pcc fkd by htv

14 tONFIDIiNl RUTY

AESI will he L\pccwd to use the inuustr hnhest fe ci of protection as neLessarv to protect a11

sensiti corpot ate in format ii

15 LMSP

disputes claims and aucs one pat t\ makes acnflsf the other at km or othet ke inc Iudm
third part or passthrouch claim for inkmnifie iltofl and ot coon thin .h ill he mmtm.ted

tcrmmnLd and reol ed at bitraunu in accordanLe iih the nt ttuc ton Industr \t bitra on

Rules of time Amermean Arbinatmon soeiauon and judement upon the .m ii tendered 1w the

rhitratort may he entered ifl Jn\ court ha in on sdictmn thereof

16 NOTICES

AU notices required or permitted to he given hereunder shall he deemed to he çroperly given if

delivered in writing by hand sent by facsimile machine or depositetI in the United States mail or

with an express courier addressed to Client or AESI as the case may be at the addresses set forth

below with postage thereon fully prepaid

All notices correspondence deliverables and mvoiccs shall he submitted to CLlEiF as indicated

below

Russell Industries Inc

9595 Six Pines Drive Suite 8210

The Woodlands TX 77380

Attn Richard Berman

All notices and cotTespondence shall be submitted to AESI as indicated below

Axis Environmental Services Inc

9595 Six Pines Drive Suite 8210

The Woodlands TX 77380

ttn \VtlltamR mldu PhD
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed as of the date and year firs

set forth below

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

CLJEN31

By 2nantc October 30 2009

Titlc President CEO

AXIS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC
AESJ

8y Date

-s

.5

Title



Łbruary 12010

Proposal to Russell Industries

Within 90 days of engagement

Review business plan technology space and conipetitive landscape Evaluate capital needs
and use of proceeds Develop basic presentation for investors

Understand current capital structure and develop if appropriate wider recognition for the

existing stock using contacts In xnicrocap lnstor/flnance community

Begin to ltdentify and evaluate potential investment partners and facilitate introductions and
presentations

Begin to Identify and evEluate potcntiai sources of support in private and public

organizations with strategic interests in bio4uels

Identify and evaluate potential value of direct efforts through the legislature and present

cost/benefit analysis of use of lobbyists

Identify persons/organizations that can provide added value in looking at creating listing

for algae oil on commodity exchange as well as overall support of the above objectives

Conduct weekly calls to review status and confer

Ongoing

introductionno potential investors

Introductions to potential strategic partners

Introductions to potential business and scientific advisory hoard members

Terms

DelIverables within 9t days

Finished investor presentation

Provide list of financial groups and investors for this investment

Arrange meeting in DC with US Strategies political access

Compensation $19998 payable in installments

March l20l0S66$6
April 12010 56666

May 2O1O $6666

Please make checks payable to each of David Saloff and Sean Hagberg of $3333 each month

Success Fee cash and or equity to be discussed
raise funds

secure desired legislation

secure strategic partnership

David Saloff Ri Bertram

Sean
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AFFILIATEAGREEMENT

This Affiliate Agreement Agreement is made and entered into effective as of

November 3P 2009 by and between HOUSTON ADVANCED RESEARCH CENTER
Texas non-profit corporation HARC whose address is 4800 Research Forest Drive The

Woodlands Texas 77381 and RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC Affiliate whose corporate

address is 9595 Six Pines Drive Suite 8210 The Woodlands TX 77380-1642 The Affiliate

will be conducting energy-related work focused on providing data for development of

sustainable resources Their current planned work does not involve hazardous or toxic materials

BACKGROUND OF THIS AGREEMENT

HARC is Texas non-profit corporation tax exempt under Section 501c3 of the

Internal Revenue Code FIARC was created to undertake research associated with the

development of new and emerging technologies to undertake research focusing on the social

economic and environmental consequences of alternative technologies to provide setting

for technology-related learning and to provide academic research enhancements in an

entrepreneurial research structure that responds to industry and government opportunlties for

economic development To further its puijoses and goals HARC has created the HARC
Affiliates Resource Center to support its mission by accelerating the growth of emerging

technology companies Affiliate has applied for admission to the HARC Affiliates Resource

Center HARC has approved its admission HARC and Affiliate intend that this Agreement set

out their understanding with regard to their respective rights and obligations of Affiliates

participation in the HARC Affiliates Resource Center

The HARC Affiliates Resource Center is conducted in the two attached buildings

identified on Exhibit attached hereto commonly referred to as Buildina II with an

address of 4800 Research Forest Drive The Woodlands Texas 77381 Building II will be

referred to herein collectively as the Building The Building is owned by Lone Star College

District the District and is occupied by HARC pursuant to that certain Lease and Facilities

Use Agreement between HARC and the District dated effective July 2002 the Base Lease
The Building is situated on an educational and training campus owned by the District consisting

of approximately 101 acres the Campus

NOW THEREFORE for and in consideration of the mutual covenants in this

Agreement the parties agree as follows

Base Services and Affiliation Fee

In consideration of the payment of the Affiliation Fee HARC agrees to use its

best efforts to provide Affiliate the following Base Services

The use for general office purposes only of the space reflected on the

floor plans attached as Exhibit hereto located on floor one of the

Building Rooms 131 132 and 133 consisting of approximately 675 square feet

Space Affiliate understands and acknowledges that it has only license to

use the Space that it has not leased the Space and that it does not have the rights
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of tenant or lessee afforded by applicable law Upon giving written notice to

Affiliate HARC will have the ongoing right to relocate the Affiliate to other

space located in Building II Any such substitute space will be reasonably

comparable to the then existing Space in size HARC will pay for the reasonable

out-of-pocket costs for such relocation including moving telephone lines and

preparing the new space for occupancy If requested by either HARC or Affiliate

in connection with such relocation HARC and Affiliate wilimutually and

reasonably enter into an amendment of this Agreement regarding the relocation

but neither such request nor the entering into such an amendment is condition to

relocating

Data ports for use in accessing the Internet port per typical-sized office

or if access to lab is required whatever working internet ports currently exists

therein HARC currently has no problems with its bandwidth therefore should

problem arise with respect to HARCs bandwidth which is consistent with the

Affiliates usage IIARC will meet with Affiliate to discuss upgrading the

bandwidth choices which will be charged to the Affiliate Affiliate must conform

to Exhibit with respect to HARCs Computer policies and procedures

In common with HARC and other occupants of the Building

receptionist during the business hours of 800 a.m to 500 p.m

ii access to photocopying at HARCs customary charge currently

five cents per page

iii data line access to Internet HARC will provide connectivity

support only i.e installing network cards into Affiliate-owned hardware

providing proper cabling for connecting to HARCs system providing an

internet address establishing e-mail capabilities Affiliate is responsible

for all other computer-related support

iv use of facsimile equipment Affiliate is responsible for long

distance charges

internal mail pickup and delivery Affiliate is responsible for all

postage and

vi access to HARCs telephone communications system HARC will

provide one dedicated direct-inward-dial line the telephone number will

be and remain HARCs together with one basic telephone instrument per

office in the Space for which Affiliate shall pay HARCs customary

charge which currently is $60.00 per line and instrument per month

subject to availability Affiliate may obtain an analog line for FAX use
for example for the current available rate of $49.00 per line per month

Affiliate will be responsible for all long-distance and other access and
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usage charges Affiliate will be responsible for all additional equipment

and telecommunications services Notwithstanding the forgoing MARC

may discontinue any or all of the foregoing services to Affiliate upon at

least fifteen 15 days prior written notice

In consideration for the Base Services Affiliate agrees to pay to MARC one

time deposit Deposit of $2500 and an affiliation fee Affiliation Fee throughout the term

at the rate of $2405 per month which includes all utilities except for the monthly phone line cost

listed in paragraph 1.c.vi above subject to adjustment as provided for in this Agreement The

Affiliation Fee will be payable in monthly installments in advance and without demand on the

first day of each calendar month dining the term The Registration Fee the Deposit and the first

months Affiliation Fee are due upon execution of this Agreement by Affiliate

The Deposit is being paid by Affiliate to secure the faithful performance by

Affiliate of all of the terms covenants and conditions of this Agreement and the Base Lease to be

kept and performed by Affiliate If Affiliate fails to pay the Affiliation Fee promptly when due

or if Affiliate violates any of the other terms covenants or conditions of this Agreement or the

Base Lease to be kept and performed by Affiliate said Deposit may at the option of MARC be

applied to any Affiliation Fee due and unpaid or to any damages suffered by MARC as result of

Affiliates default Nothing contained in this Section shall in any way diminish or be construed

as waiving any of MARCs other remedies as provided elsewhere in this Agreement or at law or

in equity Should the entire Deposit or any portion thereof be applied by HARC for the payment

of sums due and payable to HARC hereunder Affiliate shall on the written demand of HARC
remit to MARC within ten 10 calendar days from the date of notice sufficient amount in cash

to restore said Deposit to its original amount Should Affiliate comply with all of the terms

covenants and conditions of this Agreement and promptly pay all of the Affiliation Fees herein

provided for as same fall due and all other sums payable by Affiliate to HARC hereunder said

Deposit shall be returned in full to Affiliate upon the expiration of the Term of this Agreement

MARC shall have the right to commingle the Deposit with other funds of MARC and any

interest earned shall be the property of HARC HARC may deliver the Deposit to any assignee

of HARCs interest in this Agreement and thereupon be discharged from further liability with

respect to such Deposit

Additional Services and Affiliation Fees

HARC offers the Affiliate the additional services described on Exhibit

attached for the fees described therein Affiliate should contact the MARC Director of Business

Affairs for information regarding these additional services These additional services are not

included in the Base Services If Affiliate elects to subscribe to one or more of the additional

services the cost thereof will be added to and become part of the Affiliation Fee

Term

Subject to the other provisions hereof this Agreement shall be and continue in

full force and effect for term of one year Initial Tenn commencing on November3O 2009

Commencement Date and ending on November 2010 Expiration Date Subject to

the other provisions hereof at the expiration of the Initial Term this Agreement shall
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automatically be renewed and extended on month-to-month basis each Renewal Term
unless HARC or Affiliate gives written notice electing not to renew to the other party at least

thirty 30 days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or the then current Renewal Term The

Initial Term and each Renewal Term shall be referred to herein as the Term Notwithstanding

any other provision of this Agreement either HARC or Affiliate may terminate this Agreement

upon 30 days prior written notice to the other

Other Provisions

Storage Space HARC will not provide additional space for storage of Affiliate

items such as boxes files equipment or supplies Affiliate shall not use any area outside of the

provided Space for such storage and shall not place furniture fixtures or other items in the

hallways

Late Payment In the event that Affiliate is late in paying the Affiliation Fee or

any other amounts due under this Agreement then in addition to all other rights and remedies of

HARC Affiliate will be obligated to pay interest on the unpaid amounts at the lower of 18% per

annum or the highest interest rate permitted by Texas law Such interest shall not be deemed

consent by HARC to late payments nor waiver of HARCs right to insist upon timely

payments at any time nor waiver of any remedies to which IIARC is entitled as result of the

late payment of Affiliation Fee or other amounts or any portion thereof

Compliance with Laws Usage And Signs Affiliate shall use and occupy the

Space only for general office use and for no other purposes Affiliate shall at its own

expense comply with all federal state municipal and other laws ordinances rules and

regulations applicable to the Space and the Building and any improvements additions

alterations or replacements installed or constructed in the interior of the Space the

Improvements and any personal property and equipment located therein the Personal

Property and the business conducted therein by Affiliate including but not limited to

compliance with all applicable federal state county and municipal laws pertaining to air and

water quality 1-lazardous Substances handicapped accessibility waste disposal air emissions

and other environmental health and safety zoning and land use matters not use or allow the

Space to be used in any way or for any purposes that HARC may deem to be Hazardous

Activities hereinafier defined and not engage in any activity which would cause the fire and

extended coverage insurance to be canceled or the rate therefore to be increased not commit

waste or suffer or permit waste to be committed or to allow or permit any nuisance in the Space
the Building or surrounding areas and not commit any act which is nuisance to HARC or the

District or to other properties in the immediate vicinity not paint erect or display any sign

advertisement placard or lettering on the exterior of the Space without the prior written approval

of HARC at its own expense comply with all restrictions applicable to the Building and the

land upon which the Building is situated as reflected in documents recorded in the Real Property

Records of Montgomery County Texas Recorded Use Restrictions promptly correct any
violation by Affiliate of any governmental law rule or regulation relating to the Space or the

Building and to comply with any direction of any governmental authority having jurisdiction

which imposes any duty upon Affiliate T-IARC or the -District with respect to the Space the

Building or the occupancy or use thereof
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Taxes and Assessments Affiliate shall pay on or before the due date all real and

personal property taxes assessments or governmental charges assessed against and applicable to

the Space the Improvements and the Personal Property during the term of this Agreement

Affiliate shall provide BARC with evidence of the payment of all of such property taxes

assessments and governmental charges upon request

10 Condition of Space Affiliate accepts the Space in AS IS condition and ITARC

is not obligated to furnish any remodeling or improvements nor any credits or allowances

therefore

11 Additional Costs Affiliate shall pay HARC upon demand such additional

amounts as are necessary to recover additional costs incurred by HARC in performing or

providing janitorial maintenance security or other services or requirements of Affiliate or in

performing any services and in paying additional taxes as to any non-standard installations in

the Space

12 Security Affiliate shall be provided security access card to the Building for the

duration of this Agreement with the understanding that there is an additional $25 charge for

those cards in excess of the one provided in this agreement In the event Affiliate requires

replacement card Affiliate shall pay HARCs standard charge at the time of replacement

currently $25.00 per replacement card Any and all security of any kind for Affiliate and

Affiliates Invitees as such term is hereinafter defined for the Space or any personal property

thereon shall be the sole responsibility and obligation of Affiliate and shall be provided by

Affiliate at Affiliates sole cost and expense Affiliate may at Affiliates sole cost and expense
install alarm or security systems in the Space provided such installation complies with all

applicable codes and ordinances and provided that HARC and the District are given access and

authorization codes to disarm the alarm or security systems during any inspections or to provide

access to the Space during any emergency At the expiration of the Term of this Agreement or

earlier termination as provided herein any such alarm and security systems and all access and

authorization codes shall be left in place in good working order casualty damage excepted and

Affiliate shall provide HARC with all instructions for utilization of such systems Affiliate will

inform HARC of any such alarm or security services that Affiliate secures by contract during the

Term of this Agreement Other security devices such as mobile motion detectors recording

cameras and the like may be installed and removed from the site by Affiliate Affiliate shall

install and remove such devices without damage to IIARC property Any damage to HARC
property related to such installation will be repaired to IIARCs satisfaction at the Affiliates

expense

13 jConditioning Charges Affiliate shall pay HARC upon demand TARCs
standard charge at the time such utilities are provided currently $20.00 per hour for all off-hour

and non-standard air-conditioning heating and electricity

14 Monitoring Use of Utilities HARC may install and operate meters or any other

reasonable system for monitoring or estimating any services or utilities used by Affiliate in

excess of those normally required by the Space including system for HARCs engineer to
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reasonably estimate any such excess usage If the system indicates excess services or utilities

Affiliate shall pay HARCs reasonable charges for installing and operating the system and any

supplementary air-conditioning ventilation heat electrical or other systems or equipment or

adjustments or modifications to the existing systems and equipment and lIARCs reasonable

charges for the amount of excess services or utilities used by Affiliate

15 Restoration of Services HARC shall use reasonable diligence to restore any

failure or defect in the supply or character of services furnished or to be furnished by HARC but

except as hereafter provided IIARC shall not otherwise be liable to Affiliate for any such

failure or defect and such shall not entitle Affiliate to any reduction abatement offset or refund

of Affiliation Fee or to any damages from HARC nor shall HARC be in breach or default under

this Agreement if HARC uses reasonable diligence to restore any such failure or defect after

HARC receives written notice thereof Affiliate hereby waives and disclaims and agrees not to

claim or assert all present and future rights to apply any Affiliation Fee against any obligation of

HARC howsoever incurred or except or hereafter provided to assert that any such obligation

of HARC entitles Affiliate to any counterclaim or any reduction abatement offset or refund of

the Affiliation Fee or any part thereof Notwithstanding the foregoing if any cessation or failure

of services renders the Space unsuitable for the conduct of Affiliates business there from for

period of more five consecutive business days then the Affiliation Fee shall thereafter abate

with respect to the portion of the Space so rendered unsuitable until such cessation or failure is

corrected

16 Right of Entry IIARC and its agents employees and representatives shall have

the right to enter the Space at any time upon reasonable notice to Affiliate under the

circumstances such notice may be oral but no notice shall be required in the case of routine

maintenance or services or an emergency for any purpose which HARC may reasonably deem

necessary for the operation and maintenance of the Building and to determine if Affiliate is

performing its obligations under this Agreement including without limitation the exhibiting of

the Space to prospective affiliates The District shall have the right to enter the Space at all

reasonable times with no less than 24 hours prior notice to inspect its physical condition and to

determine if HARC is performing its obligations under the Base Lease The District and HARC
shall have the right to forcibly enter the Space at any time during the occurrence of any apparent

emergency such as fire or flooding without liability to Affiliate arid without in any manner

affecting Affiliates obligations under this Agreement

17 No Alterations Affiliate shall make no alterations installations additions or

improvements collectively Work in or to the Space without IIARC prior written consent

All such Work shall be made in manner and by workmen and contractors satisfactory to

HARC All Work including but not limited to paneling partitions and fixtures made by or for

Affiliate to the Space shall remain upon and be surrendered with the Space and become the

property of HARC at the expiration or termination of this Agreement or the termination of

Affiliates right to possession of the Space provided however that HARC may require Affiliate

to remove any or all of such items upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement or the

termination of Affiliates right to possession of the Space Affiliate shall bear the costs of all

removal of Affiliates property from the Space and the costs of repairing all damages resulting

from such removal All Work performed by Affiliate with respect to the Space shall be

performed so as not to alter the exterior or interior appearance of the Building shall be
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performed so as not to adversely affect the structure or safety or systems or services of the

Building shall comply with all building safety fire and other codes and governmental and

insurance requirements including without limitation installation of sprinkler systems in the

Space or adjoining space if required shall be performed so as not to result in any excessive

usage of water electricity gas heating ventilating or air-conditioning either dining or after

such work unless prior written arrangements satisfactory to IIARC are entered into shall be

completed promptly and in good and workmanlike manner and shall be performed in such

manner that no valid mechanics material mans or other similar liens attach to the Space or

Affiliates right to use the Space and in no event shall Affiliate permit or be authorized to

permit any such liens valid or alleged or other claims to be asserted against the Building

HARC or FIARCs rights estates and interests with respect to the Building or this Agreement

Prior to the commencement of any Work Affiliate shall comply with HARCs then applicable

requirements regarding insurance bonding lien waivers and other matters

18 Removal of Trade Fixtures Affiliate agrees to remove all of its trade fixtures and

personal property on or before the date of expiration of the Term or earlier termination of this

Agreement and shall promptly reimburse HARC for the cost of repairing all damage done to the

Space or the Building by such removal

19 Care of Space and Other Areas Affiliate shall maintain the Space and the

fixtures and appurtenances therein in clean safe and attractive condition and in good repair

Affiliate shall not cause damage or destruction to the Space the Building or the surrounding

property including parking lots nor commit or allow any waste or damage to be committed

therein Any injury or damage to the Space or Building or the appurtenances or fixtures thereof

or the surrounding property caused by or resulting from the act omission or neglect of Affiliate

or Affiliates employees servants agents invitees contractors or assignees Affiliates

Invitees may be repaired or replaced by HARC at the expense of Affiliate

20 Disclaimer of Express and Implied Warranties Affiliate acknowledges that

HARC has made no representations or warranties to Affiliate as to the condition of the Space or

of the Building either express or implied Except to the extent if any expressly set forth in this

Agreement to the full extent allowed by applicable law and as material part of the

consideration for HARCs entering into this Agreement with Affiliate HARC disclaims all

representations or warranties to Affiliate of any kind whether express or implied including

without limitation as to habitability condition of the Space or Building including without

limitation suitability for particular purpose or commercial use and provision of services

Affiliates obligation to pay Affiliation Fee hereunder is not dependent upon the condition of the

Space or of the Building or the performance by HARC of its obligations hereunder and Affiliate

shall continue to pay Affiliation Fee hereunder without abatement setoff or deduction

notwithstanding any breach by HARC of its duties or obligations hereunder express or implied

21 Insurance Affiliate shall fully insure its property located in the Space including

without limitation furniture furnishings equipment and other personal property and any

property constructed or installed by or for Affiliate against fire and other casualty included in

standard extended coverage insurance and shall maintain comprehensive general liability

insurance including contractual liability insurance with limits of liability of at least $1000000
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with respect to death of or injuries to one or more persons and at least $1000000 with respect to

loss of or damage to property or in such greater amounts as HARC or the District may from time

to time reasonably require Affiliate shall also carry statutory levels of workers compensation

insurance Such insurance policies shall be underwritten by insurers reasonably satisfactory to

the District and HARC Affiliate shall cause HARC and the District to be named as additional

insureds under such policies and shall furnish HARC with certificates of insurance prior to

occupying the Space and thereafler ten 10 days prior to the renewal date of such policies or on

request of HARC

22 Acts Which Cancel or Increase Insurance Rate Affiliate shall not do nor permit

to be done any act or thing that causes the fire and extended coverage insurance for the Building

any part thereof or any property or equipment located therein or thereon to be cancelled or the

rate therefore to be increased In addition to HARCs other rights and remedies in the event of

breach by Affiliate Affiliate shall reimburse HARC upon demand for any increased premiums

23 Waiver of Subrogation ANYT11ING IN TifiS AGREEMENT TO THE
CONTRARY NOTWITHSTANDING AFFILIATE ANI IIARC HEREBY WAIVE ANY
AND ALL RIGHTS OF RECOVERY CLAIM ACTION OR CAUSE OF ACTION
AGAINST EACH OTHER THEIR AGENTS OFFICERS EMPLOYEES AND
SHAREHOLDERS FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE THAT MAY OCCUR TO THE
SPACE AN THE BUILDING OR TO ANY IMPROVEMENTS THERETO OR
PERSONAL PROPERTY THEREIN OR CONTENTS THEREOF BY REASON OF
FIRE THE ELEMENTS OR ANY OTHER CAUSE WHICH COULD BE INSURED
AGAINST UNDER THE TERMS OF STANDARD FIRE AND EXTENDED COVERAGE
INSURANCE POLICIES REGARDLESS OF CAUSE OR ORIGIN INCLUDING
NEGLIGENCE OF THE PARTIES HERETO THEIR AGENTS OFFICERS AND
EMPLOYEES ON OR PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE AFFILIATE AND HARC
EACH SHALL DELIVER TO THE OTHER WRITTEN EVIDENCE FROM SUCH
PARTYS INSURANCE CARRIER OF SUCH INSURANCE CARRIERS
APPROVAL OF THE WAIVER OF SUBROGATION HEREIN MADE AND
AGREEMENT THAT THE SAME SHALL BE EFFECTIVE AGAINST IT AND

THAT THE WAIVER OF SUBROGATION HEREIN MADE SHALL NOT
INVALIDATE SUCH PARTYS INSURANCE COVERAGE

24 Indemnity by Affiliate AFFILIATE SHALL INDEMNIFY AND SAVE
HARMLESS IIARC ITS PARTNERS AND AFFILIATES THE DISTRICT AND THEIR
RESPECTIVE PARTNERS SHAREHOLDERS AGENTS SERVANTS DIRECTORS
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES EACH AN INDEMNIFIED PARTY FROM AND
AGAINST ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES CLAIMS COSTS INCLUDING COURT
COSTS ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS OF INVESTIGATION AND ACTIONS OF
ANY KIND ARISING OR ALLEGED TO ARISE BY REASON OF INJURY TO OR
DEATH OF ANY PERSON OR DAMAGE TO OR LOSS OF PROPERTY OCCURRING
ON IN OR ABOUT THE SPACE BUILDING OR CAMPUS OR BY REASON OF ANY
OTHER CLAIM OF WHATSOEVER NATURE OF ANY PERSON OR PARTY
OCCASIONED OR ALLEGED TO BE OCCASIONED IN WHOLE OR IN PART
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY BY ANY ACT OR OMISSION ON THE PART OF
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AFFILIATE OR ANY EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR OFFICER SERVANT AGENT
CONTRACTOR INVITEE GUEST ASSIGNEE OR SUB-AFFILIATE OF AFFILIATE
OR BY ANY BREACH VIOLATION OR NON-PERFORMANCE OF ANY
COVENANT OF AFFILIATE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR RESULTING FROM
AFFILIATES FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH TilE BASE LEASE IF ANY ACTION
OR PROCEEDING SHALL BE BROUGHT BY OR AGAINST ANY INDEMNIFIED

PARTY IN CONNECTION WITH ANY SUCH LIABILITY OR CLAIM AFFILIATE
ON NOTICE FROM BARC OR THE DISTRICT SHALL DEFEND SUCH ACTION OR
PROCEEDING AT AFFILIATES EXPENSE BY OR THROUGH ATTORNEYS
REASONABLY SATISFACTORY TO HARC OR THE DISTRICT AS APPLICABLE
THIS PROVISION SHALL APPLY TO ALL ACTIVITIES OF AFFILIATE WITH
RESPECT TO THE SPACE BUILDING OR CAMPUS WHETHER OCCURRING
BEFORE OR AFTER THE COMMENCEMENT DATE AND BEFORE OR AFTER THE
EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT AFFILIATES

OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL NOT BE LIMITED TO TilE

LIMITS OR COVERAGE OF INSURANCE MAINTAINED OR REQUIRED TO BE
MAINTAINED BY AFFILIATE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

25 No Liability HARC and the District their directors officers agents and

employees shall not be liable for any injury to or death of persons or for any loss of or damage

to property of Affiliate or of others regardless of whether such property is entrusted to

employees of HARC or such loss or damage is occasioned by casualty theft or any other cause

of whatsoever nature unless caused solely by the willful misconduct or gross negligence of

HARC In no event shall HARC be liable as the result of the acts or omissions of Affiliate or

any other Affiliate of the Building All personal property upon the Space shall be at the risk of

Affiliate only and HARC and The District shall not be liable for any damage thereto or theft

thereof

26 Casualty Loss If the Space or Building shall be damaged by fire or other

casualty the Base Lease shall govern the temis and conditions under which the Space and

Building shall be repaired or restored If fire or other casualty to the Building results in

termination of the Base Lease then this Agreement shall automatically terminate upon the

termination of the Base Lease If under the terms of the Base Lease the Building is to be

repaired or restored HARC may nevertheless terminate this Agreement in the event that the

District does not reconstruct the Building in the same size and configuration In no event

however shall either HARC or the District be required to repair or replace any furniture

furnishings equipment or other personal property or any property constructed or installed by or

for Affiliate No damages compensation or claims shall be payable by HARC for any

inconvenience loss of business or annoyance arising from any termination of this Agreement

due to any such casualty or arising from any repair and reconstruction to the Building resulting

from any such casualty

27 Condemnation If all or substantially all of the Space be taken by virtue of

eminent domain for any public or quasi-public use or purpose or are transferred in lieu of

condenmation to any authority entitled to exercise the power of eminent domain this Agreement

shall terminate on the date title to the Space vests in the condemning authority If only part of
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the Space is so taken or if portion of the Building not including the Space is taken this

Agreement shall at the election of HARC either terminate on the date title vests in the

condemning authority by giving notice thereof to Affiliate within thirty 30 days after the date

of such taking of title or continue in full force and effect as to that part of the Space not so

taken provided however that if as result of such partial taking the Space or Building or

access thereto is affected in manner that renders the remainder of the Space unusable or that

substantially impairs Affiliates use of the remainder of the Space then Affiliate shall have the

right to terminate this Agreement by giving HARC written notice thereof within thirty 30 days

after the date the condemning authority takes title ITARC shall be entitled to the whole of any
and all awards which may be paid or made in connection with any condemnation or other taking

and Affiliate shall not be entitled to any of such awards Affiliate hereby expressly assigns to

HARC any and all right title and interest of Affiliate now or hereafter arising in and to any such

awards

28 Agreemcnt Subordinate and Subject to Base Lease This Agreement is

subordinate to and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the Base Lease copy of

which Affiliate acknowledges as received Affiliate shall comply with all terms rules and

regulations of the Base Lease as they apply to the Space and Affiliate Affiliate shall not commit

or suffer any act or omission that will violate any of the provisions of the Base Lease The

termination or expiration of the Base Lease for any reason whatsoever shall automatically

constitute the termination of this Agreement and require the immediate vacation of the Space by

Affiliate in accordance with Section 40 of this Agreement The District owes no duty to Affiliate

under the Base Lease with regard to the Building or any services or facilities related thereto this

Agreement or otherwise and Affiliate waives and has no right of recourse or right to assert

claims against the District no right to enforce the Base Lease and no right to assert claims or

liens against the Building or any other property owned by the District

29 Modifications Requested by the District in accordance with the Base Lease

the District shall request reasonable modifications in this Agreement Affiliate will not

unreasonably withhold delay or defer its consent thereto

30 No Assignment or Use Affiliate shall not voluntarily by operation of law or

otherwise assign this Agreement or any rights or obligations hereunder or allow the use of the

Space or any part thereof by any person or entity other than Affiliate without the prior express

written consent of HARC which consent may be withheld in its sole discretion and any attempt

to do any of the foregoing without said prior written consent shall be void and of no effect and

shall be material default under this Agreement If Affiliate is not public company that is

registered on national exchange or that is required to register its stock with the Securities and

Exchange Commission under Section 12g of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 then any

change in majority of the voting rights or other control rights of Affiliate shall be deemed an

assignment for the purposes hereof Affiliate shall despite any permitted assignment or use
remain directly and primarily liable for the performance of all of the covenants duties and

obligations of Affiliate hereunder and HARC shall be permitted to enforce the provisions of this

Agreement against Affiliate or any assignee without demand upon or proceeding in any way

against any other person Consent by HARC to particular assignment or use shall not be

deemed consent to any other or subsequent transaction If this Agreement is assigned or if the
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Space is used without the permission of HARC then HARC may nevertheless collect the

consideration to be paid by the assignee and apply the net amount collected to the Affiliation Fee

payable hereunder but no such thinsaction or collection of the Affiliation Fee or application

thereof by HARC shall be deemed waiver of any provision hereof or release of Affiliate from

the performance of the obligations of Affiliate hereunder All subleases and assignments shall be

subordinate and subject to the provisions of this Agreement and shall automatically terminate

upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement or the termination of Affiliates right to

possession hereunder

31 Default Each of the following shall constitute Default by Affiliate

Affiliate fails to pay the Affiliation Fee or any part thereof when due and

such continues uncured for ten 10 days after HARC gives written notice

thereof to Affiliate provided however that HARC shall not be obligated

to provide and Affiliate shall not be entitled to more than two such

notices and opportunities to cure in any twelve 12 month period

Affiliate abandons or vacates the Space

Affiliate fails to execute an estoppel certificate in accordance with the

terms hereof within the time period set forth herein

Affiliate makes an assignment in violation of Section 30 hereof

Affiliate fails to maintain the insurance required by this Agreement and

such failure continues for period of 15 days after written notice from

HARC

Affiliate fails to fulfill or perform in whole or in part any of its

covenants conditions or agreements under this Agreement other than to

timely pay the Affiliation Fee maintain the insurance required by this

Agreement arid execute an estoppel certificate in accordance with the

terms of this Agreement and such failure or non-performance shall

continue for period of thirty 30 days after written notice thereof has

been given by HARC to Affiliate

The Space is occupied by any person or entity other than Affiliate as

expressly permitted under this Agreement or

Affiliate causes directly or indirectly default under the Base Lease

32 Rights Upon Default If Default occurs then at any time thereafter prior to the

curing thereof HARC may exercise any and all rights and remedies available to HARC
under this Agreement at law or in equity including without limitation

Terminate this Agreement in which event Affiliate shall immediately
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surrender possession of the Space to HARC

Without additional notice and without court proceedings re-enter and

repossess the Space and remove all persons and property therefrom

Alter locks and other security devices at the Space

Remove and store any or all of the personal property situated in the Space

Cure Affiliates default and Affiliate shall reimburse HARC upon demand

for all reasonable expenses including reasonable attorneys fees incurred by

HARC in performing such obligations and

Pursue such other remedy action or right that may be available to IIARC

hereunder at law in equity or otherwise

No such alteration of security devices and no removal or other exercise of dominion by HARC
over the property of Affiliate or others at the Space shall be deemed unauthorized or constitute

conversion Affiliate hereby consenting to the aforesaid exercise of dominion over the Space

alter the occurrence of any Default All claims for damages by reason of such re-entry

repossession alteration of locks or other security devises and removal of equipment and

furniture are hereby waived as are all claims for damages by reason of any distress warrant

forcible detainer proceedings sequestration proceedings or other legal process Affiliate agrees

that any re-entry by HARC may be pursuant to judgment obtained in forcible detainer

proceedings or other legal proceedings or without the necessity for any legal proceedings as

HARC may elect and HARC shall not be liable in trespass or otherwise

33 Costs If Default occurs then Affiliate shall reimburse HARC on demand for

all costs reasonably incurred by ITARC in connection therewith including but not limited to

reasonable attorneys fees court costs and related costs plus interest thereon at the lesser of

eighteen percent 18% per annum or the maximum rate of interest at which Affiliate may legally

contract in Texas from the date such costs are paid by HARC until Affiliate reimburses FIARC

34 HARCs Lien HARC reserves and is hereby granted first and superior security

interest on all fixtures equipment and personal property tangible and intangible placed by

Affiliate in or on the Space to secure all sums due by Affiliate hereunder which
security

interest may be enforced by HARC in any manner provided by law including without

limitation under and in accordance with the Texas Uniform Commercial Code At HARCs

request Affiliate shall execute and file where appropriate all documents required to perfect the

security interest herein granted in accordance with the Texas Uniform Commercial Code

35 Non-Waiver The failure of HAIRC to seek redress for violation of or to insist

upon the strict performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not prevent subsequent

act or omission that would have originally constituted violation of this Agreement from

having all the force and effect of an original violation The receipt by IIARC of the Affiliation

Fee with or without knowledge of the breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be
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deemed waiver of such breach except breach of Affiliates obligation to pay such

Affiliation Fee as HARC shall have actually received shall not reinstate this Agreement or

Affiliates right of use if either or both have been terminated and shall not otherwise affect any

notice election action or suit by HARC No provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to

have been waived by HARC unless such waiver be in writing signed by HARC No act or thing

done by HARC during the Term shall be deemed an acceptance of surrender of the Space and

no agreement to accept such surrender shall be valid unless express and in writing signed by

HARC

36 Amendment Any agreement hereafter made between HARC and Affiliate shall

be ineffective to modif or otherwise affect this Agreement in whole or in part unless such

agreement is in writing and signed by the party to be bound thereby

37 Severability If any term or provision of this Agreement shall to any extent be

held invalid or unenforceable by final judgment of court of competent jurisdiction the

remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby Each obligation of HARC hereunder

shall be construed as separate and independent covenant and not as condition to the

performance by Affiliate of its obligations hereunder

38 Estoppel Letters Affiliate will within five days of request made by HARC
or the District or any lender of HARC or the District execute and acknowledge certificate

stating the Commencement Date and Expiration Date whether this Agreement is in full force

and effect whether any amendments or modifications exist whether there are any defaults

hereunder and containing such other related information as may be reasonably requested

39 HARCs Liability Anything in this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding

in consideration of the benefits accruing hereunder Affiliate on behalf of itself and all successors

and assigns of Affiliate covenants and agrees that

Subject to the notice and cure period required herein in the event of any
material default by HARC hereunder Affiliates exclusive remedy shall be to terminate

this Agreement and such termination shall be effective upon notification Affiliate

hereby waives the benefit of any laws granting it lien upon the property of HARC
and/or upon the Affiliation Fee or other sums due to HARC Prior to Affiliates exercise

of such remedy following HARC default hereunder Affiliate shall give HARC written

notice specifing such default with reasonable detail and HARC shall thereupon have

30 days in which to cure any such default Unless HARC falls to cure any material

default after such notice and within the time allowed for cure Affiliate shall not have any

remedy by reason thereof

The obligations of HARC under this Agreement do not constitute personal

obligations of the directors officers members or shareholders partners or representatives

of HARC or any affiliate of HARC or any of such affiliates directors officers members

or shareholders partners or representatives and Affiliate shall not seek recourse against

any such individuals or any of their personal assets for satisfaction of any liability in

respect to this Agreement
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40 Surrender Upon the expiration of the Term or earlier termination of this

Agreement Affiliate shall immediately vacate the Space remove all personal property and

deliver all keys and other locking devices to HARC Affiliate shall deliver the Space and the

Improvements to HARC in good condition reasonable wear and tear expected If Affiliate holds

over or occupies the Space after the expiration of the Term or earlier termination of this

Agreement Affiliate shall pay to HARC for each day of such holding over sum equal to $200

per day If Affiliate holds over with or without HARCs written consent Affiliate shall occupy

the Space as tenant-at-sufferance and all other terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be

applicable to the period of such occupancy All obligations of Affiliate for the period of time

prior to the expiration of the Term or earlier termination of this Agreement shall survive such

expiration or termination

41 Consent and Waivers No consent or waiver express or implied by HARC or

Affiliate to or of any breach in the performance or observance by the other of any of the

covenants conditions or provisions in this Agreement shall be construed as consent or waiver

to or of any other breach in the performance or observance by HARC or Affiliate as applicable

of the same or any other covenant condition or provision Neither the failure on the part of

Affiliate or HARC to complain of any action or non-action on the part of the other party or to

declare the other in default no matter how long such failure may continue nor acceptance of

Affiliation Fee or other sums from Affiliate after any such breach shall be deemed to be

waiver by Affiliate or HARC of any of their respective rights hereunder except as otherwise

specifically provided herein

42 Employees Nothing contained in this Agreement shall operate to make any

employees of HARC employees of Affiliate nor make any employees of Affiliate employees of

HARC

43 Successors and Parties Subject to the limitations and conditions set forth

elsewhere herein this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective heirs legal

representatives successors and assigns of the parties hereto The term HARC as used in this

Agreement so far as the performance of any covenants or obligations on the part of HARC
under this Agreement are concerned shall mean only the lessee under the Base Lease at the time

in question so that in the event of any assignment of lessees interest in the Base Lease the party

by whom any such transfer is made shall be relieved of all liability and obligations of IIARC

arising under this Agreement from and after the date of such assignment If Affiliate is

composed of more than one party then all such parties shall be jointly and severally liable

44 Notice All notices permitted or required to be given under this Agreement shall

be in writing and shall be deemed duly given upon personal delivery against receipt or on the

second business day following the date on which each such notice is deposited postage prepaid

in the United States mail registered or certified return receipt requested All notices shall be

delivered or sent to the other party at the addresses shown below or to any other addresses as

the party may designate by ten 10 days prior written notice given in accordance with this

provision
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If to HARC
Ivy Guice Director Business Affairs

HARC
4800 Research Forest Drive

The Woodlands Texas 77381

281-363-7901

281-844-8723

If to Affiliate

Richard Berman President CEO
Russell Industries Inc

9595 Six Pines Drive Suite 8210

The Woodlands TX 77380-1642

832-631-6074 office

832-631-6274 fax

45 Rules and Regulations Affiliate and Affiliates Invitees shall observe faithfully

and comply strictly with such Building rules and regulations as HARC and the District may from

time to time reasonably make or adopt after Affiliate receives copy thereof Affiliate and

Affiliates Invitees shall not do nor permit to be done any act or thing that injures HARCs and

the Districts interests or its reputation or compromises the security of the Building Any

violation of the rules and regulations will result in immediate termination of the Agreement

46 CaDtions The captions in this Agreement are inserted only as matter of

convenience and for reference only and they in no way define limit or describe the scope of this

Agreement or the intent of any provisions hereof

47 Number and Gender All genders used in this Agreement shall include the other

genders the singular shall include the plural and the plural shall include the singular whenever

and as often as may be appropriate

48 Governing Law Place of Performance This Agreement shall be governed by and

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas This Agreement is performable in

Montgomery County Texas

49 Time is of the Essence Wherever in this Agreement date time period or other

similarrequirement or limitation is provided time is of the essence

50 Inability to Perform If by reason of inability reasonably to obtain and utilize

labor materials equipment or supplies or by reason of circumstances directly or indirectly the

result of any state of war or national or local emergency or by reason of any laws rules orders

regulations action non-action or requirements of any governmental authority now or hereafter

in force or by reason of strikes or riots or by reason of accidents in damage to or the making of

repairs replacements or improvements to the Building or the Space or any of the equipment of

either or by the reason of any other cause beyond the reasonable control of HARC HARC shall
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be unable to perform or shall be delayed in the performance of any obligation hereunder then

this Agreement and the obligation of Affiliate to pay the Affiliation Fee and to perform and

comply with all of the other covenants and agreements hereunder shall in no way be affected or

impaired and such nonperformance or delay in performance by HARC shall not constitute

breach or default by HARC under this Agreement nor give rise to any claim against HARC for

damages or constitute total or partial eviction constructive or otherwise HARC shall exercise

due diligence in undertaking to remedy such inability to perform or delay in performance with all

reasonable dispatch but shall not be required to adjust labor dispute against its will

51 Broker Affiliate represents and warrants that Affiliate has not dealt with any

party as broker in connection with this Agreement and that insofar as Affiliate knows no broker

negotiated this Agreement or is entitled to any commission in connection herewith Affiliate

shall indemnify and hold harmless HARC from and against all claims and costs of defending

against and investigating such claims of any broker or similar party claiming under Affiliate in

connection with this Agreement

52 Entire Agreement Prior Agreements Superseded This Agreement including the

Exhibits attached hereto which Exhibits are hereby incorporated herein and shall constitute

portion hereof supersedes any prior agreements between the parties concerning the Space and

contains the entire agreement between HARC and Affiliate with respect to the subject matter

hereof No oral statements or prior written matter not specifically incorporated herein shall be of

any force or effect Affiliate hereby acknowledges and agrees that neither HARC nor HARCs
agents or representatives have made any representations warranties or promises with respect to

the Building the Space HARC services or any other matter or thing except as herein expressly

set forth and no rights easements or licenses are acquired by Affiliate by implication or

otherwise except as expressly set forth in the provisions of this Agreement The taking of

possession of the Space by Affiliate shall be conclusive evidence as against Affiliate that

Affiliate accepts the Space and the Building and that same were in good and satisfactory

condition at the time such possession was so taken

53 HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND HAZARDOUS ACTIVITIES

Environmental Matters HARC and Affiliate agree to the following with

respect to environmental matters

Covenants Regarding Hazardous Substances Affiliate shall at all

times comply with all applicable Environmental Laws hereinafter defined

relating to Hazardous Substances Affiliate shall at its own expense maintain in

effect any permits licenses or other governmental approvals if any required

under any Environmental Laws for Affiliates use of the Space Affiliate shall

make all disclosures required of Affiliate by any Environmental Laws and shall

comply with all orders with respect to Affiliates use of the Space issued by any

governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Campus and take all action

required of such governmental authorities to bring Affiliates activities in the

Space into compliance with all Environmental Laws affecting the Building

HARC shall make all disclosures required of HARC by Environmental Laws and

shall comply with all orders issued by any governmental authority having
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jurisdiction over its activities in the Building and take all action required of such

governmental authorities to bring its activities in the Building into compliance

with Environmental Laws affecting the Building

ii Covenants Regarding Hazardous Activities Affiliate will use the

Space in careful safe and proper manner and no activities shall be conducted at

or in the Space which are or might be unsafe or hazardous to any person or

property Hazardous Activities Unless approved in advance by the District

and HARC Affiliate shall not permit any objectionable or unpleasant odors

smoke dust gas noise or vibrations to emanate from the Space or take any

action that would constitute nuisance No explosive materials or devises may be

brought upon tested or used at or in the Space unless they are approved as

Permitted Hazardous Materials and used in accordance with all applicable federal

state county and city statutes ordinances and all other applicable rules and

regulations

iii Definition of Hazardous Substances As used in this Agreement

the term Hazardous Substances means any hazardous toxic or explosive

substances materials or wastes including but not limited to those substances

materials wastes and devices listed in the United States Department of

Transportation Hazardous Materials Table 49 CFR 172.101 or by the

Environmental Protection Agency as hazardous substances 40 CFR Part 302
Hazardous Chemicals as defined in the OSHA Hazard Communication Standard

Hazardous Substances as defined in the comprehensive Environmental Response

Compensation and Liability Act 42 U.S.C 9601 et seq Hazardous Substances

as defined in the Toxic Substances Control Act 15 U.S.C 2601-2671 and

amendments to all such laws and regulations thereto or such substances

materials and wastes which are or become regulated under any applicable local

state or federal law including without limitation any material waste or substance

which is petroleum ii asbestos iiipolychiorinated biphenyls

iv designated as hazardous or controlled substance under the Texas Water

Code or the Texas Solid Waste Disposal Act designated as hazardous

substance pursuant to Section 311 of the Clean Water Act 33 U.S.C 1251 et

seq 33 U.S.C 1321 or listed pursuant to Section 307 of the Clean Water Act

33 U.S.C 1317 vi defined as hazardous waste pursuant to Section 1004

of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 42 U.S.C 6901 et seq

42 U.S.C 6903 vii defined as hazardous substance pursuant to

Section 101 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and

Liability Act 42 U.S.C 9601 et seq 42 U.S.C 9601 or viii designated as

Permitted Hazardous Material hereinafter defined As used here

Environmental Laws shall mean any federal state or local constitutional

provisions laws regulations ordinances rules or bylaws relating to Hazardous

Substances or otherwise concern the environment or public health or safety

whether existing as of the date hereof previously enforced or subsequently

enacted collectively the Environmental Laws
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iv Consent To Permitted Hazardous Materials Affiliate has

requested HARCs consent to use the Hazardous Materials listed upon

Attachment attached hereto and incorporated herein in the quantity and in the

manner described upon Attachment in Affiliates operations in the Space the

Permitted Hazardous Materials Affiliates list of proposed Permitted

Hazardous Materials shall include but not be limited to biological chemical and

physical agents and radioactive materials with half lives longer than months

Subject in all respects to the other conditions and requirements set forth in this

Subsection 53aivof this Agreement HARC and the District consent to the use

of the Permitted Hazardous Materials in the Space Any and all Permitted

Hazardous Materials will be generated used received maintained treated stored

or disposed of in manner consistent with good research practice and in

compliance with all Environmental Laws Affiliate may not bring to the Space or

the Building any Hazardous Substances other than the Permitted Hazardous

Materials described herein and may not use such Permitted Hazardous Materials

in quantities or in any manner not expressly authorized in this Agreement and

Attachment provided however that Affiliate may from time to time request in

writing HARCs and the Districts approval to classify additional materials as

Permitted Hazardous Materials or to authorize new quantities or uses for existing

Permitted Hazardous Materials

Representations and Requirements Regarding Permitted Hazardous

Materials and Hazardous Substances To induce HARC and the District to allow

Affiliate to bring to and use the Permitted Hazardous Materials in the Space

Affiliate represents and warrants to HARC and to the District and agrees with

HARC and the District as follows

No Investigation Affiliate represents and warrants to

HARC and the District that Affiliate has never been subject to an inquiry

regulatory investigation enforcement order or any other proceeding

regarding the improper or illegal generation use treatment storage or

disposal of Hazardous Substances or any Permitted Hazardous Material

Updates to Permitted Hazardous Materials Affiliate must

provide to HARC and the District on or before each anniversary date of

this Agreement an update of the proposed Permitted Hazardous

Materials and quantity and storage requirements of the same as described

in Attachment and the Material Safety Data Sheets Affiliate is

required to maintain pursuant to Environmental Laws documenting

Affiliates receipt and shipment of Hazardous Substances or Permitted

Hazardous Materials

Inventory of Chemicals By the Effective Date of this

Agreement Affiliate shall provide to HARC and the District list of all

chemicals stored or used in the Space including all Hazardous Substances

and Permitted Hazardous Materials
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Chemical Hygiene Plan Affiliate shall comply in all

respects
with the Chemical Hygiene Plan established by HARC as same

may be modified from time to time

Storage outside of Space No Hazardous Substances or

Permitted Hazardous Materials may be stored outside of the Space

Training for Releases If Hazardous Substances will be

used or located in the Space within months of the Effective Date of this

Agreement Affiliate shall cause at least one of it employees to be

formally trained on the proper handling of releases or spills of Hazardous

Substances in accordance with all applicable Environmental Laws and

shall provide HARC and the District the name and proof of training or

certificates of such employee

Notification Requirements Affiliate shall immediately

notify HARC and the District in writing of any release or threatened

release of Hazardous Substances of which Affiliate has knowledge that

would require under law the reporting of such release to governmental or

regulatory agency Affiliate shall also immediately notify HARC and the

District in writing o1 and shall contemporaneously provide HARC and the

District with copy of any written notice of release of Hazardous

Substances that is provided by Affiliate regarding the Space or the

Building to governmental or regulatory agency iiany notice of

violation or potential or alleged violation of any Environmental Law
that is received by Affiliate from any governmental or regulatory agency

iv any inquiry investigation enforcement cleanup removal or other

action that is instituted or threatened by governmental or regulatory

agency against Affiliate that relates to the release or discharge of

Hazardous Substances on or from the Space or the Building any claim

that is instituted or threatened by any third-party against Affiliate that

relates to any release or discharge of Hazardous Substances from the

Space or the Building and vi any notice of the loss of any environmental

operating permit by Affiliate HARC agrees to notify Affiliate of similar

notices claims and inquiries it receives or becomes aware of with respect

to the Building

Legal Actions The District and HARC may elect to join

and participate in any settlements remedial actions legal proceedings or

other actions initiated in connection with any claims under any

Environmental Law and to have their respective reasonable attorneys fees

paid by Affiliate if the condition that is the subject of the claims was

caused by Affiliate or Affiliates Invitees Affiliate at Affiliates sole

cost and expense agrees when applicable or upon request of HARC or the

District to promptly and completely cure and remedy every violation of

an Environmental Law caused by Affiliate or Affiliates Invitees
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Inspections Following reasonable prior written notice to

Affiliate provided no notice shall be required in the event of any

emergency or apparent emergency HARC and the District may at any

time conduct such environmental testing and inspections on the Space as

HARC or the District deem appropriate HARC and the District shall use

all reasonable efforts not to interfere with the operations of Affiliate at the

Space during any such testing and inspections HARC shall notify

Affiliate in advance of the name of the entity to perform the environmental

testing and inspection if the testing and/or inspection is not to be

performed by District employees If the testing and inspection is to be

conducted at the request of HARC and Affiliate expresses to HARC
reasonable concerns regarding the possible disclosure of confidential and

proprietary information concerning the conduct of ongoing research and

activities to the entity HARC proposes to use to perform the

testing/inspection then HARC shall use reasonable efforts to prevent any

unnecessary disclosure If the testing and inspection is to be conducted at

the request of the District and Affiliate expresses to HARC reasonable

concerns regarding the possible disclosure of confidential and proprietary

information concerning the conduct of ongoing research and activities to

the entity the District proposes to use to perform the testing/inspection

then HARC shall request that the District use reasonable efforts to prevent

any unnecessary disclosure HARC shall provide Affiliate with written

copies of all written reports and conclusions of the environmental testing

and inspections within 10 days after HARC receipt thereof In the event

that any such testing and inspections are the result of Affiliates breach of

this Subsection 53av or reveal that Affiliate has breached its

obligations set forth in this Subsection 53av then Affiliate shall pay to

HARC the costs of such testing and inspections whether conducted at the

request of HARC or the District within 10 days of HARCs written

request therefore The Districts and FIARCs inspection rights in this

Subsection shall be in addition to those in Section 16

10 Removal of Hazardous Substances Prior to the expiration

or termination of the this Agreement Affiliate at Affiliates sole cost and

expense shall remove and dispose off-site all Hazardous Substances

and Permitted Hazardous Materials and remove and dispose off-site any

drums containers receptacles structures or tanks storing or containing

Hazardous Substances or Permitted Hazardous Materials or which have

stored or contained Permitted Hazardous Materials and the Contents

thereof iiremove empty and purge all above-ground storage tank

systems including connected piping of all vapors liquids sludges and

residues iiiremove empty and purge the Space of nil radioactive

materials Hazardous Substances and Permitted Hazardous Materials and

iv remove and purge from all laboratories in the Space all chemicals

including Hazardous Substances and Permitted Hazardous Materials

Such activities shall be performed in compliance with all Environmental

Laws and to the satisfaction of HARC and the District HARCs or the
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Districts satisfaction with such activities or the condition of the Space

does not waive or release Affiliate from any obligation hereunder

11 Fire Evacuation Plan Affiliate shall advise all of

Affiliates Invitees of fire evacuation plans for the Building as established

by HARC

vi Environmental Indemnity WIT11OUT LIMITATION UPON
THE OTHER INDEMNITY PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT
AFFILIATE EXPRESSLY WAIVES TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY
LAW ANY CLAIMS UNDER FEDERAL STATE OR OTHER LAW
THAT AFFILIATE MIGHT OTHERWISE HAVE AGAINST HARC OR
THE DISTRICT RELATING TO THE CONDITION OF THE SPACE OR
THE BUILDING OR PERSONAL PROPERTY LOCATED THEREON
OR TIlE PRESENCE OF HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES IN OR
CONTAMINATION OF THE SPACE OR THE BUILDING AFFILIATE
AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD IIARC AND THE DISTRICT

AND THEiR RESPECTIVE AGENTS EMPLOYEES LICENSEES OR
INVITEES HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST AND TO REIMBURSE
SUCH INDEMNITEES WITH RESPECT TO ANY AND ALL CLAIMS
DEMANDS CAUSES OF ACTION LOSS DAMAGE LIABILITIES
COSTS AND EXPENSES INCLUDING ATTORNEYS FEES AND
COURT COSTS OF ANY AN EVERY KIN OR CHARACTER
KNOWN OR UNKNOWN FIXED OR CONTINGENT ASSERTED
AGAINST OR INCURRED BY SUCH INDEMNITEES AT ANY TIME
AND FROM TIME-TO-TIME BY REASON OF OR ARISING OUT OF
THE BREACH BY AFFILIATE OF ANY REPRESENTATION OR
COVENANT CONTAINED EN THIS SECTION 53 OR AS RESULT OF
THE USE OF HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES OR PERMITTED
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS BY AFFILIATE IT IS THE INENT OF
THIS PROVISION THAT AFFILIATE BE STRICTLY LIABLE TO IIARC
AND THE DISTRICT AS RESULT OF THE USE OF HAZARDOUS
SUBSTANCES OR PERMITTED HAZARDOUS MATERIALS WITHOUT
REGARD TO ThE FAULT OR NEGLIGENCE OF AFFILIATE HARC
THE DISTRICT OR ANY THIRD PARTY

Rest of this page intentionally left blank

Affiliate Agreement form Rev 07.0208

21



IN WITNESS WHEREOF HARC and Affiliate through their duly authorized

agents have respectively executed this Agreement as of the day and year first

above written

MARC

HOUSTON ADVANCED RESEARCH CENTER
Texas non-p ii corporation

By_______
Ivy uice/

Director Business Affairs

AFFILIATE

RUSSELL ThDUSTRIES INC
Nevada for profit corporation

\2
By Jj j2-----
Name Richard Berman

Title President CEO

Affiliate Agreement form Rev 07.02.08

22



EXHIBIT

FLOOR PLAN
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EXhIBIT
Other Fees

Our Affiliates Program has available to it additional resources Several additional services are

available at HARCs rate

These are current costs and may be changed at anytime without notice based on use

Basic Set-up Fee Covers installation of phone $125

in one office/lab one key

and building access badge

for one person

Use of High Bay facility Must receive prior approval Rates to be determined at

for shipping and from HARC contact listed time of request

temporary storage on agreement Price quote provided by

Director Business Affairs

or designee prior to usage

Fume hood use and $100/fume hood/year pro
inspections rated if wlin leased lab

space

Special Water $35/mo

Use of 800 a.m to 500 p.m $25/hr

HARC Conference For business-related $7514 hrs

Rooms functions weekdays only $175 800 500 p.m
Subject to availability on

reservation basis

Audio Visual equipment $20/day

if not in use by HARC
personnel

Custom Installations Additional phones $80/hr plus labor and

upgrades custom materials

installations and special

programming

Replacement Key Lost keys or lock change $50/key

Initial Extra Keys Extra keys $10/key

Replacement or Extra Lost Badge $25

Access Card
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Staff Services and Fees

Machine Shop Machining drafting and Price quote provided by

Tooling Director Business Affairs

Requires prior approval or designee

from Director of Business

Affairs or designee

Moving Warehouse Office furniture and $75/hr/man

Services equipment moving dock

loading unloading forklift

usage receipt of equipment

If affiliate requests it the

cost is on affiliate and

requires prior approval from

Director of Business Affairs

or designee

If HARC requests it the

cost is on HARC
Use of HARC employees Must receive prior approval Rates to be determined at

from HARC contact listed time of request

on agreement Price quote provided by

Director Business Affairs

or designee

Receptionist Service Answer phones full time $600/mo

IT Support Network and initial IT set- Est $100/hr

up is provided at no cost

Hardware is an additional

cost

Additional IT support costs

vary Retainer program
available

These are personnel costs only and are additional to the use of IIARCs non rented

facilities if applicable These are current costs and may be changed at anytime without

notice based on use
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Attachment

List of Chemicals to be placed in the space

No quantity of chemicals of hazardous or toxic nature are planned to be used in this

space complete list of any chemicals will be supplied prior to their existence on site

At this time we anticipate the use of the following chemicals on site

Dilute ammonia water

Liquid fertilizer such as miracle grow
Distilled water

Commercially available cleaning solutions for glassware
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eusHQ
7O LOCATOS 5O 61 COUNT ES QE CALL

setup access card8 office keys administrative setup and building hstin9 etc
__________

$75
_____

Phone Set Lines Internet Connection phone pro9ramming line instaflation activation
_____________

$247

Refundabte Retainer- 2cs rnonthy office charge
__________ ____________________________

Taxes not meluded

Client Name Rick Berman

Date April 30 2007

Proposal prepared by Ernest LaMondue General Manager Phone 832.631-6OOZ Email em estlamonduereguscom

Thank you for the oppoflunity to submit this proposal The terms and rates presented are effective for days from the date of this

proposal Ail charges are subject to applicable taxes The offices above are not secured fhrough this quote they can only be

secured with signed service agreement and when funds are received If you have any questions about our proposal please do
not hesitate to call

Market Street 9595 Six Pines Drtve Building level Woodlands Texas 77380



Your monthly Fufitime Office Package lncudes

Fully furnished private offices or suites

Reception area with fUll-time professional receptionist and

concierge service

On-site dedicated 3enoral Manager and Operations

Manager and access to professional administrative and

support services

Client service center with essential office equipment

24x7 office access

Building directory listing

Mail and package handling

Janitorial services office maintenance and utilities

Preferred pricing on FedEx shipping and Staples Office

Supplies

THE
WOODLANDS

Market Street

9595 Six Pines

Drive

Building Level

The Woodlands

Texas 77360

ASAP l4ssqft

Total Monthly Fees

Includes phone/I internet/I beverage fee per office

k1tK
Copies Client Services Center Black White 1-500 pages 15 per page

501-1000 pages .12 per page

1001-2000 pages 09 per page

2001aes06erPaej
Copies client Services Center Color 1-500 pages .99 per page

501-1000 pages 7sperpage

1001-2000 pages 69 per page-. 2001pages59peraoeJ

esclianees Center $1 per page_
Free Talk unlimited long distance within the US $49 opona1

LOCATON5 a6o CIflES 50 COUt4TRES ONE CALL

260

266

Interior 180 sq ft

ASP

245

lnterkr 1Ssqft

Interior

ma agreement $1433

me agreement $1365

12 me agreement $1270

ma agreement $12S0

50 agreement $1221

12 mo agreement $1139

so agreement $1204

me agreement $1149

12 mo agreement $1013

Market Street 9595 Six Pines Drive Building level Woodlands Texas 77380
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Opening Charges Statement

The WoodLands

Office Start Date Monthly Rate

___________________________________

Item Market Rate Qty Cost

Additional Monthly Fees

Telecommunation System $99/mo/pp 9900

Business Phone ljnes $49/mo/pp 4900

FreoTalk $49/mo/pp 4900

Broadband Internet Connection $99/mo/pp 9900

Kitchen Amen itie $30/mo/pp 3000

Lobby Listing Svanes/mo

Mam Business Line with Call Answering first person $50/mo FREE

Main Business Line with Ca Answering AddI $25/mo/pp

CaD Screening first person $75/mo

Ca Screening Addi $25imopp

CaII Patchrng $25/mo/pp

Fax Ln $30/mo 3000

Lobby Directory Usting $20/mo

Total Fixed Monthly Fees $1218

One-time Fees

Item Cost

Office Setup access cards codes cretht verification office keys mailbox key rnessagmg and admnistratwe

setup ptone installation and programmmg telephone and/or data commumcabons 35208

$99 Staples Starter Bundle $230 Value Premium Delta EMe pens Comfort Stick pen Highhghters Mechanical

Pencil Pencil Lead Glue Sticks Correction Tape Lettersize trays Compartment Super Sorter 3hole Adjustable

Punch Letter-size pads Pop Notes with dispenser File Folders Hanging Folders insert Tabs Paper Clips with

magnetic dispenser Multipurpose Paper Binder Caps Stapler Kit Tape Dispenser Tape

Fully Refundable Retainer per terms of the Services Agreement monthly office charge 172400

Fptal one fees 2076.00

Total amoun/Ehie prior ove-in 3294.00

Applicable Sales Taxes Will Appear3$onthly aloe

Opening Charges Statement prepared by

A7/

Company

Fixed Monthly Fees

Russell lndustries Inc

266

Date June 2007

7/112007 $662

750 LOCATiONS 350 ClTES 60 COUNTRIES ONE CALL



CYe re fyo cc not corsent to ReuS mocasso usta acoorcaooe rh Cause 2d ot 495raot

We are Regus Managerrert Group tLC ot 1535 Nort as Pay 4m Ftor Aoi Tcas 5C

ms Agreement ncorporares ou terms of osness set aut on attachea Tems of Bua.s$ whcO yo contor you have read and urrOerstoori We both agree to compy whh

trose terms and our abtgsbors 3$ set Out tOeni Nota bat tre Agreeroent does not corre an coo autOmaxa See Bnn yor Agearoertt an end

Name prated c5t

Service Agreement Tve

TEXAS Houston Market Street

GUS Business Centre Service Agreement
Ottce Cubes Hotdesk

fStreeVFloor
9595 Six Pines Building 2td Floor

City
The Woodlands

tate Zip Code TX 773od

Client details not Reous Center address

Agreement Datet

Name
Business Center Bank Details

20

Pivotal Ref No

Bank of Amertca

Sottcod 111.000.O25

Account number 477284404

Corporate Account Yes PCA Yes

Name IRussell industries too Eederal ID No

lAddress pontplace Contact Name Rick Berman

teity State The Woodlands TX 1ite

Code 77380 Telephone 713-446..7231

fiiI Mdress rusind@aoLCom
Fax

ergency Contact Cheri Berman 713927 1800

Invoici details if different

Company Name RegusWoQdiands Contact Name Rick Berman

Address 9595 Six Pines Bldg Level Title President/Ceo

The Woodlands TX Telephone

le standard tee excludtng tax

Market Office Price per Number of

Office Number
Month

Monthly Office Fnce
workstations

Total per Month Comments

$86200 $118O0O2 siiso.oo

$000

$1180.00

Monthly Payment

Initial Payment iMonthly Office Payment $118000

Servtce Retatner $1180.00

Check it Renewal $2360.00

Total Monthly Payment excL of services

Otrect Debit Option requested by client check if accepted IJi out Orrect Oebrt Authorration Form

Length of Agreetnent tar1 date MMJDD/YY July 2007lEnd date tMMfDDrYY June 30 2008j

CommenS

$118000

W4 ceve hous compmercary meetng rtorr rne rnorrthy be abC to move entacryrce free for the month orn ssue eysastw eec ot May icr gtr of

rSuS5 00 vanrtaw wee soc when they come ava .3bw

Name prrnteol

Trio prrnted Title printed

Date MMJDDyy Date MM/DDIYY

SIGNED art your behalf Client SIGNED on

______________ au
Contact .877.7348787 www.reguscom Res
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Cnec tiara you do not consent to Raua processa data a000rd8nca wth Clauae 28 of ts Acreement

We are Regue Managernen Group LLC of 15305 Morth Datas Patiwey 4th Foot Addison Taxes 7500

The Agreement ncorporatee ou terms of buetness 58t Out on attaolted Terms of us1eas wrncti you conrm you nave read and undrtooc We both agree to cornp wttti

thosS tanra anti cur obigatona as eat out them flota that th Agreement does not ocare to an end automaticafy See nngn your AgraemCnt to an Cnd

Name printed Name pnnted

Title printed

Date MMJDD

Tepnnted 6rL
Date MMIDDrfl/7 cf

SIGNED on your behalf Client

SlGNE/e/lt

Service Ayreement Type

REGUS Busuiess Centre ServKe Agreemeni

Market Street

Office Cubes Hotdesk

11iF1O0r 9595 Six Pines BuildingS 2nd Floor

City The Woodlands

ate Zip Code 1X 77380

Client detalis not Recus Center address

Business Center Bank DetaIls

Agreement Date 20i

Pivotal Ref No

Name Bank of America

Corporate Account

Sett code 111-000-025

Account number 478-126-8404

Elves PCA DYes

Company Name Rtssefl Indusitfes Inc Federal ID No

Address S8 Mill Poittpbce Contact Name Rick Berman

City State IThe
Weodlands TX Title PentJCeo

Zip Code Telephone 713-446-7231

Email Address jrusindgaoioOm
Fax

Emegency Cantata Ceri Berman Emergency Phone 713-927-1800

Invoicing details if different

any Name iRegus-Woodlands
Contact Name Rick Berman

Address Six Pines Bldg Level lute PresldentIcec

City State jheWoodlands TX Telephone

77380 Fax

The standard fee excluding tax

Office Number
Market Office Pt-ice per

Monthly Office Price
Number of

Month workstations
Total per Month Comments

---

268 $86200 $118000 8118000

8000

5000

sO_GO

s000____________________
$0_go

$000

s-lieooo

initial Payment jonthly
Office Payment $1180.00

Check if Renewal

Retainer 5118000

$2360 00

$1ASO.OOMonthly Payment Total Monthly Payment excL of services

Direct Debit Option requested by client fl check if accepted fill out Drect Debit Authorization Form

Length of Agreenerit art date MMIDDPrY July ZOO7jEnd date MM1DD/YY June 30 2008

Comrnen$

WIt scwve hours comotimentary eetwg room tlme monthly will able to move in rentswrvce ftee for the month of une WO IsSue says last week 01 May let right 01

rfuM on wmoow yaw and wren they come avaitable

Contact .877.734.8787 wwwregus.com Reus

lIly

Terms of Business



Name Bank of America

Sortcode 111..0O0O25

Account number 478-7288404

Rkk8enan
Pesidenh/eo

flZfNt0tf

Check hero tf you Co not Oon5ent to Reguc procesctng data accordance wtth Cause 28 of the Agreement

We are Rogue Management Group LLC of 18205 North Dates Parkway t4th tocr Addison Texas 7fl001

Thtc Agreement ncorporsree our terms of buetnees cot out on attached Terms of Busmess which you confirm you have read aco understood We both agree to compty whn

those terms and our obhgahonc as set out tI them Note that me Agreement coos not come to an end automattoafy See Bttngmg your Agreement to an end

Name pnnted Name printed

Service Aureement Tvp

REGUS Business Centre Service Agreement

___________________________
OfflcÆ Cubes Hotdesk

TEXAS Houston Market Street

Street/Floor 59$ Six Pines BuildingS 2nd Floor

Clty The Woodlands

State Zip Code IX 77380

Agreement Dater

Ptotal Ref No
Business Center Bank Details

PCA YesClient details not Re us Center address Corporate Account

Company Name Russell lndustnes Inc Federal ID No
Address 66 Md Pointlace Contact Name

jcey State The WoodInds tie

Izip Code 77380 Telephone

Address rusirrdaol corn Fax

Emergency Contact cheri Berman ergency Phone

invoicing details different

company Name Regus.Woodlands Contact Name

Address 9595 Srx Pirtes Bldg Level Tttle

City State The Woodlands TX Telephone

Zp Cede 77380 rax

The standard fee excudrnq tax

7134487231

RickBerman

PresdenVCeo

Office Number
Market Office Price per Nurnberof

Total per Month Comments

266 568200 81.18000 51180.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

50.00

50.00

$0.00

sijao.ooTotal perMonth$

Monthly Payment

initial Payment Monthly Office Payment Si18O0O

Service Retainer 5118000
Check if Renewal IrnnFiimie $2360.00

Total Monthly Paymentexcl of seMces

Direct Debit Option requested by client check if accepted fill out Direct Debit Authorization Form

Length of Agreement jStart date MM/DDYY July 2007 lEnd date MMJDDIYY June 30 20081

Comments

$1180.00

Wdt toelve hours compltmentsry meettng room time montniy will be able to move ir renttservice free for the month or tune Wet issue keys tact weOk of May let right of

refusal on window view if and when they come avahable

Title pnnted

Date MM/DDPrY

SIGNED on your behalf Client

Title printed

Date

Terms of Business
usisre 5eus censes



Page .1 of

Subj Regus Office Renewal- Need ResponsiTóday RE RUSSELL INDUSTRIES LEASE
Date 12/31/2009 92130AM Central Standard Time

From LarisaStpneLregus.corn

To cusindaoL corn

Good Morning Mr Berman

Your current agreement is set to auto-renew for the same term at the end of today We do not have

month-to-month option however have attached revised renewaJ for three months beginning April

2010 Please sign this and return before 5pm today to prevent the current agreement from renewing
The three-month renewal wilt go through June 30 2010 Be advised that notice to terminate so that the

office does not renew automatically for three-montb term 60-day written notice will need to be given

So should you renew the office beginning April 2010 for three months then we will need notice to

terminate on or before April 30 2010

Please call me today if you have any questions- and return the attached renewal signed with your option

selected today to prevent the current agreement from automatically renewing for the same term

Thank-you

Larissa Stone

Center Manager

Regus
The Woodlands 709

Member of the Regus Group Network

9595 Six Pines Drive

Suite 8210

The Woodlands Texas 77380

Phone 832-631-8003

Fax 532-631-6001

larIssa.stonereQus.com

www.regus.com

1000 Locations 450 Cities 75 Countries One CaH

Ask me how you can get FREE access to more than 000 business lounges around the world

Pese cosder the vt-orrnent before prrnbn

From rusind

Sent Wednesday December 30 2009 902 AM
To Larissa Stone

Subjecb RUSSELL INDUSTRIES LEASE

Lamsa

Please advise when our lease will expire From your letter it appears to be AprU 3o 2010 If the date is

April 30 2010 will need to convert to month to month at that time as we will need to be in production

facihty no later than June 2010 understand you are out of the office today when you return please

contact me to discuss the conversion to month to month

Regards

rc ç4 trvre
or..1r

Rerue .eerd Rave- Lue.r

Thursday December 31 2009 AOI



Regus
Vvtrk without boundanes

March 10 2008

Company Name Russeft Industries

ONEStep Renewal

Location 709 Market Street

Dear Rick Berman

It has been tremendous honor and great pleasure to have you as Regus customer Since your renewal period is quickly

approaching we wanted to be proactive in reaching out to you with several options to extend your agreement These options were

created based on our understanding of your requirements along with current availability ii is also important to point out that you can

achieve additional savings by extending the term of the agreement

Total Monthly IJSD $914 $914 $914

IYour greatest savings is always on the longest term

Should you wish to renew your offices for the same term as your current agreement it is not required that you take any action

If we do not hear from you by March 31 2008 we will renew your agreement for the same length as your current agreement at the

price thsplayed as Ophon

Your renewal w1l commence on July 2008 For your convenience we have atlached our complete terms Additional services

that you may requwe can be selected at any time and are listed in our services pricing guide

Thank you for your conrinued support We very much v8lue your business

Regards

Ernest LaMondue

General Manager

B32631 -6082 ernestIamonduerogusrom

1jk

4% increase in office $914 formerly $862 Services are at market and total $381 New invoice total $1295 formerly $1243

Please place an in the shaded box below nest to the Option you prefer If you have received this electronically you can

simply email this form back indicating your preferred option no signature Is required

Option agree

Option agree

Option agree

do not wish to renew

hg9

Signture

5LCLerName
/L

Dste

verson 1007



Regus Renewal Agreement

The woocliands

266 111000 102900

01 Febnjay 2010

Total per Month

StatDataorRenewa

Comments

USD

Please place an the shaded box next to your preferred option

Option agree _______

Option agree
_______

OptiGn agree

Idonotwishtorenew

31 Oecembe 2009ibn your behalf Client Date



PO5ox842456

Regus
21 June 2010

RusseU Industries

9595 Six Pines

Suite 8210

The Woodlands Texas 77380

Account 236905 Balance as of 21 Juno 2010 USD 7570

Dear Mr Rick Berman

This courtesy reminder that the invoices on your account are about to become due for payment

If you have already sent your payment please accept our thanks

Please contact us to make payment or to ask quesson about your invoice

invoice Number IDue Date JAmount Due

7093214 jOl July 2010

We would like to thank you advance for your valued busness

Regards

Mary Moore

Regus
Tel 972-9964B62


